AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
November 10, 2021-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER: A i NOV 04 2021
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2021 and
Special Meeting Minutes of October 27, 2021

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
o Building Department
o N.O.CFA.
e HAYA
» Financial Report
s Treasurers Report
¢ CDBG Report
¢ Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3.  Presentation- Rana M. Emmons C.P.A. Rose Township Audit Report

4. Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda ltems only, Comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes




5.  Public Hearings

A. CDBG Public Hearing- The purpose of this hearing is to hear public comments on the
Community Development Black Grant Program (CDBG) Year 2022 application in the
approximate amount of $9,519 to fund eligible projects.

Open public hearing
Close public hearing

B. Ottieway Court Special Assessment Hearing- The purpose of the hearing is to hear
objections to the special assessment roll for the creation of a special assessment district for
maintenance of the private road known as Ottieway Court

Open Public Hearing
Close Public Hearing

C. Williams Drive Special Assessment Hearing- THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING is to hear
objections to the special assessment roll for the creation of a special assessment district for
maintenance of the private road known as Williams Drive.

Open Public Hearing
Close Public Hearing

6. Unfinished Business

A. Request Proposal Office Exterior Painting
Request Proposal Office Interior Painting
Rose Town House discussion

7. New Business

A. Resolution- Creation of a Special Assessment District Ottieway Court
B. Resolution -Creation of a Special Assessment District Williams Drive
C. CDBG 2022 Resolution

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: December 2, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: December 7, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.E.A. Board Meeting: November 16, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station 1
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: December 08, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

mooO®P




9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

cp®p

T mm

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adijournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2)
(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, M1 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




October 13, 2021 ~ REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, October 13, 2021
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Hoily, Mi 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary
Jacqueline Hoist, AlA, H2A Architects
Bailey Ramirez, Architectural Designer, H2A Architects
Jim Sackman, Milford Fence

OTHERS:  Sgt. Kuza MSP, Mark Bolan, Donna Boshell, Paul Englehart, Matt Weil, Pete Stouffer,
Linda Stouffer, Gisela Lendle-King, Linda Dagenhardt

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda as amended. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
Scheib-Snider adds: ftem D BC/BS renewal, item E. CDBG, item F payment of bills
VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the Consent Agenda minus the Payment of Bills, Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
Rose Townhouse Report from H2A Architects: Presented by Jacqueline Hoist, AlA and Bailey
Ramirez, Architectural Designer. Discussed the two schematic drawings presented for




renovation. Addition has elevator and stairs and historic entry stairs, add two restrooms and
storage. Full or partial removal of stage and have to add a ramp. In another plan the stage
remains and bring egress level up and increase a foot. Discussed recommendation for:
horizontal cracking in basement wall, beam support deficiency if removing the stage, basement
wall construction, moisture and water damage, stage construction, mechanical and electrical
systems. Involves structural reframing. Scheib-Snider asked if we should do the drawings.
Scheib Snider asked if we should just pay for drawings right now. Miller asked as she was adding
up the project and wanted to know if she was correct with the cost of $1,175,000.00 and
architects said yes. Noble asked if basement is clay structural material from 1940’s and they
said yes. The basement was constructed in 1930’s or 1940’s. Noble discusses the horizontal
crack and this signifies wall failure from a horizontal overload. Crack monitors on the wall but
rehab costs are not in the bid. Page 5 ne corner has water intrusion in basement. Architects said
building is not 1890 or 1940 but 1940 but wooden structure is older. Miller said she uses for
absentee counting board and we have two restrooms so why are we adding two more
restrooms? Scheib-Snider said Jackie pointed out a leak in the efectrical box and this was
removed yesterday. Walls states it looks like we would have more room if the stage was
removed and no ramp for stage. Gambka said never in his wildest dreams would prepare him
for this much money. He would rather take the money and save it for a new township hall glad
we have this study. Architect said ramp is in bad shape and if you put it back on the level
remains with only one egress.

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: {limit comments to 3 minutes})
Linda Dagenhardt: Comments regarding Cemetery Fence: 18-20 weeks behind for materials. The
low bidder based the price on paying for the materials now, rather than later or price could be 5
times higher. Leaving concrete from posts will save the township between $4,500 and $5,000
and it won’t affect anything else in the area. Things are wrong with the Old Township Hall,
including cracking. We will lose our historic site if we call it “Rose Town House” because it is
registered with the State of Michigan as an historic site called “Rose Township Hall.”

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
A. Rose Center Cemetery Fence Bids:

Two bids received. Lowest bid was Milford Fence at $31,260. Jim Sackman explained the material
currently takes 18-20 weeks to receive. Should be able to install in March, 2022. Existing fence
can be removed at any time.

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve Milford Fence for the Rose Center Cemetery in the amount of
$31,260, with a $12,000 down payment. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.




VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

B. Office Parking Lot Improvements Bid:
One bid received by A&R Sealcoating, Inc. in the amount of $2,975.

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to approve the bid from A&R Sealcoating, Inc. for $2,975. Seconded by
Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

C. Request Proposal Office Exterior Painting-Extend the contract and completion date:

No bids received. Needs to be republished with completion date prior to our fiscal year end date,
June 30, 2022.

Motion by Trustee Noble for the Supervisor to extend the contract completion date for exterior painting
bid until June 10, 2022. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: WMiller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

D. Request Proposal Office Interior Painting-Extend the contract and completion date:

No bids received. Needs to be republished.

Motion by Trustee Noble for the Supervisor to extend the contract completion date for interior painting
bid until June 10, 2022. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

E. Holly Shores Lighting Special Assessment District:

Assessment too high for community when there is plenty of money in the fund. No notice or
public hearing necessary.

o AT | W LS IR ARSI Rl - el et VT




Motion by Treasurer Gambka to support the Holly Shores Lighting Special Assessment District renewal
for 1 per house. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

7. New Business:
A. Rose Town House-Report:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to postpone the discussion until next meeting. Seconded by Clerk
Miller.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walis, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Nane

B. Ottieway Court S.A.D.-Set Public Hearing Date:
Petition covered by 51% or more of road frontage.

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to hold a hearing for Ottieway Court, set a public hearing date at 6:15pm
on the date of October 27, 2021. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

€. Williams Drive $.A.D.-Set Public Hearing Date:
Petition covered by 51% or more of road frontage.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to hold a public hearing for the Special Assessment District for
Williams Drive, October 27, 2021 at 6:00pm, Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

D. Blue Cross Blue Shield:

Renewal will be about $24,000, up 5.3%.

17

[ . o I




Motion by Treasurer Gambka to approve the Blue Cross Blue Shield renewal for the upcoming year,
which starts in November. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

E. CDBG-Set a Public Hearing Date:
Dave Plewes participated in the mandatory workshop.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to set a public hearing for the 2022 CDBG for November 10, 2021 at
7:00pm, or thereafter. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

F. Payment of Bills:
Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the payment of bills. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

8. Announcements;
A. Planning Commission Meeting: November 4, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
8. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: November 2, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
C. N.O.C.E.A. Board Meeting: October 19, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. Rose Township Offices.
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 2438-858-2179, doyler@gakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: November 10, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

9, Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.E.A.: Approved the Safer Grant for approximately $500,000. NOCFA attorney resigned and
they will need to discuss how to hire a new attorney.




B.

E

Planning Commission: They approved a site plan for a wood maintenance business. Working on a
caregiver ordinance. A public hearing will be set at the next meeting of November 4, 2021. An
Qak Wilt Tree ardinance will be discussed at the next meeting.

Holly Area Youth Assistance (HAYA): They became a member of the Chamber of Commerce.
They are getting a Paypal account so people can give money electronically. Euchre tournament
will be held October 24, 2021 at the Holly VFW-$20 per person. Callecting for the toy project at
Christmas.

. Cemetery Committee: Meeting October 18, 2021.

Zoning Board of Appeals: No report.

Parks and Recreation: Part of the American Rescue money can be used for Parks.

. Heritage Committee: About ready to launch their website. Cemetery Walk rescheduled for

Sunday, October 24, 2021 at 1:00pm and 2:30pm.

. Supervisor Report: September NoHaz event had 24 residents attended. The concrete box

should be in soon, maybe early next week. Tipsico Lake replaced a 24” culvert. Chloride done for
the season. Highland Supervisor Rick Hamill and Rose Township Supervisor Dianne Scheib-Snider
will meet with DTE to discuss infrastructure improvements. DTE are having more issues. Building:
Piping around breaker box was removed, septic tank cleaned, windows and brick on building
were washed.

10. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes}

Larry Englehart: Concerned new fence will disappear if stored at cemetery. Response was the new

fence will not be stored at cemetery.

Linda Dagenhardt: Discussed Julius Stern’s letter regarding cemetery fence material.

Tim Seal: The current President of the NOCFA union IFF local 5346, read a letter in regards to

misunderstandings and/or misconceptions. Discussed that there are not management issues
within the fire authority and that is not the reason they organized. That is not why they
organized-it has no bearing. They have never attempted to deceive anyone. He has zero
intentions of having adversarial relationships with the Board, public, or any other entity. Their
union will always be focused on safety, fairness, and the best service to be provided to the
residents. That is their goal and mission.

11. Adjournment: 8:33 pm

Approved/Corrected

17 4y

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

TRl TSN D i




October 27, 2021 — SPECIAL MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, October 27, 2021
TIME: 6:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason 5t, Holly, M 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER {S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Teri Keener

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: None

1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the agenda. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

2. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
None

3. 6:00pm Williams Drive Special Assessment District (SAD): First Public Meeting

The purpose of this hearing is to receive objections to the petition for the creation of the Williams
Drive SAD for the purpose of maintenance of the private road. More than 51% of the people
signed the petition. The second public hearing will be held on November 10, 2021 at 7:00pm.

A. Open Hearing: Opened at 6:02 pm

B. Public Comments: None

C. Close Hearing: Closed at 6:03 pm

D. Resolution 2021-18 Scheduling Hearing Williams Drive Assessment Roll:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the Rose Township Resolution, schedule a hearing for the Special
Assessment Roll for Williams Drive Road Maintenance District #008. Seconded by Trustee Walls.



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-19

RESOLUTION SCHEDULING HEARING ON ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR
WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #008

WHEREAS,

the Township Supervisor has, in accordance with Rose Township Board Resolution
and the laws and statutes pertinent thereto, prepared a special assessment roll in the
total amount of $ 3,800.00 for the first year and the total amount of § 3,800.00 in the
second and subsequent years covering all parcels of land in the Williams Dr. Road
Maintenance Assessment District #008, according to the relation of the benefit to each
parcel of land to the total benefit to all parcels of land in such Special Assessment
District and has affixed thereto her Certification as required by said Resolution,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

VOTE: YES:
NO:
ABSENT:

L.

That said special assessment roll shall be filed with the Township Clerk and shall
be available for public examination during regular business hours from the
present date until the public hearing upon the same and shall further be examined
at such public hearing.

That the Township Board shall hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. or soon after
on November 10, 2021 at the Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street., Holly,
Michigan, to review such special assessment roll and hear any objections thereto.

That the Township Clerk shall give Notice of such hearing and the filing of such
assessment roll to be published twice in the Tri-County Times, a paper of general
circulation prior to the date of the hearing with the first publication being not
less than ten (10) days prior to the hearing and shall further cause Notice of such
hearing to be mailed by First Class Mail to all owners of property within the
Williams Dr. Maintenance Assessment District #008 as shown on the carrent
assessment roll of the Township at least ten (10) days prior to said hearing, all
in accordance with law and statute provided.

Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

None
None

4. 6:15pm Ottieway Court Special Assessment District (SAD): First Public Hearing

The purpose of this hearing is to receive objections to the petition for the creation of the Ottieway
Court SAD for the purpose of maintenance of the private road. More than 51% of the people
signed the petition. The second public hearing will be held on November 10, 2021 at 7:00pm.

A. Open Hearing: Opened at 6:15pm

B. Public Comments: None

C. Close Hearing: Closed at 6:16pm

D. Resolution 2021-17 Scheduling Hearing Ottieway Court Assessment Roll:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the Rose Township Resolution, schedule a hearing for the Special
- Assessment Roli for Ottieway Court Road Maintenance District #012. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

e e T T T e AR IR




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-20

RESOLUTION SCHEDULING HEARING ON ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR
OTTIEWAY COURT MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #6012

WHEREAS,

the Township Supervisor has, in accordance with Rose Township Board Resolution
and the laws and statutes pertinent thereto, prepared a special assessment roll in the
total amount of § 2,700.00 for the first year and the total amount of § 2,700.00 in the
second and subsequent years covering all parcels of land in the Ottieway Court. Road
Maintenance Assessment District #012, according to the relation of the benefit to each
parcel of land to the total benefit to all parcels of land in such Special Assessment

"District and has affixed thereto her Certification as required by said Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

f. That said special assessment roll shall be filed with the Township Clerk and shall be available for
public examination during regular business hours from the present date until the public hearing upon
the same and shall further be examined at such public hearing.

VOTE: YES: Walls,

NO: None
ABSENT: None

2. That the Township Board shall hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. or soon after
on November 10, 2021 at the Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street., Holly,
Michigan, to review such special assessment roll and hear any objections thereto.

3. That the Township Clerk shall give Notice of such hearing and the filing of such
assessment roll to be published twice in the Tri-County Times, a paper of general
circulation prior to the date of the hearing with the first publication being not
less than ten (10) days prior to the hearing and shall further cause Notice of such
hearing to be mailed by First Class Mail to all owners of property within the
Ottieway Court Maintenance Assessment District #012 as shown on the current
assessment roll of the Township at least ten (10) days prior to said heating, all
in accordance with law and statute provided.

Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider

5. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes)

None

6. Adjournment: 6:17pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC il
Rose Township Clerk




aNOrC AViN HaddY HOBYIN AdYHE3s RUVIINYP ¥38Wan3a WIAGWINON HIAHOLOO HIANTLLAS 1snony Aar

._.mz \/Am<m .\f JAN ATHINOW 13N ATHLNGW L3N ATHINGN L3N ATHLINGIW L3N ATHINOW J3IN ATHLNOW LN ATHLNON 3N ATHLNOW 23N ATHAINQW 13N ATHLINOR 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHLNOW
G5'667'6 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°¢ 0G'62E'  08°80%F 09°0P0L §9°0ZL°C 13N
A ATAA 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 05055y OZ'LEF'P  OV'ST0'S G€40T9 1n0o aivd V1oL
00'vL.L'6T 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000888 000V8'y 00990'Q 008766 U SI3H TVIOL
00'vLL'6T 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00’0 00'088°8 00°0Y3°?  00°990°9 0078266 a.034 V1oL
000 000 000 000 000 SNOANVTIZOSIN
000 000 00°0 000 000 (48N) AYANNS
00°¢cee 0009 0019 00°L2 005zl 334 HOLOVILNOD
00'FS6'E 00°910°L Q0'EoF 00°50L'Z 000/E $334 TYOINVHOIN
00'€8s'e 00166  00'B9L pO'LOS'L 00°Z9¢ $33- ONISNNT
00°/£2'1 00'6EZ°L 00'S¥Z'L  QOE0LZ 00059'C 334 TvONLOT 1
00°Z52'cl 00'6GL'G 00ZL6'L 00082  00108'G s34 ONIdTIng
00°Goe’L 00y 00062 000 00°02S MIINTY Nv'1d a1d
A3aAIFOTIY 5334
Sh¥1Z'0Z 000 00'0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0570S5v OZLEP'y  01°S20'S S€°.02°9 arvd V1oL
05€l8't 05¥66  00'LGE 000 00°89y Joenuoo sad 1BBO
00°00F'y 0000L°L 0Q000LL  0000L'L 00001} HINIVLIH
G68LLE GE6EE  GZLBE SEyE8  00'PSS TYOINVHOZN
08'628'L 06'6lF  0£'89L G6'98¢  §9'£98 AN
0Z'2io's GLULLL'L G9PLEL  OL'69F'L 0L91LT TVORILOFTH
00020y 00°G8% 00°G0L"L ooeez'L 00GoL'L ONIQTINg
1no avd
LiL o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ve 62 6F 56 TVLOL
Ve 9 4 g 9 TYOINYHOTN #
44 g e g B ONISINMTd #
69 vl Gl Ll ez WORILOTTE #
4% 8 LL Bl L} ONITTING #
SNOLLOIdSNI
S0l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Gz rad 1 ford IV10L
8z g g cL z TYOINVHOIW
el o ¢ 9 J ONIgWNNd
LE g e gl 6 TYOIM LTS
[4 Z 0 0 0 8,44Y 38N OV
Lz 8 9 L L ONIgTING
—_ < gaNss! SLWNId

SV =1 udv HVIA g3d4 Nvr R E 0] AON 100 d3s onv anr

1207 | § AGH

"1d3d ONIATING dLA TvOSId 22/1202 dIHSNMOL 3S0d




HIAWSE23A HIGWIAON

WIFOLI0

MIGNIT1 498

Lsnany

Anr

Elliiy

AT

Ay

HOUYIN

Advnuaad

Auvninvr

LAN \_rl_.Mﬁ .? L3N ATHINCGH 130 ATHENGN 1IN ATHINOW EAN ATHANGH JIN ATHINGIN JaN ATHINOW 132N AMHINONW L3N ATHLNOW L3N ATHINOW JIN ATHINOW 13N ATHLNON J3N ANIHINOW
om.mm.mnm_‘ ooo 000 06628 0880 DY 0F0'L G9Q0ZLE 04 VOP'C 068/8 GLLBP L 0068 0ZGLO'L~ OFLEF'L 13N
05 cer'er £0°0 Q00 06055y QT LEP'? OVSZ0'S S£/02'9 02.08% OL'600'% G8'88¢'S 00'EE8'S QT iC¥'t 092CZ'v 100 divd V.01
00°600°29 0070 000 00°088'8¢ 00°QV8'y 00°990'G (0'8Z6'6 00'S0L'6 00'88%'v 00°/88'0 00°924'9  0Q0ZL¥'E 00%.8'¢  GOFWSIAS WIOL
00°600°29 000 000 00°088°'8 00°0¥2‘? 00°990°90 00°8Z6°6 00°'80.°6 00°88%8F 00°/88°9 00°9ZL°9 00°ZLF'S 009G .03y TVIOL
000 000 000 000 (IR 000 000 000 g0 0 000 000 SNOANYTIZOSIN
000 0co 000 000 goo 000 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 (4SN) AMANNS
00'6¥g 0009 00'Ls 00°LL Q0'szl 00'Le 00'6f 0o'Le 00'i6 00'sh 00’8l T34 HOLOVHINOD
00'E61 L1 00°9L0'L 0O0'E9P 00601'Z 00048 00°0EL 00'sZS 00 2GL'L 00'669°L 00948 00222 $334 TWOINVHOIN
00°¥B9'9 00°1L596 00°69.L 00°L0S'L 00°¢9s oo'gee 00098 000tk 000¢gl 00'8.L8 0008L $334 ONIENNTd
0065281 00'6€Z°L 00°GHZL O0'E0L'Z 000SY'Z OD'LSS'L 00'80S'L 00'8SL'L 00°€26Z 002021 00v6E'Z £33 WORLO1=
00'620°22 00681’ 00°ZL6'L 00082 00°L08'S 00'852'9 00'GSS'L 00'Lvl's 00'880'Z 00'96S 00°0FL ST ONITING
oo'seL's 00°GsY 0006e 000 00°02% 00'siL 0006e 00'06g 00°561 g0ogl 00’0 MIIAIH NY1d 078
A3AIE93Y $334
05 esh gr 00'0 Qoo 05°055'Y 0T ISP’y OFSE0’s S£20Z°9 02208V 016000 58'69¢'G 00'e28's  0Z°L2¥'v 09°TSZY aivd TYLOL
05°Lsv'e 05°¥66 oo'Lse 000 00°89% 05eyg 00 LSE o0°LGE 0S'sLl 00 Lik 000 Jorguoo Jod 18YI0
00000 LL 007004 Q0'00L'L O0ODOLL O00CL'L 00D0L'L 0000LGL D000L°L 00°00L°L 00°00L°L 0000L'L HENIVLTY
0.°620°L Geeee ge'Lee GeYEeR 00°+SS §505¢g GC'ves 09663 G8'LyL'L gL 86 $2°900'} TYIINVHOIN
0G°L2i'¢ 08'8LY 0e'a9l 56'98¢ G9'cog 000 ST TR §8°'68lL 09'¥6S S9'9L% v LLl ONIEWMId
0g'891L'51 SOLLLEL SOPLEL OLBor'L OL9LL'Z SZTE9S'l S9v/e 0P 8e8'L SOLLE'Z  OF6LEL SREY9l YOOI
00°080°8 00'98S  00'S0L'L 0Q0°SEZ'L 00'SOLL 00059 00082 00'gezl 00'0se 00'0B6g 0o'Ggee ONITTING
: 100 alvd
1437 0 0 14 6¢ 1334 gg LE e £g s ov ge TWioL
L2 , 9 ¥ 2 g 9 9 ol 2l £l g TYOINVHOIN #
iy g g g 4] G 9 € A .9 ¢ ONIENNTD #
491 ¥l gl Ll €e gl ol 1z e Gi £l TYoRLloT 1A #
A 8 Li 6l Li ]7 ¢l 6l 0i 9 4 ONIdTIg #
SNOLLOZJSNI
FAXA 0 0 T4 Y44 114 £C 8 91 12 12 6L [A4 VIO0L
g8 9 g £l 4 g Z 9 8 8 6 TeOINVHOIN
L £ € 9 I 14 € l I 4 £ ONIGWMId
62 G 8 Gl 6 A g z 8 9 8 TYOIMLOT T
[4 [4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $uddv 38N OV
65 6 g L bl Zi 2] z £ £ b ONITTNg
AAnSSsI SLINNE

SviOol 2324 AON 120 d4S oNy mnr NAr AVIA Hdv dVIN g494 Nvr

"Ld3a ONIQTING Q1A 1202 dIHSNMOL ISON




<k |9 L €

~
-

STVLOL

JOWZ TVILNIAISTY

MIN TYINTQIST

NOILIQQY TYIINZAISTH

Y3

HOHOd

$100d

| N | i o) o

SuddY FUNLOMMLS I8N DY

o

-—
o™~
<+

SNHvd 310d

ol

—
~
©

JSIN

IWOH ITIaon

TYRALSTANI

HAOVHYD

HIVdDY 344

LNIWISYE HSINIL

oW3a

A03Q

LNIN-OONOD

JOWRE IVIDHINNGD

MIN TVIOHINNOD

olojo|c/o vnlelosiola

NOLLIGAY WIdd3ninoo

NAr  AVIN ddv ¥Vl 934 Nvr

WJ<HOH me AON 100 d3s 9nv Inr

“diysumo| 9s0y / NMOAMVIHT LINY3d ONIQTING 1202




Debbie Miller

From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 2:07 PM
To: Chris Kettle; Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Doug Smith; George Kullis; lan

Dunbar: Joe Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Weil; pat walls; Paul Gambka; Paul
Gambka; Peter Stouffer; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal; Don Dewey

Subject: NOCFA Board Meeting Agenda Packet for 10-19-2021

Attachments: 10-19-2021 NOCFA Board Meeting AGenda Packet.pdf

See attached agenda packet for the regularly scheduled NOCFA Board of Directors Meeting Tuesday October 19, 2021 at
3PM, Rose Township Offices.

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 exti. 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For October 19, 2021 3:00 PM at:
Rose Township Offices.

9080 Mason St. Holly, Mi 48442

1, CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL
[p. Gambka [_J6. Kullls (], Schetb-Snider [_]P. Stouffer []k. Winchester [ ChiefLintz
2., AGENDA APPROVAL

3. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-
controverslal, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motlon, There will
be no separate discusslon, If dlscusslon is deslred on an ftem, that ftem will be removed from the consent
agende and wifl automatically be moved fo the last item under New Business.

a, Approval of meeting minutes from 9/21/2021 and 9/27/2021
b. Financial Reports:
I, General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date -
i. Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 9/30/2021 $18,823.01
statement Savings Account as of 9/30/2021 $351,038,00
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 9/30/2021 $238,414.26
Bills For Payment Total: §/22/2021 ~10/19/2021 $40,875.31
Cost of Payroll:  9/20/2021 & 10/472021 594,381.68
Accouints Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of 8/30/2021 $42,950.34
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 9/30/2021 $8,179.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of $/30/2021 $87,220.60
c. September 2021 Run Counts
4, REPORTS '

D Chiefs Raport L___! Rose Twp. D Holly Twp. Dcttizen at Large

5, PRESENTATIONS
6, UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) Anonymous Letter dated 9/7/2021
7. NEW BUSINESS
a) NOCFA employee complaint letter recelved by Chief 9/28/2021,
b) Granting NOCFA Board of Directors access to Incident Notiflcation System.
¢} NOCFA Attorney.

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
9. ADIOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday November 16, 2021 at 3:00 PV NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange
Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
September 21, 2021

Vice Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order
at 3:00 PM. at NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd,, Holly, M1 48442,

Present - K. Winchester, G. Kullis and Chief Lintz
Absent - P, Gambka, P, Stouffer and D, Scheib-Snlder

There was not a quorum to conduct the meeting.
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Julius Stern, Rose Townshlp, addressed the Board.
ADJOURNMENT,

The meeting was adjourned at 3:086,

Karin S. Winchester, Secretary




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR/SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
September 27, 2021

The following firefighters and guests were present.

Chief 3 Doug Smith
Chief 2 Matt Weil
Capt. 1 Tim Seal
Julius Stern
Chester Koop

Matt Kirkpatrick
Sgt. 2 Dan Miller
Glen Noble

Debbie Miller

Chairperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order at
2:01 PM.

Roll Cail: Present -P, Gambka, P, Stouffer, K. Winchester, G. Kulls,

D. Scheib-Snider, Chief Lintz.
Absent -Nohe,

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Scheib-Snider, motion carrled, to approve the agenda for the
regular / special meeting NOCFA Board as presented.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to approve the following items under
the consent aganda;

» Approval of meeting minutes from August 17, 2021 as presented,

> General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Repart Year to Date
$  Funds Avallable as of August 31,2021

» Checking Account ' $ 138,192.00
¥ Statement Savings Account S 400,875.10
» _Capltal Replacement Savings Account as of 8/31/21 S 238,394.67
% Bills for Payment (8/18/21 to 9/6/21} $ 99,365.71
>

Cost of Payroll  {8/23/21 & 9/6/21) $  89,246.67




North Oakland County Fire Authorlty  Special Meeting September 27, 2021

» Accounts Recelvable Report, Medical - $64,683.61, Fire - $ 7,797.00 as of 8/31/2021.
> Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 8/31/21 - $ 87,220.60

> 2021 August Run Report

Voting yes - Winchester, Schelb-Snider, Gambka, Kullis, Stouffer.
Voting no — None,

Reporis

Incident Run Data for August 156 runs for the department, of which about 55 were due to storms, The
open house is on October 3, 2021 at Station #1.Chief Lintz stated that a long time employee has retired,

Rose Township — Ms, Scheib-Snider stated that she and Doug Smith had locked into the repair of the dry
hydrant at Lake Braemar. She has explored the oak wilt problem In the area. Rose Township is working
on a marijuana care givers ordinance. She is in meetings with DTE and Oaktand County regarding the
ongoing power outage situation.

Holly Township ~ M. Kullis asked the firefighters to tell about one of their rescues during the storm.
Cltlzen At Large — No report. '

PRESENTATIONS - There were nho presentations,

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Health and Safety Policies — TB and Bloodborne Pathogen Policy

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullis, motion carried, to amend the revised TB and Bloodborne
Pathogen Palicy.

Voting yes Winchester, Kullis, Stouffer, scheib-Snider, Gambka.
Voilng no — none.
NEW BUSINESS

Fire and EMS Academy Information

Chief Lintz distributed information regarding the Academies put on by the department with revenues
and expenditure and other information.

SAFER Grant - A Recruitment and Retention Grant

Capt. Seal went through the grant line by line to explain it

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motlon carrled, to approve acceptance of the SAFER Grant.




North Oakland County Fire Authorlty  Special Meeting September 27, 2021

Votihg yes- Kullis, Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Stouffer, Gam bka.
Voting no — none.

Anonymous Letter

Ms. Winchester delivered the anonymous letter to Chairman Stouffer.
1, Chalrman Stouffer, move the following resolution to censure:

Whereas, Ms. Karin Winchester, North Oakland County Fire Authority {(NOCFA) Secretary, committed
Mall Theft; a federal crime providing that you cannot “destroy, hide, open, or embezzle” mall that is not
addressed to you; and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary openly embezzled, by copying and distributing the illegally obtained
latter to other members of NOCFA; and elther directly and/or by reference to the general public, other
members of government, and the press; and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary was glven an opportunity to correct the “arrot” via emall from the
NGOCEA Chalrman, but chose instead to further the Mail Theft and add the illegally obtained letter to the
NOCFA agenda; and

Whereas, the Mall Theft is now the subject of a Federal United States Postal Service investigation; and

Whereas, the purpose of the Mall Theft was to distribute pernicious information regarding another
member of the NOCFA Board, to further the NOCFA Secretary's political agenda and personal vendetta;
and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary attempted to usurp the authority of the Chair; and

Whereas, the sharing of the illegally obtained letter by the NOCFA Secretary Is a potential violation of
personal privacy laws In the State of Michigan; and

Whereas, Robert’s Rules of Order define a censure as “an expression of strong disapproval or harsh
criticlsm” and can be adopted with or without disciplinary procedures;

Resolved, that Ms, Karin Winchester, NOCFA Secretary, be CENSURED; and

Resolved, that Holly Township Board, the Rose Township Board, and the general public through the
press, be notifled of the censure,

Seconded by Gambka, motlon carried.
Voting yes — Stouffer, Gambka, Scheib-Snider.
Yotlng no — Kullfs,
Ms. Winchester's vote was censured,

An amendment to the motion was offered by Mr. Kullis regarding postponing action pending the
outcome of the postal service but falled.




North Oakland County Flre Authority _ Speclal Meeting September 27, 2021

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motion cartled, to postpone actlon on the anonymous letter

to the next meeting,
Voting ves — Kullis, Winchester, Gamblka, Stouffer.
Voting no — Schelb-Snider.

PUBLIC COMMENT

M. Stern make comments about one of the board members.
Mr. Noble made comments about the flre academy information.

Sandy Villarreal stated that she had worked for NOCFA for many years. She indicated that she has
worked very closely with Chief Lintz in the past and been around when he has wanted other members
off the board. She has been asked to do many things for the chief but she would not tell something If it
wasn't true. She does not understand why he Is after Ms, schelb-Snider since she has voted In favor of
motions and is dolng a good Job. She feels that Ms. scheib-Snider has knowledge from being a
firefighter that is very valuable to the board.

Mr. Kullis In the public comment that P. Walls Is not part of the NOCFA board and he doesn't know why
her name Is being mentloned,

ADIQURNMENT,

The meeting was adjourned at 4:43 P.M.  Patricia A, Walls, Recording Secretary




3 ebed

%19EL Le0e't 00°000°S 17 €089
%070 (ooog) 0008 co'o
%20l (broze18) 00°000'6E 00°0RLE
%ZT6Z {(26'€5.11) cO00S9k 09r8'Y
%O 0 00 000 000
%008 (8¥100°9) 00'000'01 Z5'966'C
%9'6ZT {eorese'erz) 00'CLE'Y8E 28791696
%I 9T (¥ 108'v) 00705848 SEeYe'TE
%405 {o0sve‘ee) 00'005°L 00 168'Yy
%00 000 000 000
%5EE (ooe1e'sa) 00°000'el 0o 28e'v1
9.z 58 (a0 9e2) 00700508 0OPeZ0E
%2 EY (g5'868'eLZ' L) Q0ZSP'TVE'e ZOEsh'ees
%00 000 000 000
%00 poo o0 ae'o
%TEY (267956'LZ°L) 0OUESY'EIETT Z0°ESt'296
YA (agzzzvie' V) COZSY'TYET FAN At
%00 oo 600 000
%00 00°0 00 0070
%00 000 060 00°0
%00 0os 0o 000
%00 000 000 o0
5L0"D (oorooL} ooTo0L 000
%39l feg vz’ L) ooons' ZLEGE
%61 (corsza'sh) 00°000'0Z 00°62€
%00 000 000 0o
%EE {00596} 0o000'1 noes
%E8L (noszg'0Le) 00°000'G5Y Nl g-JAN7-]
%00 0070 0G0 000
%0001 Z0180'L oo Z0'1E0'%L
%L L2 {ooogz' L) Qo"000°0k 00DLLE
%E0E (ooges’es) 00°000°SE oorsse’'sl
%0708 (00 co8 ¥Zr} 00826'5Y8 00'E88 Tl
%008 {n0"eos'yzZY) 00°926'6vS Q0'ESB'FEY
%0°00L 99°€22 000 88°€7TT
ebpng 1o % 1whpng JoAQ S 1obpng 1Z ‘5L IO~ LI

Reg uend Erads - J0L

Lregzaneg Buipiooay - 901

sobepy Jojongsug - 5oL

safepn 18910 - $0L

sabem 6LAINOS - 6004

sabep SwWReAQ SulLL iind - 2004

sabepp, safojdwg swl] (N4 - 004

swil g 91U ‘SeBEM - 004
[puuosiad - 00CL

asupmsy| Jowabrue S - 0008 IHOL

2930 - SoURINSY] JUSWSTRURA YSTY - 0009
souInSU| uoesuadiucy) SIBHIOM - 288

sausinsu; Ayjger] - 0se
asuemsy) Juswsbeuey 451 - 000¢

gsuadxg
jyoid SSOID

S9H00 =MoL

plog spooD 103502 - 00005

PIOS SPOOD 30 1800

Iwosy| oL

senuaAsy - 0S0¥ 150l

124300 - SenUaASY - 050V
awoau) pazaobalealf) - 66t
yuBg SIMS-SPeastld UeoT - 06¥
stejsuRIl - 0Z¥

syuetified asn aPUBA - 1Y
suoneuo( - 8lv

paleg U] - vL¥

souIAeS uondedsu| PUB MAIASY - ELY

sway [epdesrseEs - iy
sway] [BWS-SIES - 01y
A12A0D9Y 3500 IESIPN - 90F
Sdi909y UEID HFAVS - 507
sydieoay Juelsy - G0V
F1r009 3500 Atd - PO
sanusass uonesnpzbuurelt - £0¥
uonnqrauos diysSumo], Isoy - 20Y
uogneguuoy diysumol Ao - LO¥
SSNUIASY - OG0YF
INNIATY OSIN - SE0¥

ENIGET

1207 ‘6) MIF0LD0 HONDUHL 1202 16 AINf

1MOdIY ISNIJXT ® ANNIAZY
fuoyny a4 funod puepie) YHoN

siseg [BrUSaY

Y 00241



z 2bed
$391/UBG PIIOBIUCS - D002

%00 noo 000 000 SEHNLICNSIE INYHD HAJVS - 0054 [830L
%0 00g a0e 0079 JBO - STUNLIANSSNE LNYHD HIIVS - 0054
%00 000 000 o0t JUBLIBSINCUISY SODEAN 3507 - 532
%00 [olvay; 000 000 osusdxz [pARIL - €97
%0 ooo 000 000 saseyang juatdinby - 1oL
%0°C oo 000 faloxs] sosusdig 1i - 032
%00 00’0 000 oo uogesnps - 657
%00 009 a0 000 soekoidwa 14 ANigesi/air - 851
%00 0co oo 000 dum HEAVS D0d SUoINGqIuoeD Lov - 181
%0 900 Qo0 0eo Az 1. ¥ASYS SUORR@IUOD Lo - 982
%a0 000 000 0070 20UBINSUY YIERH - 51
%0°C 00g 000 . 000 asuadig feoIpal - PSL
%00 000 000 0070 JustuasInguEsy ebeay Bunsiely - £5L
%00 [¢0)s] 000 e : gg/su] Aoy SIENIOM - Z6L
EAN e/} 000 000 UOTINE)EH R UNIOT SWIL |IN - LSL

SHINLIANIAXS LNVYD N3IYS - 0054

%E1E {ZP'c05'6T} T zeezy'el - sayddng - 00ZL 18I0)
%00 000 000 000 Q- senddng - DOZL
A (21851l 0O'00C LE £TO¥s'c saddng [2o1pely - 9ZL
%4°8Z (59955'e) 000002k LLer'e stogn - ¥2L
%L {5Z526'T) 0000s'Z CLELL HORUIAGEY Bl - £TL
%465 {5080'y) 00'000°0L S696'G o mow&:m mcu_m%o - M.m.m
%0 (r5e2¥' v5'8TF L 000 ugeiedo uonsenddng -

%O e solddng - 0022

%T LT {gzese'6e0°L) ST BLO'SEY' L 26°6L¥'88¢E BUUDSIa - 000L 1801
%070 000 000 oo JRIE - PUUOSId - 0004
%561 (searp's) 007008'9 5971681 1 ssurinsty Alqesiaeyn - shi
%00 (oo 018's) 0o0Le's 000 D0dRUBINSUL ABIORSIARMNT - 814
%ZT Gl {ge"288'52) 06'GLE'SE zZg'Zes'y T 204 - UeNngUIuoD BLoY - 2LEL
%ZTRT {oveovss) 08°0/8 6t PILLE'EL . dig |14 - uopnaiguod Loy - 282
%¥E {coeRL'e) er18LL SO LEE'E qiguol mm%ﬁ ueD UIea - §8LL
%00 Q00 000 00'0 puadns aJes WesH - 2012
%r'GT (z8250°28) 0o'000'0LL 8i°06'2 awt] _Eamwwﬂmwcw MNMN_WMH - m_m
%G'S {00ZFFL) 00700%°L 00°8% soafopduzydxg eolpaly -

%E9E {epacs'0o) 788898 ¥6'LE6'ET . <0E_n%_m [gloos - 1.2
%00 oco (13x; 000 gabep, sourizaddy UNeD - £LL
%0°LE {(peeBE' 1Y) 0000009 51°808'g1 sabep a1l oo&_wmwﬁ wzwm_wus - mm
%E'ET (evoreee) 00000'CE 5e5LL wurel] -

%S {8600 000007 zzose'l Red 12320 HOM - 0LL
%y Ty (cryee's) 00°000'GE GT'G9E°9 fed SunMBAQ SUKL Hed ..mE.
%69Z Oy zrs'es?) 00886'¢EE 06551248 o1seg WUS Ang - 801
%LEE {(66CH6°201) 007018793 LO008'YS sipa WIS Ang - 804

obpng o % 156pNg J2A0 § 3eBpng 12 ‘6L 390~ LN
1202 ‘6L HIZOLD0 HONCHHL 1202 ‘Lo A0 SISeg [BTUOSY

1HOd=d IASNAJXE ® INNIATA
Apoyny aii4 Ajunog puepeQ YMON WV 00351



¢ 2feg

%0 000 000 0o
%00 000 ologo] 000
%O00L 8L€600 0on 6LE60'9
%5718 {ci-gog'e) 00" 000'0L 81618
%00 000 oo 0070
%00 (ocoo0'oL) ¢0'000°0L 0070
%0708 (ivoes‘es) ciZze'est ¥EZ68'28
%00 050 000 00C
WGy (o6v22'9) 08866°G1 YeveeL
%505 (svasl'sl) GBZER'sVLE 05°209°6L
SVT (L2608'c92) 00°00§'6VE 62708958
%00 000 000 000
%070 1] 0o 000
%070 {00001 - 007C0S°L . 000
%Ll (ze'68b'L) 0070081 8001E
%98z mwmwaﬁw 1} 00000681 ELELBTS
%g9L 579Z°S 00°000'0F €0°IEL'S
%L 9T {8°016°G) 00°000°8 50'680°2
%L 9L gz 1ce'sl) 00°000°22 82'890'e
oLe sl {55 e6'y) 00°0o0's Sreen't
9%y 0z {Ber1L12'58) 00°000°5F LEBRLE
%G1 (ooroLe's) 00000 00706
%00 {00'002) 00"002 00¢
%06E wz1eg'oL) TO"000° 21 ST REY'D
%L LL (0r156'6) 00000°T: 0E'er0T
%z 8l {0L280't 0o000's Qe L1
%EeT {co0v0'es) 0070007021 SB5S6'EE
%00 000 0070 on'o
%00 060 oo 000
%00 {00 000"E) poao0's oo
%LZe {(00°000'8) 000042 CO00L'E
%608 (0sgeg'e) 000026 0z’ 178’
mmm“.B 633”@ 8..80“3 mmummm._m
gl (zzgzool) 00000'TE 8LEI6')
%OEL {0000t 00°000'8 00'0ve'S
%00 {ooooo'L) 000001 o000
%Z'0Z (58°8%/'31) 06°000'LZ SLL6Z'Y
%00 {ooro0e) 00008 000
%00 {00'002'3) 00°00Z'2 00e
%EVT (ea 152 L2} 007000'se FAR: =i
sebpng 40 % 10Bpna Jens § 3eBpng 1Z 61190k AT

juswdinbysenddng 6LAINGD - 546

UoJR RIS - PLG

sosyuadxg JuRLD - £16

000°s- SeseudIng Jusuwidinbd - 226

[eH aidAuswaaciduy ERde] - 16

000‘c+ seseyomd 12deD - 046
SoSBYINd - 0016

9DIAIAG I3 - 0056 IF0L

12430 - 801aeg qed - 0056
3 UQ ISBISRY - 756
IS 3927 - 056

amAmg 3930 - 0056

sesuadxg bugersdg - 0058 BI0L

190 - sasuedxy BupetsedQ - 0058
9RO /B0 M ITRA - 588
JII-gO-SiHMM IGa0 - 898
xe| pledipa SYVD - 5192
[EDIPSN-BO-SILM 3030 - £98
SOUBUINIIEN S[OIYSA - 588
goueusiney dinbs - 768
Juepaedey spris 2 Bpig - 098
ssear uawdmba - 658
SIRY - 858
uaswdmb3z 7 senddng Bunnes] - 658
Buysigng pue Sugund - $58
PN - 258
sasuadyy euonetadp 1] - 152
SUOREIUNLIIOD - 0S8

sasuadxg Buneled - 0058

S0 PARBTIUSD - 0008 EIRL

JBUIG - SAVINBS PIPRIIO] - 0002
SIS SHSTSM - 878

SIIANISS JOQRHYUORINNSUCD - 0Z8
SIDIAIOZ DAREASIIMPY - 918
saoag jloafed - 518
suonduosgng ‘ssed ‘senq - ¥18
uogesnpy aafcdwig - Z18

sabepp Jopongsy] safodws uoN - 018
Buriiigl feAcoey 3500 2414 - 208
Buipg ~AIeA03Y 3507 [BOIDeN - 508
®Be - +08

Bugmpny - Z08

Buyoredsiq - 008

1202 '61 HIEOLO0 HONOHHL 1202 ‘Lo AN

18Od3ad ISNIdXE % ANNIATY
Ruoyny aid fjuno) puepieg YyHoN

s1s5Ey [RnIooY

v 0oLl




¢ abed

%leeset) TS LYY YL {reeie’l) 8 LTV L
OTLE {osapiaLy's) vETLLLBYE'E #1°52¢8°1E8
%+ 092 90°58ZCLL 00°000°0L oUEez'zelL
%00 000 000 ou'o
2%0°0VE lvEolueNerAl 0000005 00 000048
whpng 10 % 1=Bpng BAC § 198png 1Z ‘6L PO-LIne

2wWodU} 19N
asuadxg [e3o]
SRSEYUN - 00LE [BI0L

JDLFO - SOSBYTY - 006
siarsuen Juawasedal [E)de] - 656

120Z ‘51 UISOL00 HONOWHL 1202 ‘10 ANF

180434 ASNIAdXE B INNIASE
fuoyiny a4 Ajunod puepieQ YHON

siseq rensasy

AV 00-HE



| 2fed

BT 26661 00°080°05 627/80°0LL BUWICOUT 1IN
000 o0 yay} asuadxg oL
000 0o 000 1=y =ag meN - LO06
000 Qoo 000 STSYHOUN TVLIAVD - (006
ooo 000 900 spuncis; 3 Buipnng - oess
000 000 co0 sai|ddng [eotpalN ¥ BunuyByand - G019
000 000 000 Aegng =pdes - 0005 0L
000 000 oo 130 - Repno e3ides - 000g
oo 000 00G Jnooay Bupfosys 03 Jegsued] - 0509
0o oo goo SO0 - D009
fenno reyided - 0005
0G0 000 000 saad yJueg
asuadxg
67 LB6'6HL 0008008 827150041 awoau} [e30],
000 0070 000 NOLLEIMINOD NOILVLES - 00v¥
000 00°0 000 SINVHS B SNOILYNQQ - 00gd
000 Qo0 000 swey| repdeg Jo ajes - 00T
L2 000S 62°LE awgol] ysaisiy] - DoLY
000 000 o0p spsasosd usoT - 0S0F
00000'0ZL 00700008 oCooD'gLL pur [2I8USD) WO SuSISURI] - 00
2UIO2U]
whpng eag g yeBpng 1T 6LP0- LI
1Z0Z “61 ¥IFOLI0 HONOXWHL 120Z ‘L0 ATNr Sisey ROy
uoday ssusdxyg R saNUSASY reigLiel

swesk|day uswdinby V490N WY L1



11:06 AW North Oakland County Fire Authority

10M3/21 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Jul - Sep 21
ABSETS
Gurrent Assels
Checking/Savings
4000 » Cash-Checking 18,823.01
1004 - STATEMENT SAVINGS AGGOUNT 361,088.00
Total GChecking/Savings 369,861.01
Total Current Agsets . 369,861.01
TOTAL ASSETS 369,861.01
LIABILITIES & EQUITY ] 0.00
|
11:12 AW NOCFA Equipment Replacement
1013421 Cash Balance Report
Acorual Basls JULY 01, 2021 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Jul - Sep 21
1000 + Cash-Equipment Replacement 238,414.,26
TOTAL . 238,414.28

Page 1




1 abeg

A 0ZELOL
65980 BErdNS TYordai 1208780401

TYIHG=Y IRIL ANAQE

AN T ds NYSIHDIIN 40 THEIMS 21779 SS080 2178 2oL
LLiGzre 890812100 LE0EIT/60

NYSIHAMIK S0 073IHS 31179 SS0¥0 373

£8°8FC ALTHEOW 13.LY Bl
1A THEON L20ZEZ60

AUHEHON IRLY

0o8e WHOM LY NVSIHOIN NOISNIOSY (B0
0685 TOITEN , 1208250

MHOM LY NYSIHOIN NOISNIOSY

09722 SNOLLTIOS “TYNOISSTH0HS HOEMY Blet
09z Amnooa! Js00 1E0e/EL0E

SNOLLATOS TVNQISSTHOYS Joay

51768 OTIOdY 1BICL
81'68 HVITY INSNJIND3 LE0Z/R001

oTIodY

86759 SHIAYIS VLIV NOZVINY fBI0L
85429 ANV SONSS 3 2075 12028001

STNYTS TVLIVI NOZYINY

85607 VvV EIeL
gee0F SNOUNF-ENCD QY V-5 120 00L

VY

817162} QEIW-N00V 1BleL
BLABTE ONITIE 1438 LE02/80/0L

TIN-NIDY

Hinowy oWy

e

1202 ‘61 ¥IHOLI0 HONOYHL LZ0Z T2 YIGWI LTS

INIWAYL q04 ST1Id
Ruoyny aiif Auno) puepfeQ YHON

SISEE (BNI0Y
L0
WY 0Lk



gabeg

SNINOLLIGNOD ¥ZLYM SY72n00
007621 STYSTIOHA 0DLS00 oL
00'0zL E0PIPRLZ8LLLO0E 120LEL0L

FTYSTIOHM 021500
£56IG ADHINT SHIWASNCD BI04
Wiy SYaEVIS LZ0R/B0/0L
BOZL'L L202/52/60

ADMINT SYIWNSNOD
0SEEL ONJ “IOIASTS TYSCASIO ALINAWINOS 101
08°glL FOANIS TYS04S10 12075101

NI TOIANTS TYSOdSIT ALINGWINOD

00°054 {IINEFING SIS 240) TV ISYONOD oL
007004 LINFINT T1IS-H0 L20%/R%/60

{IINYTZINT ZLS 440) 379V LSYOWGD

oLg {Al £ uoBEIS] 1SYONCD BI0L
018 ALEVIS 1202/52/80

{A1 £ uogEss} ISYOWOD

8967 AL 1 UogEIs) ISYON0D Bl
88°E7 CALLVAS 1Z0E/EL0L

{AL J gonEs) LSYONOD

el L9467 3ANTS HIENTNEEYO FICL
Z0'sL $Iriddns 12026260

2916/ OMANTS HITWINAHYI

50°0g8 AN 'FONNTS HTHOTIM SHIAT BIOL
007028 NI TTOHEA LZ0ZEEB0

“ONI “F2ANTS HIHOTUM SYFAL

627160t Toidaw FEHL ONNOF [BIRL

Junoury oriapy apeq

1207 51 HIFOLF0 HONOYHL JZ0T ‘22 YISNALJIS

INTFWAVd ¥O4 ST
fapioygny 14 A3noQ puepieQ YHON



sobed

02 MFIWATNOLYTY

08ty IHORTLTEIL
05Ty IHBISNO 1] 120250004

A IHONL

£0°6! 030 INOH BIoL
£0°6L TN SEINYTIO 13D 12025760

10430 FWOH

6162} ATdd1S SALLOWOLNY ATIOH 2oL
eem INTYW FTOIHIA 1202/50/01

ATddNS INLOWOLOY ATTOH

05°0% NI FIYICNYT STAVT LYTS JE0L
050F 90BIZHISD LZ0ZE L0}

NI SHVOONYT STHVT LVIO

26°88 IOV STV LVEO ol
26°88 CHPICZE LOOY LZ0EL/0H

F0V STV LVIHD

007002 anyuIn S JoupiRD) IOl
00700, v405-9078 LZ02/06/50

BTN SYYA JOUDIES)

70802 013 STI0J9YH fBieL
79902 ONIJOY - LNTYW SANSD $Z02/50/0}

913 STTOJBYTH

1T AONING Zi el
1rTie OMIDTHEEVIS 1202/62/60

ADHANT 10

0728 SNINOLLIONOS S3.L¥M SYT9000 18101
0728 SIng 120272260

Junorty oy 85EQ
1207 ‘61 YI90100 HONOYHL 1202 ‘22 YSGWELIS siseg [EnIIY
INTWAYd 404 STIId befEHo

Auoyny il fJuno puepie0 YLoN WY 20734



yobed

CTEGT ISYITYIISOD LZ0ZBEB0

{esee] Jo1dod) 23U Y51} HOOR

OF'ELZ VAT MO YR Y BIOL
orele YIINNG & 3NDSTH 1202/62/80

MVITINONYL A 7 Y

ooor STIYM 1V (8101
00°0% £242/8 DNIQHOOE LZ0Z/EL0L

STIVAM LVd

BE6LET DNIHALYISIG - SYTENSYTHL AINNCD ONv DIVO JEI0L
66167 AMNr-HOLYdSI L202/22/60

ONIHILYISIT - SYTUNSYTIL AINNOD ONY DIV

64GLES ST TWSYIN 1oL
04668 SNOUNGIHINCD dSOH-4T 1Z0250/01
78580 SNOLLOSIHINGD F3-L8F LZ0ZR0/0E
TG AVdIY NYOT 2 SNOLINGRIINGD L0F LZ0ZA00L

ST IV/SHIN

00085 VENYS HOZYW 0L
00°0FS 1dISNaY 12022260

YIIWYd HOZVI

£7795° SONYWHO=-RTd TSI AV 1210
£2H08°E SHIVA £ FNGSTY 12026280

FINVIVHORHTS 735310 Qv

00°008 HY ST oL
007008 HYANAD F22Z-0SSY D L202/ZeE0

HYENW

FLFL 00 YIGWITNCLYTA B0
PPl AN 578 LZ0T/e0/05

ymouny omRl apeq

1207 ‘6 YIS0OL00 HONOHHL $20T T2 YIFWILJES

ININWAYd 804 STIId

Ruoyny ali4 3uno) puepeq YHON

siseg [EnRY
12iei0;

WY L0-H



¢sbed

85°958'L ANMYONISTL VEOS 1Z202/62/80
. ONT 215 FHOHS LSIM
997087 NOZIHEIA 8301
987082 SNOLLVOININIWOD L202/62/80
NOZfH3A
Jeleilord AM ANVAWCD IONVENSNG GHvaNVLS /B0l
650Gk 32100 SNHESTT 1202/22/50
A ANYIWOD FONVHNASNT GHVANYLS
007968 30307 AddVNS BI0L
007868 STHOLYL Ld3a 1202/22/60
S090TAJIYNS
0LLie SYION0T D HINS B0l
00208 JENTLT INCD 1Z08/6Z/50
SYISN0G D HEWS
2968 GIEYHOSEOON] NCXYS BIoL
79'65 SI1ddNs L202/Z2/80
AFLVHOLHOIN! NOXYS
£5°958 MNYE ANCHHONAS/FNTO SHVS elof
65786 SI7TddNS ONLLYEIL0 12022280
MNVI ANOHEHINAS/TTO SIVS
09°Ze YMSYTE 'S [BI0L
09°28 FENILE GNNSY 1Z02/B7/60
. wisY1g s
05150 AINNOD ONY YO HOd NOISSHN0D GYOY [B10L
F4085} 1d35-8nd 202101
96°92¢'} Bnd 1202/22/60
AINIO GNY THYO ¥0< NOISSTINOD O oY
SZ'652 (aseaeidos) oUy SN HOORS B0,
Junouny oy aeq
1207 ‘51 HIFOLH0 HONOYHLE FT0T 2 YIGWI LIS siseg [enasy
INIHAYL ¥04 ST119d FEL0L

Aoyny a4 Ayuncy puepjeQ yHoN WY 20°43



gabeg

25700 TLOL
LKL NHLW HNYE XM 0L
(AR = LeoEe R0k
652IG =id JeoE/e0i0t
o Lby =nd $20G/2e/60

NHAW ¥NVE X3M
8892y ONJ Feiid FHOHS LSEM [B0L
0070871 LE0ZE 0L

unoury owapy a@g

1207 ‘61 290190 HONOYHE JZ0Z T2 ¥IaWALLFS

ININAYd 604 STHE
fyproyny adid A3uno) puspieg yroN

syseg fenusay
JZEHGE
WY LGk



12:06 PM

10/13/21
Acorual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
September 20 through Qctober 4, 2021

Expense

7000 « Parsonnel
700 - Wagss, Chief Full Time
700.5 + Full Time Employee Wages
700.7 + Fuli Time Overtime Wages
704 « Officer Wages
706 - Instructor Wages
707 - Speclal Event Pay
708 » Duty Shift Medlo
708.5 - Duty Shift Baslc
700 + Part Time Qvertime Pay
710 - Work Dotall Pay
714 » Tralning Wages
744 + Insldont run pay/POC Fire Wages
714 + Soclal Sec/FICA
716 + Healthears insurancef/Full Time

Total 7000 - Personnel

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
765  Lost Wages Relmbursemant

Total 7600 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 » Contracted Services
#12 » Employee Education
$485 « Payroli Services
816 * Administrative Services

Total 800§ - Contracted Services

8500 - Operating Expenses
860 + Communications

Total 8500 + Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Met Income

Sep 20 - Oot 4, 21

6,528.16
24,722.22
405.54
1,384.68
1,180,00
5,648.91
16,042.80
21,840.20
3,930.00
706.68
1,623.30
3,264.84
5,634.06
0,00

— et

£3,709.98

0.00

[

0.00
806,70
0.00

-134.00

0.00

805.70

-134.00

94,381.68

-94,381,68

Page 1




10:69 AV ‘North Oakland County Fire Authority

10113121 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basls SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Sep 30, 21
ASSETS
Gurrent Asseis

Accounts Recelvable
1060 - A/R-Flre Cost Recovery
1070 + A/R-Medical -ACCUMED
1070,6 - A/R AACB -~ ALL RUNS

Total Acoounts Recelvable

Other Current Assots
1070.7 + ALLOWANGE FOR BAD ACCTS

Tota! Other Current Assels
Tofal Current Assels
TOTAL ASBETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

8,178.00
42,950.34
286,167.21

337,298,665

-198,946.61
138,340.94
138,349.94

O s
foomrssammmr i m———

0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data
September-21

Total Incidents 118
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 3
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 61

Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuties
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 3

Hazardous Cond. 11
Service Call 10
Good Intent 8
False Calls 5
Severe Weather 8
Other

Total Calls 118

Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 3
MUTUAL AID FIRE 11
MISC

Total 14
Total EMS Related Calls 78
Total NOCFA Transports , 57

Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 21

minutes '# of prlority calls

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7 37
‘TOTAL RUNS iN FIRE DISTRICT 104 |Rose Twp. 57
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRIGT RUNS 14 | Holly Twp. 43

Total Runs 118 -75 4




Michigan Renaissance Festival 2021 Season Report
10/13/2021

This year the MRF ran on weekends from August 23 through October 3, including Memorlal Day
and "festival friday" which Is October 1.

Just prior to and durlng the run of the festival, inspeciions are completed with the crafters
{arllsans), entertainment acts that use fire proximate to an audlencs, commerclal cooking
operatfons and general site inspectlons, Further, a roving firewateh [s maintained as an added
fire aafety precaution, when the grounds are ocoupled,

Deputy Chief Smith, asslsted by FF/EMT Finkbelner, monitors and supervises the Flrewatch
personnel that are made up of cross trained department members. The fire watch provides an
added level of sacurity against the pearls of flre and further supplements the madlcal staff
provided by Groveland Flre Depariment. The duties of these personnel inolude patrolling the
foslival site looking for fire safety Issues In the commercial cooking operations and genarai site
safety lssues. The identlfied Issues are addressed and/or referrad fo the proper authorlty for
follow up.

Asst. Chief Well provides the inspection services for the crafter booths, carts and entertainment
slages. This conslsts of visiting each booth and stage to Inspact for five safely compliance.
This season thers were 160 vendors ifsted, which Include temporary vandors {tents for 1 or 2
weekends- less than fhe entire show) , yearly vendars that have a (bullding) booth and yearly
vendors that have a carl which s fess than a booth. During this season there were 148
inspections completed. Not Included in this number are the enterlalners/stages that are using
fire proximal to an audience, of which there are 3 of those aots.

Deputy Chlef Smith and Asst Chief Well provide the commerelal iltchen Inspections and the
general site inspections, of which Deputy Chief Smith is primarlly the lead for the documentation
of the findings. There are 12 kitchens on slte and many other anciflary areas that sarve fond
and beverages, both alcohofic and non alcohollc. Not Included in that number are areas that
are assembly spaces for a reception or themed meal and pubs that are primarlly for the
consurnption of alcohol and live entertainment, General site observations focus on the egress
means, crowd management, debris control and other hazards that affact the cccupants safety.

in general, during the operation of the fostlval there are 1.5 paople providing the fire watch
services, the .5 person is spiit batwesn the moming and evening of the operation and the
inspector Is an additional person on site for many of ihe operational days,

The department bills and collacts fees for the actual ost of the Firewatch, collects & fee for
pach oparational permit and open flame permit, These collections offset the cost of the
program. This program Is a requlrement of the Spaclal use permit lssued by Holly Township
and supported In the Fire code adopted. This year we billad just over $19,000 for thls service.




At the end of the event a letter of findings and summary of activities s supplied lo the festival
staff for Inclusion in the next year's plan of operation.

Al the end of this year's season a meefing was called and hosted by Groveland Township.
Present were representatives from; the Festlval, each township, MSP, Oakland County Sherlff's
Office, and both fire departments. The lssue of vehicle traffic and off slte parking on side streets
was the call for the meeling, This year the traffic was exceptionally heavy, affecting many Holly
and Groveland Township resldents and other Dixie Highway businessas and atfractions. The
cause was |dentified and a plan of action was discussed. This solutlon/plan of action will need
the participation and approval of each township's planning commisslon to implement the
neaded solutlons. Letters of recommendatlon are forthooming from the public safety partners
involved In the meeting, of which ihis depariment Is ons of,

On a lighter note, this year many of the Flre Watch personnel along with Asst, Chlef Welil, AKA
Flre Marshal and Grand Dragon of Holly Grave, Individually purchased and wore utfilty kilts
sporting the black watch tartan and their uniform tops, this was done in and to support the
fastival vendors. There were many very posilive comments from the festival patrons as well as
the owners of the booths, Due to the support and posillve comments this wlll be a new NOCFA
tradltion for the festival,

In summary this department Is dedicated 1o the safety and enjoyment of ihe festival for the
patrons who travel from far and near to altend, It is @ huge undertaking that extends beyond the
running dates of the fesfival, fo a year-round support role. When the current festival ends, the
planning for the nexl year begins almost Immediately.

We are fortunate to have a staff of dedicated and knowledgeable subject matier experls who
support the department’s abligalion to the public,




_1‘"‘:.,*‘:l.q\»-h“‘,.in:ﬂ“.‘t’.' I TR T A \ql NN
b RSP L e A R

September 7, 2021
Dear Chairman Stouffer.

I'm an employee of NOCFA and am writing this letter anonymously. Qne of
the other female employees told me that back at the beginning of this year
Supervisor Dianne asked her who she thought would make a good Chief
instead of Jeremy. She told her Captain Seal and then asked her why?
Dianne said because he (Jeremy) thinks he can do whatever he wants. He is
a chauvinist fuck and he is not going to get away with firing all of these
woman, me (Dianne}, Janet, Sandy, Pam.

| am telling you this because | think this will end up hurting the department
and 1 thought the rest of the NOCFA Board needed to know.

P ERCHRER ME e DO

40 SEP B g g

RECEIVED

S
e e ypannnie it 4 A e e e, e . e Py e et i =

© SEP 1§ 202
. HOLLY TOWNSHIP
NQCFA BOARD CHAIRMAN
PETER STOUFFER ‘
102 GiVIC DR,

HOLLY, M! 48442

B R B Aditdpodllebitngpem P ph oy s




I move the following resolution to censure:

Whereas, Ms. Karin Winchester, North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCEA) Secretary,
committed Mail Theft; a federal crime providing that you cannot “destroy, hide, open, or
embezzle” mail that is not addressed to you; and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary openly embezzled, by copying and distributing the illegally
obtained letter to other members of NOCFA; and cither directly and/or by reference to
the general public, other members of government, and the press; and

Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary was given an opportunity to correct the “error” yia email from
the NOCFA Chairman, but chose instead to further the Mail Theft and add the illegaily
obtained letter to the NOCFA agenda; and

Whereas, the Mail Theft is now the subject of 3 Federal United States Postal Sexvice
investigation; and

Whereas, the purpose of the Mail Theft was to distribute pernicious information regarding
another member of the NOCFA Board, to further the NOCFA Secretary’s political agenda

and personal vendetta; and
Whereas, the NOCFA Secretary attempted to usurp the authority of the Chair; and

Whereas, the shaxing of the illegally obtained letter by the NOCFA Secretary isa potential
violation of personal privacy laws in the State of Michigan; and

Whereas, Robert’s Rules of Order define a censure as “an expression of strong disapproval or
harsh criticism” and can be adopted with or without disciplinary procedures;

Resolved, that Ms. Karin Winchester, NOCFA Secretary, be CENSURED; and

Resolved, that Holly Township Board, the Rose Township Board, and the general public through
the press, be notified of the censure.




Chief Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
5051 Grange Hall Road

Holly, Michigan 48442

Chlef Lintz,

8y, 'm writing to Inform you about an threatening situation that developed Immsdlately
following the 09/27/2021 NOCGFA Flre Board meeting, At approximately 5:40 pm, | was
confrontad by Rose Township Supervisor Dlanne Sohelb-Snider in the classroom at NOCFA
Station 1 located at 5061 Grange Hall Road, Holly Township, MI. 48442,

| was on my scheduled duty shift when Supetvisor Schelb-8nider aggressivaly
approached me from the back of the clagsroom while | was engagsd In conversation with Sandl
Villarreal. Supervisor Schelb-Shider interruptad my conversation, polnted at me with a set of
keys In her hand and proceeded to barate me In a threatening manhef, Supervisor
Schalb-Snldar, looked at me and sald “Oh I know about the lefter you wrote the night | stopped
up o visit Fawn, you're full of shit.” This statement made me faa] vety uncomfortable and het
aggressive posiuring was extremely threatening. | did not reply to her Intimidating statement out
of faar that It would only escalate the encounter.

[tis my bellef that it was the diract result of the Incldent report | wrote on 02/14/2021
whioh Involved Paramadic Fawn Colombatto and Supervisor Scheib-Snider that took place at
NOGFA Stafion 3. In that report, | detafled what | belleved o be a HIPAA privacy viclatlon as
well as viclating NOGFA policy for Standards of Conduot.

After consufling with my attorney, Supetvisor Schelb-Snider has violated my rights
under 16 U.8. Code § 2087 - The Whistleblower Protection Act. These laws prohlbit employers
from retallating agalnst employaes having engaged In activities protacted under those laws,
specifically agalnst Intimidation or harassment,

Supervisor Schth-8hider haa created a Inhospitable work environment by intimidation.
Her actions have caused me fright, embarrassment and humiliation in full withess to the public |

proudly serve,
Slncereiy.
Matthew Kivkpatrick

Fireflghter / EMT
North Oakland County Fire Authoyity




October 12, 2021
To:Chief Lintz
From: Asst. Chief Well

Re: Supeivisor Schieb-Snider's reguest to be added back In fhe CAD {CLEMIS) Incldent
Notlfication System,

On October 6th | was removing a former employee from the CAD incldent Notlflcatlon System, |
tequested a copy of the current enrollees so the department can auditit, This was requested
for a few reasons, to make sure there were no former employees that were mlssed, make sure
there ara current employees on and further due lo the increase of Information that Is PHI, LEIN
and other sensilive In nalure information, hat any non rostered personnsl ars removed to limit
any disclosure labllity of the department.

In reviewing the list, there were a few non rostered people who wers removed,

On the moming of October 8ih (Friday), a littte before 8am, | recelved a oall from Suparvisor
Schieb-Snider Inquiring aboul the lack of text messages she has racelved for the department's
runs over the last week. 1 let her know that we had audited the llst of reclplents for this service
and removed non rostered people from the nofifications, An explanation was given dus to the
sensltive Information, gate codes, Premis Information, phone numbers, names, LEIN Info and
Protacted Health Information (PHI) and with that Information increasing In this product, we felt It
was tlme to remove non rostered peopls from the fist. She Insisted and requested that she be
added hack on the list for a number of reasons as the township supervisor.. | offerad there were
other aiternatives, a scanneix for now, the pager that she was given- which she Indicated is non
funclioning and | commitied | would see if there was a product that was avallable that did not
have as much information in it from CLEMIS. The conversation touched on many things
Including the naw radio sysiem coming up in a year, the Inabiiity to monitor 1t as it wil be
encrypted. Just prior to the end of the conversation she agaln requested that she was added
back on to the llst, | agreed she could request It, that her request was noted and | declined to
add her back to the list for the reascns already explained earlier In the gonhvarsation and offered
1o chack Into another lsvel of notification that is more sanitized. The corversation ended.

i notifiad Chief Lintz of the conversation and further added that we may want to remove "support
staff' (paople who come lo assist with Coffee, Water and refreshments on fires) from {hls list for
{he same reasons. Chief Lintz acknowledged and agreed we should do that In a phone
conversation late In the afternoon.. | dld not take action on removing the support staff al that
fime, there were ofher mailers that were more pressing at the end of the work day.

On October #1th (Monday), in the morning { received a text message from Osakland County
Dispatch Supervisor, Ryan Choee to call him, When we spoke, he Indicated he had received a




volge message on Friday morning (10/8}, from the Rose Township Supervisor wanting to be
addad back on to the CAD noification list. He Indleated and advlsed ma this is not a dispatoh
lssue and he would not be calllng her back,

With that Information | contacted Chlef Jim Manning from CLEMIS, we did not talk unill later In
the day after my normal work hours had ended. He called me and Indloated he was contacted
by Supervisor Schieb-Snider. It Is my understanding, she requested to be added back on to the

notification list, but he decfined and advised her that the data, management of that dala, and
respansibility of the data belongs to NOCFA., He indicatad she was advised that there are
Information disclosures Issuss that result from ths Infermation being sent oul to non responders,
he indicated that she went on 1o say something to the sffect she Isfwas a paramadic and/or
responder as well as the township supervisor and gave several inore reasons to receive the
informallon. He advised her that did not enfitle her to that information and the department is
responsible for administering It, It sounded like the call ended there. 1advised him she was with
the department years ago as & Basle EMT/FF {her licanse has lapsed). Our conversation
ended shorlly after,

The remaining “support staff’ was removed from the notificatlon fist during the work day, Now
{he list contains only rostered members,

On Ootober 13th (Wednesday) | recelved a calt from Supervisor Schelb-8nider around 1030 am
and was not able to talk on the phone. I returned her call within an hour, She asked 1f | had put
the request In to have her added back on to the notification list. 1let her know 1 did not. She
had already called the Dispatch Supervisor and CLEMIS Chief to be added bagk on, So | dld not
feel the need to follow up and further, | advised her she would not be added back onto the list, It
is for rosterad members of the department and that Information s, in essence, for responders,
She stated that she s the township supervisor, and | reminded her she {s not & depariment
employee {member or responder}. Then described ways she can monitor the dapartment, which
she says she wants lo do. She indicated she has talked to "several supervisors and other fire
chlefs” about why she was removed and they are batiled why she would be removed. And
added that CLEMIS was baffled, which | retortad that CLEMIS was nol vaffied, and described
the canversation | had with Chief Manning, | then asked who those munlcipalities were so | may
talk to them and perhaps we are missing something or to understand their point of view on

HIPAA and other sensliive Informatlon. She ended the convarsation to take care of a resident.

End of Statement




DAVID L. LATTIE
Attorney at Law
8332 Office Park Drive, Suite B
Grand Blanc, MI 48439
(810) 603-1600
Divect Dial: (810) 484-0090 Email: Dlattie@Lattielaw.com

October 4, 2021

NOCFA Board via email and 1% class mail

P.O.Box 129
Holly, M1 48442

Dear Board Members,

Please accept this correspondence as my resignation as NOCFA’s genetal counsel.

David Lattie




January 19,.2021

BRIGHTON AREA FIRE AUTHORITY

615 W, Grand River Ave.
Brighton, M1 48116
o1 BlO-229-6640 [ 810-229+1619

Request for Proposal Attorney 8ervices Brighton Araa Fira Authority

The Brighton Area Flra Authorlly Is requesting praposals fram altorneys andfor law fiims to be desighatad as the Authority
Alforney to provida legal services to the Brighton Aras Fire Aulhotlty, The posltion of Autharlty Atternay |s appolnted by

and-garves-al the pleasure of the Authority Board,

RFP Subinission

Sealad proposats wili be received by the Authorlly Gletk on orbefore February 2nd at 10:00am.

The envelope should ba clearly marked “Authorlly Attorney Praposal®:so thet no error in the opering will oaalr,

Proposals wili ot he publicly opened:due to-reatrictions placed on public assemblags with he aurrant stdte of emérgency
related to Covid1€, Results will ba subyriltied to the BAFA Board for review and action:

All corraspondence ragarding this RFP should be addressed to!

Buties
1 L]

3,

8.
7

8.

Flre Chief Michae! O'Brlan,

Brighton Aras Fire Authority

616 Wi Grand River Avea,,

Brighton, Mi 48116

81 '0«-2"99-0024, mobrian@briphionaraafire,com

Act as logal advisor to the Board, Fire Board of Appeals, Fire Chlef, staff, and other Authorlly commitless,

' Propare.gnd fila writfen [égal-opinions when reguested by the Flre Chief or Board

Prosecute. alf ordinanca violalions and represont the Authorlty In cases hefore thé State and Federal sourts and
other tiibunals. These matters include code violation enforcement actions and al alvll suits filed by or agalnst the

Authority,
Prepara of review ordinances, regulations, elaction fanguage, contraots, bonds and other instriinents as.fay be

requlred by ihe Authority and provide a legal opinion,

Altend alt maetings of the Authotlty Board (one regularmesting pet month plus spéclal meetirigs, étucfy sessiohs,

etc.).
Advise the Board ralative to hitlng outsida altomeys,

. Confer In offlce and over tha phone-with citizens, witnessss, or other parties to proceedings ihvolving the

Aulhorlty.
Perform such olher dutles as may be prescribed by the Board,

Estimated Workload and Suppoit Services

The Authorfty ddas riol guararitee a.set workload o billable hours, Howayer, ta provide asslstance In the dévelopment of
a proposal, Fire. Authorly board meetings are fypleally held In under one hour, once a month,




BRIGHTON AREA FIRE AUTHORITY

Tha Autharity Allormey shall provide alf the administrative servics and support necessary to manage the workload in
ardaf lo complete all assigiments. This Includes offlae’ facliittes, support staff, and supplies and aguipment,

A

uthotity.

ha A

£ A

od costs for supplies and other servica items that are billed to §

detall
Payiment for non:ratalner services rendered shall be on a monthly hasls according lo the ltemizad monthly statements
provided by the Authorlty Attornay.

RFP Informatlon
Provida background Information on your fim to include at least tha foffowng:

1, Offlos loation(s) Explain why your firm I qualifled to handle the legal seivicos for the Brighton Area Flre
Authorlty and why you are Interested In this wark,,

2. |dentily the liey.contactpetson for the firm far thia proposal.

3. Provide Inforiatian on yur firm's-specific municlpal expatience that demonsirates your firm's abllity to handle this
assignment. _

4, Dascribe how your firn will hendle the day-lo-day activities of this asslgnment.

5, Provide a listof racent and/or euirent muntoipal cllents, including & contact person with address and telephone

number..
8 Provide a brief resurie of gualifications for each persdn f6 he-assigned to provide services 1o the Authorlty under

this proposal,
7. Provide-a staterient that the firra will maintain comprahensive liabliity and workers! compensation Insurance ori all

‘staif asslgned o work far the Au thority, .
8. The RFP subtilted shall betome part of the Authorlly's bid records and will he-avaliable for publia review.
9, The Brighlon Area Flre Authority will not b liable for any costs Inourred by any firm In responding to this RFP,
10. Provide any ofher Informatian you conslder 16 ba of value In evaluating your firm's quallftcations,

Provide a simple, But-stralght-forward, presentation, Color displays and prormotional matarials are not necessary.
Emphasls should be on completeness; clarfly, and content,

Cost Propozsal

Option ¢ oo
»  Alump suin annual {pald monihty} payment amaunt as a yelalner to perform all dutles Indicated as ltama,

+ Hourly tala(s) to be charged to pertorim legal services not specifically presctibed by Charler, but authorized by the
Authority Boand, (Indicats Fourly rates for-staff to be asslgned).

o Indicate the.antlclpated.cost reimbrsernont expenses assoclated with 1 and 2,

« Indloata if any contractor or other document will be needed for sarvices,

Optign 2
A fump sum monthly.amount to cover the following setvices;

Atiendance at all Board ineetings, Including spaclal mestings, siudy sesslons

Review of Board meefing minutes,

Gosts of postags, supplles; materlals, equipment, and Tnoldental ltems.

Cansuitatioh and telephone calls-with Board ard slaff lass than fifiden (15) minutes in duration-with ho follow-up

ragasrah nesded,

- % & &

Page2




SN BRIGHTON AREA FIRE AUTHORITY

)

»  All out of pocket expenses for services in tha immadiate area of tha Brighton Area (6. mlleage, meals, eto.)
¢ Houtly rate(s).for all ather legal services not covered In 1. above, {Indicate hourly rates for staff to be asslgned.)

Flrms may: submil afternate cost proposals for conslderation by the Authority Board, However, each firm Is encouraged to

also submit & proposal for either Optlon | of 11,

Evaluation and Selaction
Firms that subril proposats may be requested to riake an oral presentation to the Authorlty Board or ataff,

Thia Flre Chlef wil evalialé sach proposal In regards o the ablilly of the flrm fo provide the Brighton Area e Authorlly

with quallly lagal servicas I a cost-effctive, efficlent, and timaly matner,
The legal services will be at-will that can be terminated by alther patly with ninely {90) day written nofification.
It Is antlclpated that atlorney services as 4 result.of thla REP will take effect by March 1, 2021

The Brighton Area Flre Authorlty reservas the right ta reject.any or all proposals and o Walve any Irregularitles In &
proposal and to award 4 contract that, in {ha Fire Chief or Authorlly Board's Judgrient, s I the best Inferests of the

Authorlly,

Fage 3




“Ararney

Foulee Syl

“Gtan Lucsw Ml Po_

L (LAY iy A Haglelid

JETS

‘Ronp Eeiuits dopptetiid Aniitactlys PO

;Pwtweeo.-x'. o

Subirbler

 Wchwal Homtir

. obad Qisooly

JefiapKeagt

Ty

Aoy &, Himza
Upsn-Hernpnitli

fddsese 'Op¥an
!

!I\lo{% ' BeiEne Avin HE Bulia 400, Grarid Tupls |

i
LIES Bravatey Parks Bk, 5ot 200, Cabolt W !
¢1vH |
|i 1
H
S10YW, bl b, S0 206, Focharier i !
{4307 .

" ' i
7617 U8 Hghway 12800 A Destted, 1) 49266 ©

;hu Ona aneﬂ c?nm 111 KON Geaord
el S 17 Flnh b H
Fecutivd rlye, SV 360, FIW”OW‘ N

Cpfon?  jopdens

iNotey ;

I
iuumi mtig mmmwsnm ‘smm!om,mi-w runical onts,
[ funicpa

S188 darinend
E5aanth i ‘ﬁvnuf?p
!r 5160
qu p!wmull ,piuuwhn
1 s
uﬂﬂﬂlﬁ}“ i
m:uud-nj
.i_'Lg smrm b
: bammr»
witesgbunrd i ]
mu“ng.m{m 4131 o dode
o ntAos alg mtuwnhlmm
: |
i k peildls
s
itmmfnm’kiq.
3 atTnthidn-
;iﬂaxuon. frclodin
aFathss Repvd |

aﬂ%rmmu-uau: Iu&m. Lyon Tavmabip od

u!f Chibien Fla Aoy, Herdh ‘Oatga d
oy

]
Mubipsle patipal anty {
Workspini G ﬁnochxt;undhnm\.{m '
wepilenta i mu n(mmﬂluamu

w3 wouki coma fiom !

.‘\wllb\m
:Ilu‘-sdulrd mu\’mwrde:s lpldﬁa-
}Ugum.&ﬂ: 14 15 4 beRer uiBzation of

__ iuNplo manihiel ity
Vg Eogation aswall, llyrencas fiom Wika |
Frnlgipadiny




EILUCAS LAW PC

Website: www.lucaslawpe.com

Frederick Lucas, Esq.

Fmall:  lucas®lucaslawpe.com
Qffice: Malin: 517-467-4000
7577 US Highway 12, Ste A Direet:  517-446,4070
Onsted, M 49265 Cell: 54.7-206-2440

Fax: 517-858-0190

Lucas Law, PC i§ dedicated to the principle that the practice of law 1s more than
Just commodity. With roots axtending back for the almost a century, the firm has
earned a reputation for providing Its clients with guality legal representation with
an attentiveness to detall. While specializing In representing governmental
entitles, the flrm handles @ wide varlety of matters throughout. Southeastern
Michigan, Including personal injury, insurance defense, general civil fitigation,
astate planning, real estate transactions ahd business formation.

Fage 1




Frederick Lucas (P29074)

Admitted to Michlgén Bar 1978

Undergtaduate Degree: Unlversity of Michigan, 1975, BA

Law School: Wayne State University, 1978, 1D

Post Law School: Wayne State Unlversity LLM candidate In the
Labor Law Program

Law School Honors: Cutn Laude
Order of Barrlsters

National Moot Court
Silver Key Award for academlc excellence

Accomplishments: Past President, Lenawee County Bar
Assoclation
past Chalr, State Bar Education Committee
State Bar Character and Fithess Comiittee
2008 Midwest Clalms Attorney of the Year
Martindale-Hubbell "AV" rating

Professional Memberships:  Lenawee County Bar Assoclation
Armenlan-American Bar Assoclation

Admitted to Practice; State Bar of Michigan
18 District Court for the Eastern and
Waestern Districts of Michilgan
Sixth Circult Court of Appeals

Mr. Lucas congentrates his practice on representing municipalities as a counselor,
negotlator and litigator, Mr. Lucas sgeks to help his clients avolid costly litigation
whenever possible, but when, litigation cannot be avolded, he has suacessfully
represented his cllents In both state and federal courts.

For the past 85 years, Mr. Lucas has been approved and retained by the Michigan
Towhship Participating Plan to represent municipal cliehts who are belng sugd for
4 vatlety of clalms. M, Lucas has received an “AV" rating from Martindale-Hubbell,
This is the highest rating that an attorney can receive, and It means that his peers
as having recogrilzed him for having “very high to preeminent” legal ability and
“very high” general ethical standards,

e — e i 5 g —




Notable Decisions

A 8 B Enterprises v Madisoh Township,
197 Mich App 160 (1992}
Challenge to zoning declsiondenying rezoning for mobile home park

Burns v Malak,
897 F Supp-985 (1595)
Governmental immunity

Truchan v-Montoe Charter Twp,
2006 U.S. Dist, LEXIS 26166 (E.D. Mich. May 4, 2006}
Alleged trespass and vlolation of due process

Frenchtown Charter Twp. v City of Monrog,
275 Mich. App. 1(2007)
Invetse coridemnation claim agaihst Townshlp

Truckor v Erie Township,.
283 Mich App 154 (2009)
Challenge to Township’s adult entertainment regulations

Guindorn v Twp. of Dundee,
2012°U.S, App, LEXIS 10118 {6th Cir. Mich. 2012)
First Amendment, due progcess arid equal protection claims

Grand/Sakwa v Northfleld Township,
- 804 Mich App 137, (2014) :
Challenge to zonlng décision, substantive due process and takings clalm,

Page 3




Municipal Clients

Bridgewater Township, Washtenaw County
Britton Viitage, Lenawee. County

Braoklyn Village, Jackson Courty
Cement.City Vlllage, Lenawee County
Claytoh Viilage, Lenawee County

Concord Village, Jackson County

Clinton Township, Lenaweeé County
Deerfleld Village, Lenawee County

Dundee Village, Monroe County

Estral Beach Village, Monroe County
Franllin Township, Lenawee County

Hudson Township, Lenawee County
Madison Charter Township, Lenawee County
Macon Townshlp, Lenawee County

Medina Townshlp, Lenawee County
Morenci, Lenawee County

Onsted Village, Lenawee County

Pafma Village, Jackson County

Ridgeway Township, Lenawee County

Rollin Township, Lenawee County

Saline Townshlp, Washtenaw County
Sandstoné. Charter Township, Jackson County
Somerset Townshlp, Hillsdale County
Summerfield Township, Monroe County
Supetior Charter Township, Washtenaw County
Tecumseh City, Lenawee County

Woodstock Township, Lenaweé County

Page 4




00" ¢ 000 00°0 000 no-o 0070 SHITEANS 000~9ZL—L0L~LU
go-o 00" 0 0070 0ot o 000 0070 SRSNEAKE (FSENTHITT 000-TZL-T0T=T0
§E- €€ 007 L80°T OG- ££T 00" ¥ES 06 T09°'T Qo L09’T INFREI I LT 000-8T1L-T0T-10
ZEEE ZSTLI8 y1°20T 8% 80% 00°922°1 00°922°T SEKYL TICHAYd 000-§TL-TOT-TO
00- 0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 FONYENSNT BLTVIH 000-F0L-TOT-TO
6662 6E°G5BTT Z6 PEE’T T9"€8T°F 00°6T0“91 GO 6T0'9T SHOYM-SHILEMEL 000-20L-TOT-T0
SuELSOEL - 10T 3de
00°C 0070 00°0 060 0070 0070 000 23ded TEIC
0070 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 0070 I0EC0Md SNOTIVAONTY FDIZI0 Ml T00-0L6-000~TC
00°0 00" 8 0070 £o- 0 00" 0 00" 0 AVILAC TYIILED 000-0L6—-000-TC
000 3ds
saany Tpuads
ELT6F B5°55£7€29 TT°GLE'ST T0" 526’919 00098 °6£2°T 00 00876521 STANIATT THLL
EL 6% 66°GEEEEY TT°65LE2’ST 10" 7257919 00°098°6£2°T o 0og‘eEE’T poo adeq TeR
000 £60°000°T 000 poto 00°000°T 00°000°2 SYRISNTIL n00-663-000-T
¥ETBS 66°8L8°'Y TE°9Z8°S T0TTIeL L 0600021 00" 000°'2T SINTHISYASHINY NOIIDETH Z00-065-000-T
0o o 00" 0 600 0070 00°0 0070 SLAIEDNE NOILOETION IES T00-069-000-1T
0070 00°COF‘6 00°0 0070 00 00% ‘6 00°00% '8 FRI X1 TOOHDS BIWHNS C00-~069-000-T
00°0 Q0°0 000 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 SYYEL $OTYd WOYI HONFATL 000-989-000-T
£o‘0 0070 000 000 00" 0 00" 0 SIdIFoHEY A¥ANAS GO0-589-000-T
000 0000076 0070 00°0 00 000°'%6 00 000756 GoNETEE ONO3 OFG KO¥I SNOIIWIMaodady 100-088-000~T
T0°T 0L"8Z8'9T 000 Q€ TLT 00°0007LT 00°000°LT FHOONI FEHLO 000-089-000~
000 00°686°¢E 00" 0 00" o 00" 686°E 00686 € oUEd NOIIVAILSININAY d¥s 000-8LS—-000—
07 00T  (5970T) 000 5979992 00°9€9°C 00°5£9°2 SLATEOEY TOUINOD LS3d 000-9L9-000-1
00" 0 00" 00T 00°0 0070 00 00T 00 00T SNOTIASIEINGD ¥ SNOILYNOG 000-5L9-000-
SUEE zZ8 90829 TBT6EEL 8T £69 ‘1€ 0000576 00°00G7'¥6 SIdrETd ASYAT THENOL 000-65323-000-
00°0 00°005°T 000 000 00°006°T 00°005°T SEILTYACE ONY INEE 000-895-000-
fA M 2 £8°0TT'E9 0T 6EZ L1°68£70T 00006 E8 00-005°€Es SIAIE0TE AL HTHYD 000-L99-000~
0070 0070 000 000 000 06°0 SEEOOY GHINVHNE AINNOD 000-599-G600~
BE-OT 06702881 89 °022 0T 6LT’E Q0" 000712 00000 °TE SANZAIAIO 3 ISTILINT 000-%99-000-
0G0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 007 ¢ ANNEATE SETIIATIOV ¥dv¥d 000-£99-000~
000 .00 008 000 000 00° 008 00° 00§ SRUALIETION aNY SANTA 000-555-~000-
0070 0070 00" 0 0070 00" 0 00°0 SHTYS-SHDIANES ¥Od HDEVHO 000-ZPa-000-
0% 2E 00°00L'T 00 00T 00°00E’'T 0070007 0o 000’P SHEA NOIIYOITIIAY ININOZ 000-0T9~000-
00°0 007 000°E 00°0 0070 06°000°€E oo 00o’‘e WII NOISIAIC ANVI 000-609-000-
DO 0 D0 006°T 00" 0 00°0 00008t 00 00S°T guEg STYIAdY I0 GF¥CHE 000-809-000-
000 00700572 000 000 00°005°2 00° 00672 gUHEA NOISSIWHOD ONINNYTIE 000-L09-000~
0070 00°Q 000 000 000 00" 0 TYINTAS-SEDTANAS WHNNYTA 000-905-000-
00" 0 000 600 00" 0 000 0070 HRODNT LINWRID 000-065-000-
0070 007 00%’% 000 0070 00" 008°'F 000057 S INERAYE /S INAHASINEWIEE LOELOEd 000-885-000-
L8°9¢€ 0% " FET ‘G9E 17 668 09°L82°¢€1C 00°2T%'8LS 00" 2ZS'BLS SNI¥YHS HONTATY PTO~FLE—000-
00" 00T  (DO" TS “LEE) 000G 00" 199 ‘LEE 00°C 00" 0 IONTATE NYId EOOSEE NYOTHEY 000~-89Z5-000-
60°0 00006 66°0 ooTo 00006 007005 SEENIDIT 500 000-LLF-000-
S 8T 00°%2€E 00706 06" SL 00°00% 00°00% SITHEEd TIHIO 090-9LF-000-
0G°0 00°C00G°T 000 0o o 00700571 0000671 gEEd NOILOTTTIOD ANY SETITYNIES 000~5F7—000-
000 00°000°T 00" 0 000 00°000°'T 00'000°T vl ALGEE0Md NYHD ¥UHLO-SIXYL 000-E2F—000
0070 000 0ot o 000 00°0 00" 0 Yyl AIEEI0dd TYNOSYEEd QIYAND 000-0ZF—000
0070 00" €TE'C0E 00" o 00" e 00" £TE’00E 00" ETE'00E SNOILOUTIOD XYL LNEXNEND 000-0TF-000
000
gaInu
: cNAd TYNENED - 10T
agsn (ITIONEY) FEON (90=Ed) FOMI (FREONIY) JHON LEDand QEQNARY  LE0and NOTLETHOSHT ikziin
I5ad % RONYIVE 1z/TE/0T HINOW  TZ0E/TE/OT zz-1202 TYNIDTNO
FTFYIICAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY AONYTEE CLX zz-1e0e
170Z/16/0T ONTANE GOT¥ZEE dmz ss0d
AIGEHd -
9z/1 :9bed ATHSNMOL ESOd €904 I¥0dEd MNITONEIXT aNy FNNEATY

R ¥Ci¥0 TZ0Z/E




g0 o 00°00E 000 0070 00 00E 00 00E SESNIILT HSHOTHIET 000-TZL-GTZ~T0
8L FE ¥Z 295’9 PET8LS 9L BEVE 007100701 007 T00°0T LNEWEY T LS C00-8TL-STT~T0
08 €€ LT TLE'S ¥G GEZL £8°¥¥8T - DO"91E’8 00°51v’8 SHEYL TIOEAYd 000-STL-5TE-TC
ELTEE c0"00%°S 00°00L g0"p08°'2 00" 00%‘8 00°00% '8 EONTINSHT HITYEH 000-$0£L-5T2~TC
0090 00 000°0T 000 0070 007 000°0T 0o°000°0T gEOWM WEETD LSSY EHIL L9¥d TO0-£0L-GT2-TL
£€EE 00°800°9¢ 00" 162 E 00 #00°ET 00°2T0'6€E 00" ZI0'6E SEOYM WEETO ALndEd 0O0—E€0L-STZ-T¢
ECTEE $9°999 0% FETE80'S gE £EE’ 0T 00000712 00T 000’Te SEDYM—NIITD 000-20L~STE-TC
WIFTD ~ §LZ 3ds
00°0 00 Z887ES 000 000 00" Z887ES 00 Z887ES MOSSESSY - 607 deq TR
000 Qoo 0070 000 00°0 200 SNOTLITHOSHAS/ONILEER/ $E0d 000-0£8-602-T
00" 0 0070 000 0o o 0o o 00" 0 SEOTAVHS SNOHNYITADSIN 100-208-502-1T
060 D0"Z8B'ES 000 oo 00" Z88'E€S on°Z8B'ES YOSSASSY— TYALITALNOD 000-208-6028-T
000 000 0070 000 000 0o 0 SEITALNS 000-9%2L-602-T
000 000 0070 000 000 6o 0 AT/ HTE HEAQOTIIRE C00~GTL-602-T
000 0070 000 000 Q070 00670 SEOTANES TEDTHEID 0T0-~Z0L—602-T
000 000 00" 0 00°0 0o o 000 ONTSSESSY~STOIAMES TENOSHE 000~20L-602-1
MOESESSY — 602 o4
£5°¢ 956907 LL 00" 0 Fh B0G‘Y O BLE TS 00 BLS TS SNOIIOFRIE - T6T 342a T3
000 a0 000°zg 000 00°0 00°000°e 00700072 gESYHENd INHRAINDE TTEHS 000-ZL6=T6T-T
goto 000 000 00" 0 noto co°0 AYILOO TYIIED 000-0L6-T6T-T
00°0 00" 8LE'LT 000 000 00" 8LE LT 00°8LS'LT FONENIINIYH ONY SHIVaTd DO0-0EE—T6T-T
00" 0 00t000‘s 00" 0 000 G0 000°s 00°000°¢S HNIHSITENd QNY DNIINIEG 000-006~T6T~
G600 00°006°T 0070 0ot 0 00°008°T 007 005°T HOYHETIH 000-098-T6T~
000 00°006°¢ 000 0ot e 00°006°Z 007006°T SATHSHEGHEH ¥ ONINIVEL 000~0EB-TET—
00°0 00700022 0070 000 00000722 00000 ‘ge SANTANES MOIOEJSNI NOTIDATE 100~208-T61-
800 ¢ot000’8 000 00°0 oo 0008 00° 00078 gHOIAYES CHIDVALNCD 000~E08—T6T—
oot o 00°000°S oot o c0°0 00°000°s 0o 000’s HSNHEEXE SNITIVIH 000-6ZL-T6T—
LT LE 65°6EG L 0070 17097 ‘% 00 000°¢T 007000721 SESNIAXE NOILLDETE HTTVESHNENIEY 000-8ZL-T6T~
0g o L6-T1GE’S 000 £0° 8% 00° 00078 0000079 SUITIENS 000-9ZL~T6T~
00°0 000 oo 000 000 co-0 ORR/YoTd EHACTANE-SNOIIOETE 000-STL-T6T~
000 0070 0070 000 000 000 STITAYHES TYNOSEEE Q00-Z0L~T61~
SNOTIONTE — 16T 3
95 6T 76 LBRZL QE-LEZ'L 80"£65°0€ 00°T6% ‘£0T 00 T6% ‘E0T dosTANEans - TLT 3dea TR
00°8 POTG9E’T no-o 96 BET 00°006°1 0o"00s ‘T AONEMOTTY EOVITIH 0060~098-TLT-
D00 00°00e 000 00 0 00 002 007002 SAITE408 000-9ZL—TLI-
000 G0 00E 0070 000 00" 00E 00°00E SHSNIAXE AESUNEHIET 000-TZL-TLT-
E£°€E $9°980°Y% ¥E£°806§ 9g"ge0‘z 00-00T 9 o' o0T 9 LNIAEII LTS 000=8TL-TLT-
182 PR A A LTVEE 67°859°T 00°TEB’S 00" 168°G SEYYL TIOUAYA 000-GTL-TLI-
91" %E 19762278 88 011’1 6E0LE’T 00006727 00°008'2T HONTINSNI HITTIH 000-F0L-TLT-
ZGUET 0 LEB'ET 00° 08T 0§ 291’2 00°000791 00000791 INYISISSY HOSIANEAAS DOO-E0L-TLT-
£gEg $9°599°'C¥ PETE80’S 9L EEE 0T 007 000’19 007000719 SEHYM-U0E TAYHANS 000-Z0L-TLT-
¥OSTAETING — TLT -
66°92 T6°6E8°ET 9G°0LGT 0°90T°S 00"9%6°8T 00 9%6 ‘8T gEEIgoEs - 10T 3ded T
000 00°G0T 0070 000 00"CoT 00° 00T TONYMOTTYE FOVETIN 000-098-10T
SRINITPU
aNpd TYEENED - TOT
azmsn (FEONEY) FION (d0Fa) - YONT {WIONEY) REON IE9A0d CEINHERY Laoand NOILI THDSHEA izl
oag % FONTTYE T1z/TE/0T HINOR 1202/TE/0T ZZ~120¢ TYNIDIYC
TTEYTIVAY ¥od RITAILOY AONTIVE LR ZZ-1202
170z/TE/0T ONIONE qOT¥Ed du1 @508
ATHIET ::
gz/z :=bed ITHSNMOL ASCY ¥OJ I30dEd TEALIANEIXE JHY EOANHATL

W2 $£: b0 TE0Z/E



0070 000 000 0o 0 000 00" 0 IGNTAXE FIOYATIR OB4 000-098-LBZ-T(
060 000 000 00" 0 000 00°0 03Ed /AILLS0d 000-62L—L8T~T
800 00°0 0o o 00" 0 0070 000 SHITAdNS DEd 000~9ZL-L8T-T
0079 000 00" 0 0o o 000 000 SESNEIXE QESUNHRITI 000~-1ZL-L8Z-T
0070 00°0 00" 0 000 Q070 00°0 . INEREY I LT 000-8TL-LBE~T
000 00°0 000 00" 0 0o e 000 SEXYL TIOHEYd 000-§TL-LB2Z-T
000 000 000 000 000 000 FONVTINSNI HITYEH 000-¥0L-L82-T
00°0 0070 060 0o o 0070 0070 BOLFILS INIRNAY DWd 000-20L-L82-T
LNEHIEEAQS,/ NOTIYONAE OI7TE0d - L8T ad
0F LT LB 6E0'LS 80°928°€ £0°8I0ET pOTBG0 62 007850769 sqmACED ¥ DNIOTING - 9T 3R T3
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 FONTNIINIYH ALITIOVI-L00Y-QEAYESHE Z00-086-992-T
oo 00" 0 0070 000 000 0070 FONENIINTE ALTTIOEI-INN0DOY JEANESTY T00-0£6-592-T
T8°6 ZLTLLBLE €L ZEE'T YA A A 00°0060'ZF 00000 ‘€% WONENAINIYH ONY SHIVARd 000-0E6-G9E2-
NE"ZZ Iv-8FL L 56 67 65°150°T 00°002’8 goTouZ’s SETLITILO 000-026-552-
6L EE ¥9°86T 80701 9£- 10T 00°00E 00°0CE FONYMOTTY HSYETIN 000-098-592~1
66T 90" ¢6E 00°0 76 L 007 Q0% 00°00% §FITALNS ONICTINE 000-98L-582-
800 Qo0 000 0070 000 co" 0 SESNEIXE JESUNGRIME 000-TEL—592~
£ EE 94" ¥L6 98- 12T ¥V LBY 007 Z9% ‘T 00 Z9%’'T INERAYILIEY 000-8TL-632~
9L ¥E 90" 00L AR 6 ZLE 00 ELD'T 00 ELD’T SURYL TIO¥AYd 000-GTL~592—
oo 000 000 00°0 0o o oo FONYENSHI HLTIEH G00-F0L-G3T~
£ EE 26°8%L'6 Z9°81T’% 87 L8V 00" £29°'%1 00°£29°F%1 INTHIOYNYR SETIITIOEL 000-£0L—-S9Z—
000 0o 0 000 00 6ot 0 0ot g SEOYM NYIdoLsnd 000-Z0L-598~
caNQoEsD ? ONICTING - §9¢ %
vz EE G0 GE9 768 LOTETZTT 567889 PV 00" 592 'FET 00" 792FET uEEasYsEL - €52 1deq T®
09 61 00°902°1 96°26 00" ¥62 007 006°T o 00s’T SONTMOTTY EOYITIN 000-088—-E8E-
00°0 00°00T 00" 0 0070 00°0CT 007 00T gEI 14408 000~9ZL-E52-
000 0oto 000 000 oo’ Q 00" 0 SASNEIXE QESUNTATEY 000-TZL-CST"
EE gL ¥2°L99°9 7 EES 9L €EEL’E 00°T0070T 00* 100701 INAWEII LT 000-8TL—-EG2-
TOTFE g8 8F0‘S Z5°059 zr zoe'z 00162 ‘L 00°TS9 ‘L SAXYT, TIOEAEd 000-STL-EGE-
7LTEE 6Z°8E6'6 TB*TOE‘T TLO18L0°S 00° 000 ‘ST 00000761 AONTANSNI HITTIH 000-F0L-EGT-
gErgE 00"800792 00 162°€E 00" F00'ET 00 ZTI076E 00" 21076 SIoYM EEENSYIYL ALNAE 000-E0L—EST-
£ETEE 797999 0% FETEBO’S 9E EEE 0T ooteoo ‘1o 00000719 SEOYM EMINSYRITL 000-Z0L-EGZ-
YAEOSYREL - £6T °
99°9T 07675 °T 0070 AL N0"8EE°T 00" 8E6°'T MATASY 40 a¥ved - Lye 39Rd T
0070 060 0070 000 000 000 FOREMOTTY FOYATIR 000-098-LFZ
co'e 000 000 000 Qoo 00°0 HRINIVEL 000-0£8-LF2T
£9°271 50°S5TT oo G6°ZT 00" 8ET 00°8€T gEXYL 1I0¥AYd Q00-STL~LF¥Z
L9781 00 008°T 000 00°0CE 007 008°T 00°008°T SESUM-NETATE J0 J9 000-20L—L¥Z
MATADE A0 qE¥0d - L¥E
5SS 0E £6°09Z ‘66 ZE"8B80'TT 107899 €Y 00 -6zZ6‘ZPT 00626 ‘ZW1 ATy - S1Z 3dea T
FTET g8 Z0e’T co'o ZI LET 00T00s’T 00°00S‘T HINEMOTTY ASYITIN 000-098-5T¢
000 000 00 000 000 00" 90 8I100¢ SHIIANES CEIOVILNOD 000-208-512
Gz 9¢ 00°0887°T 00" 05T 0070601 p0T00C‘F 00 000"V ZEYLMIOES DNTCQECOREE 000-T08-GT?
0070 00°00E 000 00°0 00T 0CE 00*00E gEI14d0s 000-92L-§1¢
S3INJ TP
aNni TYEANES -~ TOT
agasn {{TIONEY) WEON {¥0FQ) WONI (FEONEY) WHON IADang QHaNIHNY IEsang NOTIZTHOSED T
Ioad % HONTTIH TZ/1£/0T HINOW TZ0E/TE/OT zZ-1202 TYNTDTHO
FTFTTICAY WOE ALIALLOY WONTTYE QLX zZ-1Z0C
1702/TE/0T ONIANE qOT¥IL dng 9503
FIGgHEd

9zZ/¢ robeg

JTHSNMOL H#S0E ¥O& Ld0ddd TIOLTANAEXE aNY EONIATE

W3 PE:¥0 TZOT/E



00°0 000 00" o 0070 0oo 0o'o SEOYM HTEYISNOD 000~-Z0L-T0E~TOT
INARIDHOINT FOMYNIMIO — 108 3deQ
NL*GEZ (007 €80764T! 00" 0 00°0C0‘0SH 00°LT6 06T 00 LIE'06T saNnd ¥EEIO Ol SYEISNWML - 062 3deq T®3oL
00" 0 Qo0 000 Q00 000 00 aNnE INLONELSTIANT / SNYEL ZOP-666-062-T0T
G600 6ot o 000 00°0 00°0 000 aNnd 9F4 SHRISNTEI DNIIVIII0 GGZ-666-062-T0T
000 00" 0 00 0 0o 0 000 0070 aNnd dsNI C9aTdg/ SYEASNTLL 6FZ~666-062-10T
000 000 000 0070 00790 000 2EID 0L SYEASNVIL S¥Z-666-06Z2-T0T
0eo 00°0LE’ES 0070 00°C 00 0LE’ES 0o oLE‘Es OHAZ AYIIANED/ SUTISNTEL 60Z—666-062-T0T
g1 L2E (DO EGF'ZIE) 0o o 00" 000 ‘06F CO-LFS LET 0O LFSILET aNnd FUTA/SHISNTIL 907-666-062-10T
Qoo 0o 0 oo 0070 0ot o 000 DS IH-SYTISNTIL 000-666-06Z-TOT
SANAd BEHIO O SWHAsSHwEI - 06¢ 3d8Q
%81 BE EEL LIZ 6670899 Z9°9LT'6F 00°0107L92 007 0T07L9Z SEDTAYES TYHINAD ~ 687 1dag TeIO0L
05§ 0oTeTE ‘T 00670 0078 00° 0051 00°005°T SESYHOINd INEWRAIN0E ‘TIWHS 000-2.6-682-T01
26°6 00 6LO'PE - 00689 00°TTES 00°00000T 00°000100T NOTIVAONZY TIVH dMI T00-046-682-T0T
00001 {66°T) 0oe 6671 0o"0 6o 0 FYILNO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-682~10T
0070 00" C 00°0 0c-o 000 000 MOVEEDEYED XYL 000-956-682€~10T
007 ¢ ¢0-00€ 000 00°0 00" 00E 00°00% SNOANYTIADS IH G00-S56-682-TO0T
0o 0 000 0o 000 00 0 000 TONENELNTYH TYIINTD/E00¥ dEAYASHET I00-0E6-68Z-T0T
000 000 ooto 000 0070 00" 0 FONYNALNIYH/ SIVATY INEHAIADE FOEIIO 000-0£6-68Z-T01
0e-0 0o 00°0 0o o 0070 0070 LNAHNTSEAGHTEE HTIII0NTEA VEH 000-526-68Z-T0T1
gz"TIT (00-952'Z) 000 p0o-gsz’ee 007000702 00° 000702 HONTEOSNT 000-0T6~68Z—TO01
9L TT 187 1TV ‘P £1°06 61°88% Co°000°S 00" 000°% DNIHSITE0d ON¥ SNILNTIHJ 000-006-68Z-TO
0L"22 6F0TL E ££°122 1668071 00" 008°F 00°008‘% SINTARAYE HSYHT 000-858-682~107
¥Z EE 8L7029°% BZ 869 77 66L"T 00" 02k ‘8 00"0Z¥ '8 SANOHIHTEL 000-058-582-10]
56722 86 LZETT L6651 FAREAR RS 00-000‘2T 007000791 SEA0 aNY SNINIWEL 000-0E8-68Z-101
000 0c-o 00°0 00" 0 000 0ot a HALLTAAOD IMAOD SNSNED 000~ZT8-682~T0
00"9€ 0ot 008’t 000086 007006 00005’z 00°00s’2 NOII¥OIIICOD 000-608-68Z-T0"
¥itg 08-L28°¢ S6°%¢T 0Z°2LT 00T 0007E 00T 000‘E ASNEINT FONYNIINIVH YRLIOIHOD 000-808-682-T0°
00" 0 0o ¢ 0070 0070 000 000 ONTINAODOY SEITAYES TYNOISSHEICHA 000-L08-682-T0
6o 0 00" 000 °SE (oToRdlo] 0070 00°000°GE 00°0C0“SE SIDEITHONY SEDIANES TYNOISSEICHd 000-508-68T~10"
GL™9T 00"DEE’E 00°0%E 00°0LY 007000 "'¥ 00" 000 ‘% SHELE AENHOLLY 000-¥08-682~10
000 0000076 0070 00 ¢ 00700076 00°00076 SADTAYAS YELOINOT 000-£08~682-10
g6 12 ZETELBT T9°GLT 89°924 00-00% ‘2 80 00v ‘2 SEOTAMES HIISEEM 000-Z08-682-T0
0oto 00T 00E76T 6eto Qo 00" 00E ST 00°00£’ST SEDIANES TYNLOWILNOD 000-T08~-682-T0
Q00 00 000°s 000 000 06°000°g 00°000°S SASNEIXE DONITIVH 000-62L-682-T0
0o o 00 00F ‘S 000 GoT o 00-0CF‘S 00" 00k ‘S FSNEARE NOIIOETION XYL YIWKAOS 000-82L-682-T0
GL™8E B89°FLG’S 68°529 ZETSETS 007 000°FT 00° 000 %1 AOTIAQ-FHITIANS 000-92L-682-10
000 00° 0 000 00" 0 00°0 00°0 SAXYL INIHAOTINING 000-6TL-682~T0
000 0070 000 000 000 0o 0 SHEI NIWNGY/ ININTIIIET 100-8TL-682-10
000 co-g 0070 000 000 0070 INAWEY T LTS 000-8TL~BBZ-TO
000 £o0-0 00" 0 00790 Go°o oot o SUYYI TIOUAYd 000-STL~682-10
g0 o 0ot o 000 0ot o (oToRllv] oToRlv] SEEI NOIIVILSINIHGY WdH T00-70L-682-T0
FARE X 96°1€20T PFT96Z°T POTBET S 00" 0BE'ST 00 06E'GT FONRIOGNT HITYEH 000-%0L-682-T0
000 000 0070 co0 Q00 g0t o INNODOY EOYM THAMESEY TO0-Z20L-682-T0
0000t (8% °ZT) 00°0 5pZT 000 000 SHNTA¥ES LT HESNOH NI D00-Z0L-682-T0
SEOTANES TULEANED - 587 3d8
oo 000 000 0o 0 000 000 INGHTIEACS/NOTLYONQE DITeAd — L8Z 3daQ Teac
saIniTPUadx
aNng TYESENID - I0T pum
qasn (HEONEY) FRON (MOEA) 9ONT {REONEY) HION Igound CEANERY IEound NOIIATEDSHEA AEEHAN 7
inad % TONETYE TZ/TE/0T HINOK TE0Z/TE/0T Zz-120¢ TYNISTHC
TTIVTIVAY oA ALTALIOV FTONYTHEE dIA zz-1202

gz/v i8beg

ATHSNMOL FS0Y ¥0#4 I¥0dTY FUNLTANEAXH NV FONIART

1Z02/TE/0T SNIONE dOIddd

dmJ, 9€0Y 9
HIgddd :3IeS

W $E:F0 TZ0Z/€0/T



0070 000 00 ¢ 000 0o o DO 0 GONENEINIVR-IN0000Y JHAGISHT 000-GE6-EQF—TI
goto 00 069 ‘T 0G0 0070 00°068°Z 00°058%°2 STUNITANEIXSE TOULNGD LSEE Z00-0E6—£9F-T!
7L 66 05°z%2 GO0 05 2%2 56 00667 ‘96 00" 567 'S6 FOTHOTHD q¥od TIAYED 100-0E6-£9%-T!
0o o 00" 000°TE 00°0 0070 00°000°TE 00°000°TE FTONYRALNIYR O¥0d no0-0E6-E9%-T
g2 0 09°8GT ‘8T 0070 07 1Y optoge st 0000281 A¥Q dn-NYEI0 BO0-SEG-E9%—T
ST LL ST 718 §8°GBO'E §8°G80°€E 007 000°F Co°000°F ONITOADES 000-E25-€9%-T
00°ZE FT°OLTT Z9° V6T 98" €20°T 00'002°€E 007 00Z°E $IEOIT IEHELS 000-8FF-£9%-T
gwgom oITEnd - £9% 2d
000 00" 696 0070 0o 00°696 00°696 STYHEdaY 0 (UY0E ONINOZ - OTF 3dsq 1@
000 0ot o 00" 0 Q00 000 000 ONINIYEL % §E0C 000-0E8-0TF~1
000 000 00" 90 00" 0 00" 0 000 wgz SHOIANES RENEOLLY 0D0-%08-0TF-T
00°0 0o e 000 000 00 ¢ 000 §FITAANS 000-92L-0T%—7
6070 00" o0 000 000 Qoo 000 SHSNIAXHE CESUNEWNTIEL 000-TZL-0TP-T
000 000 00" 0 000 Qoo 0070 INFHEET LAY 000-8TL-0TF~
0Qo 00°69 000 g0 o 0069 0069 SEYYL TT09AYd 000-5TL-0TF -
00°0 00" 006 00°0 00" 0 00° 006 00° 006 YEZ-SHDIANES TYNOSHHEI 000-20L-0TT
oTyEdayY IO qE¥0d ONINOZ - 01¥% 3
9G°6¢ 98- LIT'TE Z¥T06L'T PI°G6G6°L 0D ETL 62 00°ETL'6T oNINOYZ 3 SNINNVIE - 00V adaqg TR
a0t o 00 Q 000 oo plle] 000 00" 0 SONIIEER aN¥ SENG 000-0£8-00F~
000 000 00" Q 000 0070 00" 90 i99Y SEOTANIS TYALOVEINGD JRAYISTL 000-608-00F%-
0o o 000 0070 000 o000 000 190% SEOTANES TYLICVEINOD JAANISHY 000-808-007-
000 000 00" 0 00" o a0 o 000 ONILNQODOY SEOIAMES TUNOISSTICUS 000-L08-007-
0070 0070 oo 000 000 0o 0 QEOTANES THOIOMEINGD-IO0Y qUANESHY 000-9508~00F-
0070 0o o 00" 0 o0 000 00" 0 SIOTITHOTY SHOIAYES TYNOISSEIOHd D00~-608~00%-
0070 00" 0 000 0o oo 0070 SEOTAMES TUNOISSEICWd HFHLIO noG—£08-00%-
0o o oo o 0G0 0o o0 0ot e 000 SEOTANES ONIMIENIDNZ 000-Z08—-00%-
FIoRA 00°9€1T’'e 0070 00798 00" 000 ‘L 00 00C‘L SEOIAGES TYNLOVIINOD 000-T08-00%
oo 800 0070 0070 000 000 gAITIENS 000-32L—00F-
000 000 0070 000 000 000 gESNEINE (ESEnNdgWNITd 000~TZL—00F
6F €L DS GPO’T 09°TET 0%"922¢ 00" ZLE T 00°TLS'T LNEHTI T LET 000-8TL-00%
€% 0E 0T°800°T 98" L1T 06" 0FF 00 8vF’T 00 6FF T gEXYL TICEAYd 000-STL—-00%
00 e 00t o 0070 00°0 0o-Q Qo0 FONYENSNL HITYIH 000-70L-00F
£ErEE 9T 8EE 0T 86 6TE’T ¥8°£92°S 00°26L7°ST 00°Z6L7S8T HOFWHEISINIAAY HNINOEZ 000-£0L-00F
78721 0000k ‘E 00" 522 00°00S 007 006°€E 00"006°€ gHOYM EENOISSIWHOD 000-Z0L-00F
ONINGZ 3 ONINNYIL - 007
10°L2 TLOELOILE 9g"TTI0'¥ 87 ZZLET 00°96L708 007 96L°0G INEHEOU0INT FONYNIQIC - TOE 1daqg T
000 00°0 00" 0 000 0o 0 000 1503 ONYIEACYS SEILITILA 000-026-T0¢
L3 ¥E TETLYGT 0Z €671 R A 0o 00F ‘T 00 00%F ‘2 INTHEOMOINS FONYNITE0-EOYETIN 000-098-T0¢
SLT1E 2T 01612 01811 2 886809 00°000'82 00° 000’82 §IOTASES TYNOISSHACES 000-208-~T0!
000 go 0 oot o 0070 00" 0 000 SEITAAOS 000-8ZL-T0%
Qoo ne-o 00°0 000 000 00°0 SHENEAXE (ESUNGWITI 000~-TZL-TO!
GE"EE 80668 By ZTL A A 00T 6PE’T 0o BYE’T INZNTILLES GO0—8TL~TO!
£ EE ZL.° 868 287211 87 16¥ 00" 0%E°T 00*DGE’T SEXYL TIOEAYd 000-5TL-TO
£ETEE 0p°008’‘2 00°0GE 00 00%°T 00" 00T ¥ 00°00Z'F HONTENSNI HITYEH 000-¥0L-TO!
€ETEE 96°L6G'B TR A 70°66% 'Y 00" LeY 'ET 00" L6T'ET SEoYM—INFREOEOANT ONINCZ 000-£0L-TC
£2I03TP
gnad TYEENED - T0T
gasn (FEONTY)  WEON (M0Ed) WONI {FMONEY) FRON IEDONE QEANINY 19009 NOTLATEDSEA T
1908 % HONYTYE 1Z/TE/0T HLNOW 1zZ0Z/TE/OT zz-1202 TYNIDTIO
FITETIYAY Wod ALIAIIOY EONYTEE QLA zz-1202
1707/TE/0T DNIGNE QOT¥Ed dur 9803
cug=izicial

9Z/S 2bed

ATHSHMOL ¥S0¥ ¥OI LY0dHd TEALIANEARE UNY HONZEAHE

Wd vE:¥0 T202/



9€°T1T €T E0L'ST (9% -gLlL’58E) {(€z° 6867 E5T) (00-98Z'8ET) {00"98Z "8ET) SMIALIONTIRE 3 SHONIZARY A0 LI
16°GS 9.7ZE£9°L0% LG BF0TIG PZTETS0LL DO*9FT'8LE'T 00" 9FT 8LE"T SHENLIGRAIRT TYIO.
£LT6Y 667 GEEE€T9 1T 6Lz et TO FES9T9 00'09876£2°1T 00"098°6€£2°T SEOANTAT THIO.
TONOA THEMENED - TOT pun,
16768 9L ZE9'L09 £5°8%0°1G FZ €IS '0LL 00°9PT/8LE’T 0o 9PT’8LE’T STENITANTIXA TELIO,
02" 8T 00" GET’F 00-0LE o0 0I8 00°000’s 00°000°S INTHESHNTA LONEDYEHE - 666 349Q 1230
0Z°91 00° 06TV 00°0LE 00018 00°0u0‘s 0o000‘s a¥xd INERISYNYH AONIOTINI 000~068-666-T0
INTHESWNYH XONEDYEWA - 666 3ds
00" 00T 000 00" 0 00019 % 00°0TI8°9 00-0T279 06L adeQ TE3O
00" COT 000 00t 0 00" 0I2’9 00" 0TS 8 00 0T9 ‘e SHOTANES TUNLOVELNOD 000-T08~06/(-T0
Q6L 13ds
00" % 00°0%Z'¥S 20780 po-09Z’e 00°005’e§ 00°00E ‘96 NOTZI¥EIOEY 3 SX¥Ed - T6L 3deg TE3C
0" 0 00°00072ZF 0070 oo 00° 00072k 00°000°2% ENINAAOTANT MI¥d 000-GLE-TGL~TL
coto 0070 000 00" 0 ocTo Qoo WIYI-A¥ILN0 "TYLISYD 000-0L6-TEL-TC
00°90 00-00s‘E 00" 0 0o 0 00°00§°2 D0°006°Z SATITAILOY 3 SHYEDOUd 000-966-TGL-T(
(a]oRi] 0o-oce’s 00°0 (oToRls] 00°000’€E Q0-0007¢€ ONIIEANIONT ¥¥v¥d .000-956-TSL~T(
T1'5¢ 00°0%L’S 000 00° 0822 00700076 00" 0006 TONYNTLMIYH ONY SEIvdmy 000-0E6-TGL-T(
NOILVIEOEE 3 Swuwd - TGL 3ds
000 00°000°CT 00°0 0t o 00° 00001 00000701 SEOTANAS NHZIITD - 099 3dag =¥
00°0 0o o00’e 0070 0070 00°000°S 00°000°S SNEZILLD YOINSS 000-S78-099-T
0ot ¢ 00" 000°s 000 00°0 00-000’s 00°000°S IHNYILSISSY HIAOR ATTIOH 000-F¥8-099-T
SEOTA¥AS NEZILID — 099 3&:
TE 99 BE TGT S8 LF 0BE’E 19" £6E'66 0O"GFSFST 00 SPS FST gwdom oITdnd - £9¢ aded Tel
gaxngyTpuad:
aNAd TYEENTED - T0T PU
azsn (WEONEY) WION {g0ma) HWONI (FIONTY) RON IH9UNE AZANENY 1E5ang NOTLATEOSHET VAERON
1909 % HONYTYE 12/TE£/0T HINOW TZ0g/T1E/0T £Z-1T02 TYNIOTEO
FTIYLIVAY WOA ALIAILOY FONYTIVE JIX z2z-TZ02
1Z0Z/T€/0T ONIGNT COI¥Ed dml 2s0%¥
FIdgHg I°

9z/9 tabeg

JTHSNMOL ES0d ¥0d L¥0dTd TYNILTANEIXE QNY HNNIANE

Hd %£:%0 T20T/E0/



o 00T 0Z 2TV 000 (nz°21%) 0ot o 0070 STANIIONTINE ¥ SEOANIATE I

9L 0T vZ-I8% ‘e 000 9L 6LIF 00"T106°E 00°T06°€E SEALIANIIKE

6T°0 PP E68 E 000 95" L 00" TC6’E 00°T06'E STONTAT

:ONAF EONYMNHEINIYR TATHG XOLIYWO4dY -~ T0Z

9L701 vz 18%°¢ ceTo 9L BLF GO T06°C 00" T06°E STINLTANEIRE

9L°0T7 ¥Z18% ‘¢ 00°0 L 6TF 00 T06’E 00106 °E 000 3dad

0070 600 0070 000 00°0 000 SaNNd YEHIO O SYHdSNYIL 000-666~-00

000 00°94L 0C-o 0070 00"9L 00" 9L SNOINYTIZISTH 000-556-0C

LETOF A1) 0c-0 9L°6TH 00" %Z8’¢E o0-se8’e FONYNAINIYH ¥ SYIVamd 000~0E6-0¢

00C

S3INATE

6T°0 PEE687E 000 95° L 00 T06°E 00°106°E SEONEATS

6T°0 Fr-e68’¢E 000 96" L 00°T06°E 00°T06°'E oo 2deg

000 000 000 000 0070 co-o SUEISNTLL 000-669-01

oero 00-528°¢€ 070 0o 0 00-g¢8’e 00-G28°¢E SINIHSSESSY TYIOEAS 000-ZL9-0!

=T ¥ -89 00" 0 95 L 0o-9L 00" 9L LSTIEINT 000-739-0(

00

Sal

aNAOE EONYNTINIVA TATIA XOLIYWOddY — TO

gdsn (HEONTY) FHOR (¥O=EA) EONI (REONTY) FION 1E5008 QEORIY LEoang ROITLETEOSEA Ea
190g % FONYTYL T2/TE/0T HINOK 1Z0g/1€/0T [AANAVA TYNRTOTEC
HTETTIVAY ¥0d ALIALLOY FONYTIYL dIX zez-1202

1Z0Z/TE/0T ONIUNE dCTYEd dmz @S0

HIG9Ed

gz/ iobeg STHSNMOL 250¥ ¥d0f IModmd HINLIANIdXH CGNY HANHAFY W3 PET¥0 120T/



007 00T €8t zse’1 0oTo (£8-2%2°'1T) 000 0e"0 STINIIANTAXH ¥ SHANIATS IO Lk

SETFL BETLIF’B 0070 Z9 TEV T 00°6ER‘G 00°6E8‘6G SEINLIANEEXE THLO!

T9°T 1Z2°08%°6 0G0 6L 8ST 00°6EB’E 00°6E£8°6 SHANTAML "THLO

DONDA HONYNIINTYH FAINCG ENITIEAZ - E02 PUNL

SVTEFL BETLTF '8 0ot o Z9°T12F'T 00 6E8’'6 00 6EB’E STUNLIANTIKE THIO!

SHTFT 8 LIF’8 00°0 Z9TTER’T 00 6ER’E 00°6£87'6 gog 3dag Te3o;

0070 0070 0070 060 0070 o0 SHEASNVEL 000-666-000-£0

0070 00" 6£9 000 009 00 6£9 00" 6ES SOOANYTIADSIH 000-556-000-€0

GF QT 8E"8LL L 0070 29°12% 1 00°002°6 00002 s AONENELN IR,/ SEIYdHT 000-0£6-000-E0;

000 ada

saangTpuadx

19°T TZ°089°6 Q0o 6L78GT 00" 6£8°6 00°86£876 SENNTATE TYLO

18°7T TZ°08976 000 6L78GT 00" 6E8B’S 00 6E8°6 o000 adeqg Te3O0

000 000 00°0 00°¢ 000 00°0 SUAZSNTIL 000-669~000-€0

00°0 06°002°6 <0070 0070 00t00z’s 00°002°6 SINFWSSHASSY TYIDHAS 000~ZL3-000~E0

58°%Z TZ° 08P 00°0 64°86T 00°6£9 007 6£9 LETIEINT 000-%99-000-£0

goo ade

SSNUIAD

GNAE EONYNAINIVA ZATECG ENITEAH - £0Z PUn

adgsn {IMONSY) FEMON (dDEA) ¥ONT (WEONEY) TEON IE9a0nT THANHNY LA9ANg NOILATEDSEA AEFHAN T
Iodag % TONTTEE TZ/TE/0T HINOH TZ0T/TE/01 zz-1202 TYNIDTEO
ATHYTIYAY ¥Od ALIALIIOY TONYTYE QLA ZZ-1202

gz/g ebed

TC0E/TE/0T ONIANE JOIdEd
ATHSNMOL HS0YW J04 I¥0d™y MENITANEAXH NV ANNAEATE

dm] 2509 ¢
FTggHd %98
WA $£:%0 TZ0Z/E0/T



ZB 011 88079 Q0" 0 (88°9£E) 00°¥0€E 00" 70E gRINITANEAXE ¥ SHONIANS A0

967 € 0586675 0070 08 2l¥ 00 TP 0T 00" TIV 0T SEINLIANEIXE TH
Lo BE-6E9°01 0070 29 SL 00°GTL 0T DOTGTL 0T SEONIAT TY
1gRAZ INTEW TIVEL DI€ - F0C F

26°€ 05 86676 0070 Qs 1w 00 11¥ 0T op-TTIF ‘0T N SHIALIONIdRE T
S6"E 05° 86676 geto 0621V 00 TIV’OT 00" TIF’0T poo dea T
00°0 000 0070 060 000 00°0 HHISNTEL 000-666~000
go-¢C 0070 0ote 00" Q a0 0 00°0 SNOANYTTAOSTH 000-556-000
96" € 0G°B66°6 geTo 0G°21Y 00 TIF 0T 00-TIF ‘0T FONENTLNIVH 000-0E6-000
000
s9In TRU
L0 ge 6£9 01 0270 T9 6L g0 SeTL 0T oo*GTIL’0T SHANTATT T
TL70 8" 6£9 ‘0T 00" 0 Z29°5L 00 STL’0T 00"sTL 0T 000 3dad
go*e 0070 06°0 000 00" 0 000 YEASNTIL 000-669-00¢
000 0TIV 0T 00°0 0070 00" 1TV 01 o 177 0T SINTASSHESSY TYIDHAS 000~2L3-00
88°¥%Z 8E°8BZT 000 Z97SL 00" voE 00°v0E FHOONT LSTEILNT 000-F99-00
000
san

aNnd LNIYR 1Ivdl DIE - 70Z

qasn (FHONEY) WEON [goda) YWORI Qmmozmdn TA0ON 199008 dTANIWNE 189930 NOILITEISHd HHEK
ILadg % AONYINE 12/TE/0T HINOW 1Z02/TE/QT AR WAYA TENISDIFO
TTAYIITAY dOI ALIAILOW FONYTEE TLXE FAA RAVA
1707/TE/0T DNLANE QOT¥ES dmg 280
FTEEEG

9z/6 :obmd ITHSNMOL ESOY ¥OA IMOITH TINLIGNEIXE NV FNNEATS Wa PEFO TTOT/



007 00T {LL"ZE) 000 LL™ZE 000 00°0 STANLIANEIXE % SEANIATE IO I3
000 00 00B'E 00°0 0070 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢€ STINTICHAIKE TYILO
38°0 £TTLEL'E 000 LLZE 00 008°¢E 00"008°€E SEANTATY TELC
TINIYR EATEC SWYITIIM ~ S0Z PUT
000 00" 008°€E 0070 0070 00°008'¢E 06°008°E SHANITANAAXE THLC
00" 0 Q0008 °E 0070 000 00-008°'€E 00 008°E 000 3dsQg TBIC
000 000 000 000 000 060 UAISNYAL 000-666-000-5(
000 000 000 oJeRde} 0070 000 SNOANYTIZOSINH 000-§56-000-6¢
0G6-0 00°008°¢ 0070 000 00°008°¢€ 00T 008°¢E IYAME / TONYNIT LN TER 000-0E£6-000-GI
000 ads

gaaniTpuad:

8870 €z L9L'E 000 LL ZE 00°008°€ 00°008°¢€ SHANTATY THI
9870 EZ L9L’E 0070 LL'ZE 00008 ‘€ 00°008°E 000 3dsa TR
0670 00°0 0070 000 o0 000 SATASNYIL 000~669-000-%
00" 0 00 008°€E 0070 000 00 008‘E 00 008‘E SINARSSESSY THIDELS 000-2L5-000-6
00'00T  (LL"TE) 0070 LL"TE co-o 000 HWOONI LESEEEINT 000-%99-000-8
000 ad

SIaNUIL

INIVA FATSQ SHEITIIM - §0T PU

aasa (HIONEY) FECN (42Ed) "ONT (FHIONTY) KWI0N Iusgnd JEGNEZWY  IEDand NOILATEDSEA YEFHON

904 % HONYTEE TZ/TE/0T HINOR  TZ02/T1£/071 zZ-120¢ TENIDIIO
ATTLTIVAY "Wod ALIATILOYE FONYIVE GIA 2z-1202

1Z0Z/1€/0T SNIGQNE (QOTdEd dm] °s0Y

HIdgHT a8

gz/01 @bed

ATHSNMOL ESOdY ¥0d JH0dTd TAOLIANAIXE ONY HIONEAHE

Wd ¥€:1%0 TT0Z/EQ/



LL 62 (8% 0T¥ '60T) SL L g8r-960°6C (00" ¥TE’PB) (00" FTE'¥8) STINITANTINE 3 SHONIALE J0 L
G672 00" ES6'TLE 0070 (00" LEQ'ST) 00926 ‘678 00°926 578 SUYAITANTAXE THI
1070 TG ZGEE'G9L GLTL 8% 65 00" Z19759L 00219 'S9L SENMFEATY TEIL
aNAd TETA - 90T PW
(56°2) 00" €86 °¥L8 000 {00°LEQ ST} 00°9Z6 ‘678 00926678 STINLIONTIXE THEL
(567 2) 00°€96°VL8 0070 (oo LED ST 00°9¢6'6%8 00926 ‘6v8 goo 3dea Te3
00°00T 00000 '05F 00°0 (00000 7057) 000 00°0 HASNTIL 000-666-000-23
0070 000 g0 0 00°0 g0 0 000 AYTILOO TYLIAYD a60-0L6-000-9
oo 0o o 00t o 00°0 000 0670 NOTILOSIEINGD TEITCER DSIH 000-L56-000-53
00t o 000 000 0G0 [s[opdls] 00" 0 VOYEESEYHD XYL 000-2955-000-9
00" 0 oo 0 00°0 00" 90 0o 0 000 € NOTIYIS—-SNOENYTIADSIH T00-566-000-2
000 00" 0 00°0 200 0o o oo SOOENYITIDSIH 000-556—000-¢
00" 0 000 000 00°0 00" o 00" o FONYNAINIYH ONY 9I1¥amd 000-0£6-000-%
00708 0O €86 ¥ZV 00°0 00" £96'vZF 00°826 '6¥8 00°926°6%8 NOIIQETEINGD YIDON 000~208-000-¢
6ot o 000 00°0 0o 0 0o e [JJeRly §EITANS 000-92L—000-¢
6o 0 octo 000 000 000 060 FGNEIRE TIYOIAER/ YOI 000-ETL~0008
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SEDIANES TYNOSYEd 000=~Z0L-000-¢
000 I

SRINITRPUH

10°0 ZG Z88789L GL™L 8% 6% 00" 219 769L 00°Z1%59L SHONTATA TH
I0°0 AR AT SLL 8% 65 00°219'89L 00°219759L oo 3dea T
00" 0 Q0" L¥SILET 0o o 000 00 LPG LET 00" LFGYLET SUIISNTEL 000-663-000-
0070 000 000 00" 0 000 a0 0 £ NOIIYLS-A¥ANNS I00-~589-000-
goto 00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 SILATEDTY A¥aNOS 000-E89-000-
8Y 65 267 0¥ GL™L 8% 69 007 00T 00°00T HHOONTI LSEIILNL 000-799-000-
0070 000 000 000 0070 Do o vyl ALEIIONd TYNOSHHd ATIV4ND 000-02%—000~
00 00°596°LZ9 6o o 0o g 0D G596°LZY 00°696°L29 SNOIIOETIOD XWL IN@IEAl 000-0TH-000-
000 1

senus

anad TEIS - 90E ¥

a=Esn (RAONEY) WEON (9oEa} WONI {FHONTY) HEON IEDANT GHONENT IEDANE NOILdI¥OSEC EeAziish

1909 % EONTTYE 1Z/1E/0T HINOKW 1Z02/TE/CT FRARAVA TYNIDTEO
FTICTIYAY ¥0Z ALTAIIOY FONYTIYE dIR 2Z~TZ0ET

120Z/1E/0T ONIONE QOIEAd ang 950"

FIgdaq 3

gz/TT :°b®g JTHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥0d IMOd™y HINLIANHIXH ANY HANAATE WA FET¥0 TZOZ/EC



00 00T T 90%°C1 {g9-62e 1T} (FT°50%'GT) 000 0o o SEYALIGREIXE 7 SHONTATE J0 I
5T %E GE-ZET'8E g9 GZE'ET 597 L0861 0o-000‘8S 00° 000788 SHINITANTEAXT THLC
657 L 6% 86G €S 0000871 T& T0F'P 00°000'8S 0o-00078s SANNTAT THIL
gNad AEEIENED - 60T PU
ST %€ GE-¢6T'8E g9-6zZE'E1 €9 L0B6T 00700088 00700085 SEANIIANEIXE TYL
61" 7€ L Z61'8E 69-gZE'ET €9 L0861 007000 ‘88 00° 000 ‘8§ goo 1dea el
00" 0 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 00" o WHISNTEL 000-666-000-6
LE"TY 0o 0LT 02 00°00G'2T 00" 0E8'FT 60000 7SE 00T 0007SE FYILO0 TYIILED COU-0LE~000-6
0070 00°000‘E 000 00°0 00" 0007E 00000’ ASNEIXE DISIH 000-556-000-6
09°LZ 06°G68°'T 0T ¥0TT 0T " $0T°T 06°000°F 007000 F SuTYadEy ENOLS HAVED T00-0E6-000~¢€
GETPE Co-BYE’TT 000 00289 '€ 0o-00078T 60°000°ST HONENIINITH 000-0EE—-000~€
po 00T (567 TTT} 66122 GG 122 00" 0 06" 0 ONISTIIEAGY TYDTL 000-006-000-¢
0070 000 000 00"o 000 00" 0 sANd 000-0E8-000-¢
0070 000 00°0 0070 6070 g0 0 SEOIANAES TYALITIINGD 000-T08-000—¢
000 007 000°T 00" 0 000 607 000°T 00000t SIIIZEN0S 000~8ZL-000~1
0070 Qoo 000 oTuRdlo] 0670 00" 0 SASHAAYE qASINEHTHES 000-TZL-000-¢
00°0 000 oo 0 0070 00" 0 000 HENESYE EIESIUER/¥OII 000-GTL—000—
000 000 0o o 000 0070 00" o SEOIANES 0B0—Z0L-000
0o 0 00" 0 Qoo 000 060 00°0 ROIXHES INYLSISSY 0E0-Z0L-000-!
00" 0 00" ¢ 0o o 0070 000 000 HOLXIS 0Z0-z04L-000-
000 ¥

gaInN3TPUS

657 L 6% 896G '€S 60°008°T 15 10% % 00" 00088 potoo0n‘es STANNTATY T¥
65" L 6% 865 ‘€S 0070081 TG L0R‘Y 00° 000 ‘8S 00-000 ‘88 oop adeq te
00" Q Q0°0LE‘ES 0o o 000 00 CLEES 00 OLE’ES SYHASHNTAL 000-662-000-
00" 00T 0070 000 00" 000°T 007 000°T 00°000°T SIATEORE REdAMOS 000—-689-000-
£0° 8 682 000 1671 00-0g 00 0% FWROONT LSHHILNI 000~759-000-
0G0 000 00" ¢ 000 co-0 00" o STITAGES 000-9%3-000-
0070 000 000 000 060 00°0 gHEI WIASNTLL 10T 000-5¥9-000-

00°s8 0006 00°0LE 00° 01§ 00009 00-009 LHNTAMOANE/ SEIYS 1071 000-7F2=000-

£E°96 00" 0TI 0O 0ES’T 00°068°T G0 000°E cot000‘e SHUTYS 107 000-£55-000-

0070 000 060 000 0G0 000 AATIRILS INIHAY - SHEL 000-809-000-

000 -

SO

aNnd AEEIARED - 60T |

a=Esn (FMONEY) WION (Yomg) JEONI (KIONTY) WEON IEH00g qRONETT LEnang NOTIETE0sEa TEERL

I9cd % FONYTEL TZ/TE/0T HINOH 1Z0Z/1E/0T z2-120¢ TYRTSTHO
HIGYTIYAY ¥od ALIATIOY HONYTYE dIX 2T-1202

1202/T€/0T ONIGNE JOTH&Ed , dmy =80¥

HIEIEd -

gz/eT :9beg JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥MO& I¥0d®d WaALIGNEIXE dNY HAONEATT Wi ¥E:p0 TZ0Z/E!



00" 0 060 0070 oot o 000 000 STINITANAIXE 3 SHONHATE J0 &
0079 00°002°¢ 0070 0070 £0°002°2 00 002°e SEEALIONTEIXE 1YL
000 00°00g’e 00°0 0070 optooze 00"002°2 SHANTATY T
. 1NAZ EONYNSINIWH HATHA AYMEILIO - 022 PU
00" 0 00t00zZ'e 000 000 Do-00e’e 0070022 STEAIIANTAKE TH
00"0 00°Q0E’Z 00" 0 000 06 00z‘e 00-00Z'T 000 3ded T
000 000 oo 000 000 00°0 08 TH- SEHI SNTHL 000~666-000~
000 0070 00 0 0o"o Q00 060 SAOENYIIEDSIH 000-5S6~000~
go-o 00° 0022 00°0 00°0 00" 002’2 00*00e’e FONYNIINIVH aQNY S¥I¥ddd 000-0E6-000-
00g 3

saIniTRus

oo Qo ooz’e 000 0070 0o eez’e go-one’e SEANAATY TY
00°0 0002’2 0070 00790 007 002°T go00z’e goo daq T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0Q 0070 000 SYTISNTEL DO0-669-000-
0070 optooz’e 0070 000 gnrooz’e 007002t SINENSSESSY TYIDHdS 000-ZL8-~000"
00°0 00" 0 000 0070 000 0070 FHOONI LSETIHINT 000-%99-000-
000 o

SDNUC

GRAE EONYNEINIEHN FATEC A¥MEILIO ~ 02T ¢

aasn (REONTY) HHMON (doHd) WONI (WEONSEY) HJION LEDANE CHONIHY 1ESa0E NOIIITMOSEa TETRLL

Ioad s FONYTYE 12/TE/0T HINOKW TZ0Z/TE/0T 2e~1202 TYNIDTHO
TTATLICAY ¥OI ALIATLIOW FONYTYE QX ze-120¢
120Z/TE/0T ONILUNE JOTEEd dng @504
FTEgHI 7

gz/cT ebed

ZTHSNMOIL ®S0Y ¥0d IHOdEM EANIIdNAIdXH ANy EONEATE

Hd 7E:F0 TZOZT/EC



00" 00T 0T"880°8 (00- 5w (0T 880763 0070 000 SENALIGNFIXE 3 SEONZATE J0 It
61°G%S 00" 00E¥ 00°GTF 00-0CE’S 00°005°6 000056 SHEALIANAEKE TYIL
£2°¢ 01°882'6 00 06°T1Z 0000576 00700576 SHANTEAMY THIC
9gdD - 69E P

6£°G8 et 00z’e 00" STV 00 00E’S 0o oos’s 00°00576 SEIALTAONIIHT TYL
6L7GG GO-00Z Y 00°52% 00°008’S G0T00576 00" 0066 o000 3d=sq TeEd
0070 0070 000 00" 0 000 000 FRASNTIL 000~666-000-S
0cT0 0070 060 000 00" 0 0070 ININA IO0H THId 000-0L6-000-5
000 000 0070 0070 0070 0070 SINTHIAOEANT NOTIILYFTIOET/$HH¥d T00-0€E6-000-5
L8729 00" 000°2 0070 00°000°% 00-00079 00" 000’9 YIYAEE AWOH YCONIK 000-0E6~000-G
000 0070 000 0070 0070 000 ONTHSTTEAd ONY DONILNING 000~006-000~S
71 LE Qo-ooz’e 00" 8ZF O0"00E’T 00°Qos‘cE 00 00s‘E SEOLAGES 2ITdENd 000-E08-000-5
00T g 0070 00°0 QG0 oo no*o SHEETYEVE TRINIOHIHDEY EACHEY 000-208-000-5
0070 0070 Q00 00" 0 00" 0 000 NOIIVELS ININGY 000-0ZL-000-5
000 3¢

SeANITPUSC

£2°¢ 0188276 000 06°11Z 00 00s'6 0070088 SAONTATE 1Y
A 0188276 0670 06°TE¢ 00°006'6 00° 0058 goo adea Te-
go-o 060 00" o GOt o 000 000 YREASNTEL 000-669-000-¢
00007 (067 T) 00" 0 06T 0070 000 SUNTFAIATO ¥ LSHESELINI 000-599-000—
1272 0006276 0070 00t 01z 00700876 0000576 ALNNOD-SIITEOHY 000-886-~000—!
000 M

SINTID.

0gan - 6z

aasn (FIONEY) FEON (do=EQ) ¥ONI (FMONSY) FHEON IE9anY JHEANARY Lasand NOILATHOSHEA MESHAN

1908 % HONYIYE 1zZ/1E/0T HINOK TZ0Z/TE/OT 7Z-12702 TYNIDIEO
FTACTIVAY ¥OE ALIAILOY FONYTIYE TEA z2-1z02
120Z/TE/0T ONIANE JOIHEd dmi 850%
Frdagyad  4v
92/%71 rsbeg JTHSNMOL ®SO¥ 904 I¥04dTd FYALIANIIXE aN¥ HANIAEE Hd 7£:%0 TZOZ/E0



000 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 g0°0 go° o STANLIINHEAYE 3 SHANAANY I
00" 0 00°0 0070 6070 0070 00°0 eFEAIIANEINE
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 SENNIART
tASN — LVE
Qo0 000 [o]¢Ra0] oo 0 000 oo 0 SHEIALTANEAXHE
60" e 0070 00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 poo dsa
co-0 0070 00" 0 00°0 out0 00" 0 TINOCD O SOEEI0dd HETES dSN TO0~£€6-01
000 000 ooro 3R] 000 000 INERAYd MMOd — 48N TO0-ZTEG-0
00" 0 00" 0 Q0" 0 00" 0 000 000 NOILYIITIEYHTd - 45N T00-TE6-0
co0"0 0070 00" G 0070 000 00°0 HOILITIOWEd LDE0CdEd - dsH T00-0£6-0
00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 00" 0 00" 0 HENAIXE EOVATIIW dSN Q00-0928~0
Dol Q0" 0 000 000 00°0Q 00 0 AEIVIAY INTIS — SHSNIJIXE 000-008-0
0070 00°0 0070 00" ¢ 000 00°0 INEHNEEIIEE 000-8TL-0
oot o ooo 00" 0 0070 00" o 00" 0 SAXYL TTOHANd 000-GTL-0
a0 Q00 oo 0 0o"o o070 00 AANTINSHMT HITYEH d8N 000-%0L-0
g0 0 00" 0 Qo0 Q0°0 00°0 000 dsSN ~ SHOWM 000-20L~0
00
s3aN3T
0o o 00°0 co"0 0070 oo 00" 0 SHANHEATY
[S[0R¢] 0o 00790 Q0" 0 00°0 0070 000 3dac
go°0 0070 0o aQ 00°0 00°0 Q0o THOONT LSHIELNT o00~F99—{
00-0 00" 0 000 00" o 00" Q 000 SETYS HSOACH 000-685~(
00°0 o0°0 000 oo 0 Qoo 00° 0 SINERESHNTAINY INYIS — 48N 000-885+!
0!
(=
dsN - L
agsn (EONEY) HWEON {gomda) "INI (WEONgY) WION IA0and qEININY 1g0a0g NOILATHISED |y
IHdE % HONWIVE IZ/TES0T HINOW 1202/1£/0T Ze-TZ0¢C IYNIDIEO
TTEEIIVAY ¥OA ALIATIOY HAONYTEH GLA ZzZ-120¢
Tz0Z/TE/0T DNIANT JOIddd dm], @
FTEAC
gz/qT iebed ATHSNMOI ESOY ¥Od L¥OdTd TINIIGNEIXE NV SONIATE Wd $E:70 TZOZ



gz LE G5 TLEEE 00" LEV T 5% 876 ‘61 00°00G'ES 00*0087ES STENLIANTARE T
89°T¥ PEZEOTY 00-088°8 99 LGL'6T 00°00%‘TL 00" 00F‘TL SHANTATE T
cgpAd NOIIDWASNI ONIAQIIN® - 60T
T LE GG TLE'EE 00" LZR T S¥8T6 6T 00 00S’ES G0 005 ES SRIALICNTIRE ]
GZ°LE GG TLG’EE 00°LZ0'¥ 5P 8Z6 6T 00008 €S 00" 006G €S 1Le 2deq 1
0070 000 (sToRdls] 0070 GO0 0070 SEAISNTILL 000-666-TLS
000 0o o 0070 00°0 £o-o 0o o ASHNIIXE SNOENVITIADSIH 000-G56-TLS
00°0 oot o 0070 0o 0 000 00" 0 SINTHESENEHIEY MOILJITHOSEEE 000-SZ6-TLY
0070 060 000 00°0 00°0 0ot o FONTMOTIY HOTHTIR 000~09B-TL
800 00 00" 0 00*Q oo 0070 SENOHSHTAL 000-0GR-TL!
08" 0 000 000 000 000 o0 SNOIIETHOSENS/ SONTIHAN/ SENT 000-0E8—TLS
35°9¢ 0G-LEG'Z 00°1GE 052871 00000 % 000007 ASNHAYT CUHHEEAQ HDIIIO £00-0Z8-TL
89°0¢ 0z 091’¥ 06°6LY 08" 6£8°T 00700079 0000078 YOIOBASNI SNIEWNTI 000-E08-TL!
79°TE 08 LBE'EZT GLTITTL'T 0z 210’9 00°00076T 00" 00076T MOLOTASNT TYOTULIETE D00-208-TL
000 000 oo 00" ¢ Qoo 000 SONITIEER YIHIO z00-108-TL
0z GE 00"00T‘8 00° 00171 00007 'Y 00T00s’2T 00°00G6'ZT INTOUNEH I3 T00-108-TL
00" e 00°0 co0 00°0 0070 0o o SHOTAYES TEALOWILNOD 000~T08-TL
000 000 oo 0 00t o 0070 0ot o FSNEIXE ONITIVH/IDYLS0E 000-6ZL-TL
00°0 0G0 000 00" 00790 000 SEI14dns 000-9ZL-TL
00°0 0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 SESNEIYNE JHSHATHIES 000-TBL-TL
0g o0 oo o 000 0070 000 000 SEXYL INIHACTARENG G00-6TL-TL
000 0070 00°0 0070 0070 00" 0 NOTIOETEINGD dML/ LNERTII LY ODO-8TL-TL
000 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 [o[oRds] ASNFIYE TIYIICIN/YOTI 000-8TL-TL
0070 000 000 0070 0670 00°0 SEOYM TYIIEETID 000-Z0L-TL
00 00T {S6°8TIT’E) GEBEE 56°811°2 00" 0 00" o WYOLOHASNI TYOINYHIER T00-TOL~TL
E1°FE 00°506 'L 00°G0T’T 00°560°F noTpo0'eT 00" 000°2T TYOINYHOIH/G0L0EdSNI ONICTING CO0-TOL~T!
TLS
SBENLTY
891k FETZRRTE 00°088°8 89" L5L'62 c000F ‘T4 00°00% ‘TL SENNIATT
FA-RN 00°989°1¥ 000888 00" %TLI6E 00°00% ‘TL 00" 00% ‘1L TLe adeg
000 0070 0o'e 0o o QT o oot o SUEIGITLL 000-669-T.
0ot 0 00" 0 (uTolls] 00°0 00°0 0o FHOONI ISHIHINI £00-799-T.
9¢° 9z 00'9%0 TT 00°910°T 00" %56 '€ o0 0007sT 00°00C“ST SITYEd TYDINYHOEA 080-9LF~T
000 00°0 000 0070 000 000 SITHEEd TTHM Sp0~9LF-T
ZLTBS 007 LIP'E 00156 00 E8G6°E gotogce’e 000009 SILINSES DNIEROTE 0F0-9L¥-T
E0"TE 00" E987CT . 00" 6ETT 00" LET L 00°000°ET 00°000 ‘€2 SIIAEEE TYDTHLOETE 0E0-9LF-T
Lp TE BOT066°T 00°008 00°0T¥ 'Y 007 00% e 00" 00%’E MATATY N¥Id TZ0-9LF~T
6L°95 00 0LEODT 00 %LZS 00°0E9‘ET 00" 000°%2 00°000’‘se SIIKETd ONIATIOd 0Z0-9L7-T
TL
0o 00T (997 ER) 000 99 €V 000 000 pon 3dad
00°00T  (98°ch} 0070 99°¢g¥ 0070 00" 0 SONHUIATIQ 3 ISHEELNI 000-%99+C
0¢
BT
aRAdE NOIIOHESNI ONIQIINE - €F
gEsn (FMIONEY) FEON {(MOEa) "ONI (IONEY) WEON IEoqne JEANTHY IEound NOTLITEDSTA i
1209 % AONTIEL TZ/TE/0T HINOH TZ0Z/TE/OT zz-1202 TENISTEC ‘
TATECTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYTEE QLA zz-1202
1z0Z/T5/0T ONIANE COTEId dnl @s
ATHEEC

9z/9T :sbeag

ZTUSNMOL WECd ¥OX IE0dHd EHALTANZAXE UNE AONEATE

Hd 7E£:h0 TT0C



STEALIANEAXE ¥ SEOANEAIYE

T6° 7S 6L°0L0'8 00 ESF ¥ TZ2°6Z8°'6 00°006°LT 00006 LT
aNAE NOIIDHAISNI DNIQTIING -~ 67«
aEsn (WHONEY) oM {d0Ed) ¥ONI (FONIY) WE0N IAodang JEONHERY LE9and ROILATEOSHU BHd]
1209 % HONYTEY TZ/TE/0T HINOR TZ0Z/TE/0T 22~-TZ0¢E TENIDIHO
HTEYTIVAY MOod ALTAILOW AINYEIVE dLA [AA XA
1Z0Z/1E/0T ONIGNE aoTdEEd dm] 880
Hragda
JIHSNMOI ®S0¥W ¥0d Id0ddEd TENLICNAEIXH ONY dONEATE WA ¥E:%0 TZ0Z/

9¢/L1

rebeg



817961 91 088°L (0E 696 °£2) (9T gL0’9T) (00 g6178) (00" €618} $HEATIANEIXE 3 SEANIARY IO LEN
LE" 8BS 00" GSP 9T 00°8%0°vET 00°S¥0 %2 00005 0% 00005 0% STANTLTANEIIKE THIOL
89792 91°GgL’'%T 79°56 P8 TILE L 00" LoE‘ZE 00" LOE'ZE SEONIATY TYLOL
gNal ® % 4 ~ 5G2 Punl
LE"6S 00 GSF 9T 00°GH0 %2 00°GP0°FT 0000580V 00°00s ‘07 STINLIANZAXE TYIOL
T1°09 007566 7°GT 00°s%C'¥vZ DOo-&¥0FE 0000070 00000 ‘0% gL adeg Tel0l
11709 00" 866 ST 00" 5%0°FC 00 GFO‘FE 00000 'Cce 007000 ‘0w SASYHOoUNd INAWATINDE 9Ed 000-GL6-E6L~GGT
00°0 0c°0 0c 0 00" 0 0o 0 00°0 SEOIANES TYALIYILNOD GO0-TOB—E6L—-GGE
0cTo 0070 0070 000 000 0070 SETIT4dns 94 000-LZL-EBL-GET
000 000 000 0670 oo-o 0070 QESNEAKT QHSINTHINI 000-TZL~EBL—55Z
€6l HdaC

000 00" 00s 00°0 00°0 007004 00° 006 000 3ded TEIOS
oo 00°0 co'o 0070 000 00" 0 FOWEHD INIWAINOH 934 000-8G8~000-5G¢
co°o (a]opllo] 000 000 00" 0 000 INITIYH/ EOYLIS0d 000~62L-000-55%
0070 0070 000 000 0070 000 NOILOETMINGD L YIZOTIRI 000-BTL-000-G§"
0c o 0070 000 0070 000 Qoo NOTINETIINGD dMI QHW/Y¥OIE 000~5TL—000-8G7
00°0 00" Q 000 0070 oo 00°0 HENTIXKE HONYEOSHNI HITEEH 000-70L—000-5G!
0070 00008 000 000 00" 00S 00" 00S SEOYM~FOLYEIS INIHAY H€ITYD 0o0-Z0L-000-55:
000 3da!

sazulTpuadx,

89°¥¢ 9T GEE‘TT ¥9°G6 FRTTLE'L 0o L0E’ZE Q0" LOE‘EE SEANIATI THLO.
897 %2 91 GEE’'FT v9°Cs P8 ILE L 00" LDE‘ZE 00" LOE‘EE oog a3ded TEAC
00°0 000 000 000 co"o 0070 (NI) SYTISNVEL 000-669-000-5%
207 %6¢ £8°LT9 €Y 79756 L1°288°L 007006 °1E 0oT00S 1E gIATUOEI DHI 000-L99-000-G%
TT°TE CETLIL 00°0 L9 68 00" LCB 00°L08 SANIATAIN/ ZSTITINT 000-¥99~000-55
oo 3de

SONUBAD

aund ® @ 4 ~ G5Z pPUn

qEsn (FEONTY) FEON (qoEa) 9ONI (WAONEY) FRION IEHANE GEANTRY LESnd NOTIIATHOSHA WEAHAN T

1908 % EONGTYE 12/1S/0T HINOW T1Z0Z/TE/01 TZT-TZ0T TENIDI¥NO
AIAYLIVAY ¥OE ALIAIIOY HONWVIYE QLA zz-1z0¢

9z/8T :9beg

T20Z/TE/0T SNIONE qOIddEd
JIHSMMOL TS0¥ BOd Id04Td EEALITIANEAXE ANV HONLAHS

dmy @sod g
ATgHd IS

WA $E:R0 TZOT/E0/T



00 Z0EST

270 68°492°ST 000 TL'9¢€E 00°20E’ST STUALIONIIXT 3 STNNTATL J
06" 0 000 oot o 0o o 00°0 (uToRdlo] STINIIONAIXE
¥Z°0 £8°5927ST 000 11°9¢€ 00 20£7ST 00" Z0E'ST SEANEATY
gNAT THNIOALSRAANT ~ TOF
00°0 oeto 00°Q noto 000 00 SHINLTANTIXE
0gto 0G0 0070 0o o 000 co'e o000 adea
000 0070 000 0¢°0 00°0 00" 0 HEI SNV 000-666-01
(]epdv: 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 GO0 INEHAYE ISHEEINT 000-566-01
000 000 00" 0 0o o 000 0070 INTRAY TYdIONIHd 0008-T66-0
060 000 0o 0o o 0070 00t 0 SACINYITIDSIN/ AYILN0 TYLILYD ZO0-0L6-0!
00°0 [ [vRls] 000 0060 eJolll¢} 000 AIFATS OTTI0NG/AVITNG TELIHED T00-0L6-0¢
6o o0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 aNYT 3 SUTE/AYIIA0 TYLILED 000-0LE-0!
oot o 000 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 SOCENYTTEDS I 000-556-0!
060 0ot o oo e 0oto 0oto 000 STINLIANHEIXE TO¥ HOOITAL 000-0£6-0
000 000 000 000 00" 0 000 SUSTAYHS TYALOYELNOD 0o0-108~0!
00°0 oc-o 000 0070 000 0eto SAITEANS 000-9ZL-0!
0o
saINIT
¥2°0 68°692°GT 000 11" %€ 00°20E’ST 00" Z0E‘ST SHEOANIATS
$2°0 687682 'GT 0070 T1°9¢€ 00" Z0E’ST 00" Z0E’ST oo adsa
octo 000 000 000 0070 000 SAOTRYTIFISIHN/ SEHISNVIL Z00-66%-0
0070 000 000 000 0o Q 000 ALEIYS OTTHAL/SEHISNTLL T00-669-0
go" o 0070 0070 000 00" oo QNI 3 9074/ SHEIASNYEL 000-669-0
co°0 00°0007ST 0070 007G 00000 °ST 00° 000761 SEANHATE LoV WODETIL 000-2L9-0
96" 1T 68°G9¢ oot o IT°9¢ 00°z0e 00208 LSTITINL G00~F99—C0
00°0 000 000 0o o 0070 000 FHCONT INVED 000-065-0
00
SE
aNoE FUNIDALSYEINT -~ ZC
azsn {FONTY) 0N {(MOE) ¥ONI (FIONEY) TRON IHsANg aEANINY ILE9and NOTIEIEOSEA EE
Ioad % EONYTIYE TZ/TE/0T HINOH 1Z02/1E/0T Zz-120¢ TYNIDTEC
HTEVITYAY 04 ALIALLOY TAINTTYE dIA ZZ-T20Z
120Z/1€/0T ONIANE QOT¥Hd dmng es
ATEEHA

g9z/61 :°bea

JTHSNMOY TSOW ¥0d LO4TE FANITONIAXE ANY E0NIATH

Wd $E£:¥0 TZ0Z



za" 12 50" SL 0070 56707 00°36 00796 STYNITONIIXE 3 SHANIATY .
o0 oot 0 80" 0 Q00 o000 00" ¢C SEIINLIQNZIXE
£8°1¢ goteL o0 S6°0¢8 00°96 00°96 SEONHANE

¥ ® L - TO

z8°12 c0°5L 0070 56°02 00796 0096 SHOANFATE

28712 S0°GL 0070 56°02 00796 00796 000 3deq

co°" 0 co"0 000 o]¢ e o000 00°0 SONNE MAHLS - SEEISNTUL QN0-6639~0

Z2871¢ GO GL no-o 6" 0¢ 0g-ee 00°96 HHOONT LSHIEINE 000-%99+0

00

g2

¥ 3 L - 10

diEsn (WIONEY) WHOH {(MoEd) 9oNT {HEONTY) WaION LESINd QRN LEDING NOILATEDSHEG aHg
19dd % FONEITYE TZ/TE/07 HLINOW T202/1E/0T FA A WAVA TENIDTEO
HTHIIEAY ¥Ood ALIATILOY HONYIYd dLXA Z2Z-1Z0¢

1702/1€/0T SNIQNZ QOTHEA amL s

FTIEEA

9z/0z iebea ZTESNMOL ISO¥ ¥M04 1¥0dTd TIAIIANAIXE ONY FANEAT W 7E:%0 TZ0Z,



£g°08 Lpre8 SLLT E6TIGE 00" LEY 007 LEY SMINITONIIXE 2 SHANTATY J0 LN

00°C 007€9T oot o 00" 0 00E8T 007 €8T SHUALIANEdXE TYLOL
29°8¢ L0 8% 8L°LT £6°TGE 00°002 00°009 STANTAFTY TYLOL
aNNd XYL - E0L puUnd

0070 00"EST 0070 0070 00 €91 007 €971 SEIALTANHAXE TELO]
00°0 00°e9T 0o0-0 0070 007 €9T 007 €91 000 aded TEIC
c0"0 00°0 000 000 go"o o000 ‘ SYHISNYEL 000-666-000-£0!
go-0 00°e9t 0070 000 00°e9t 00"€8T SNOANYITADS IR 000-556-000-E0!
000 3G

$1N3 TPUadK;

99 8¢ LO BFC BL'LT £6718E 00° 009 00°009 SHANTATY TEILO,
99°8% L0"8%¢ 8L LT £6°1CE 00"o09 o0-008 oo 3dea TEIC
99°8¢ L0 8%E 8LTLT £6°TGE 007009 g0-008 SUNAJIAIQ 3 LSTJEINT 000~729-000-£0
ooo ada

SINUINLD

UNAE XYL -~ E£0L PUR

dadsn (IIONGY} WEON (90ma) ¥WONI (FEONEY) HECN Laoang qRONENY EHIANG NOILAIHOSEA HEGRAN T
Iadg % HONTTYL 1Z/TE/0T HINOW 1Z0Z/TE/0T YA R AT A TENIDTED
HIGVTIIVAY MOd ALIAILOY HONYIYE dLA Zz~1202
1Z0Z/T€/0T SNIONZ qOTHHd dmy @s0¥ :d

HAIEdHd IS
9z/12 iobeg JTHSNMOL F50W d0F L¥04T¥ TINILTANEIXE ANV HONIAEY Wd ¥E€:F0 TTOT/E0/T



LE 59076 6T 6TI8'ZT [s[all¢] (61" 296 2T} (00" €P T} (00" EVT) SEMALIONEAXE 3 SEONIATY J

88°8L 00*T8F‘E 000 00000 €T 00" 18% ‘9T 00" T8% ‘9T SEINLIANTIXE
€20 6T 00E‘3T 000 T8°LE 00"BEE'IT 00 8EE ‘9T SHANTATS
TTOYLNOD GEEM TYT HSIA - 70/

88°8L 00°18% ‘L 0c o 00000 ‘€T 0018791 00" 18% ‘91 SHENLIANEdXE
B8 8L 00 18%°€E 0070 00 0007ET 00"IBF ST 00 T8% ‘9T 000 3deq
0270 00"0 oec o 00" 0 000 0c" 0 SEHISNTIL 000-666-0I
0070 00 08Y% 00 0 0070 00" 08% 00°08¥% SOOINTITADS IH 000-5496-0!
¥Z°18 00°TCO0'E oo°0 00000 ET Q0"T00'9T 00°TCO ‘2T FOMUNEINIVH E¥ET 000-0£6-0!
0c-0 0070 06" 0 000 0070 0070 ONIESITANd-HONYNIINIVH I/d 000-006-01
00

S9ANIT

£T°0 6T 00E'9T 00"0 I8 LE 00°8ES’ST 00 BEE’DT SAONIATL
£E2°0 T 00E°91 0070 I87LE CO-BEE'9T 00" 8€E£79T 000 3deg
000 000 0070 00°0 0060 0c"o SEHASNYIL 000-668%-0
00" 0 00°T00 2T 0070 0e"0 00°T00'ST 00" TO0C ‘2T SINEWSSHISEY TYIDHGSE 000-2L9-0
AR 61°662 Q0" 0 T87LE 00" LEE 00°LEE FHCONI LSHIHLNT 000-%29-0
00

s9

TOYLNOD CEHEM HWYT HSIdA - %0

aEsn {FEIONEY) RION (o) JoNI {(FIONEY) HEoR La9a0g THINHERY 1TSa0" mOH_Hm.HMUmma MEH
I9d9 % ADNETYL IZ/IE/0T HINOW 120Z/TE/0T ce-1202 TYNISHTIO
FTIIIIAY oA ALIATIIDY AONYINY dLA ) Z2¢-1202

TZ0Z/TE/0T ONIQNT CQOIMEd dm1 &8¢

A1999d

9Z/2%C :abeg JTHSNMOIL ZS0YW ¥0Z I904W¥ MINLIANZAXE IN¥ HONEAHH Rd #£:%C TZ0Z,



7P 699°C TS 68F'FL 0070 (75 296 ‘ET) 00°LZS 007 LES STINLIANEIXE 3 SEOANIATA .
zT 09 D052V 6 0o°0 00°83ZF1 007069 €T 00°069°€2 STYNIIONEIRH
5271 PG PI6YET 000 9% " Z0E 00" LTZ'%E 00" LTIZH2 SENNTATE
raNnd O¥s UYHEYYE 5EY - G0

zZZ 09 00°527'6 000 00°59Z'%T 0070869 ‘€€ 00°06% ‘EZ STIALIUNEAXH
ZZ 09 00 SEF ‘6 000 007692 '%T 00° 068 'E2 00069 7ET 000 2adad
0o o 00" 069 00°0 000 00" 069 00069 SA0INTTITIOSIR C00-556-0
z0°29 00°GEL'S 000 00"G9E %I 00" 0007€2 00°000°E2 FONYNALHIYR 000-0E6—0
i 00

S2ANIT

€z 1 ¥STPI6‘ET 0670 9% " Z0¢ 00 L1Z°'%E 00 LTZ ¥ SHNNTAT
52T 75 PI6°ET 00°0 8% Z0E 00°LTIZ VE DO LIZ'FE 000 =dac
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 YEASNTIL D0D-669—
00" 0 00" 0 GO0 000 0o o 000 FROONT EEHIO 000-D89 -
0070 007 0007€2 000 000 00000 LT 00 CD0'ET SINIWSSHSSY TYIDEdS 000-ZLo -
S8 HZ ¥SUPI6 00°0 9% " Z0E 00°LTIZ'T 00°LIZ’T FHOONI ISFYEINI 000-799—
0

f=x

annd a¥s gyNEvdgE YT - §

gazsa (FIONEY) WEION {(E0RT) MONI (HEONgY) DO IEo0Ag AEANENY  1E9a008 NOILATEDSEA ptict

190 % AONETYE TZ/1€/0T HINOW  TZOZ/TE/OT zZz~1802 TYNIDIEO
FTTATTIYAY ¥0oI KIIALIOY HONYTYE OLA 22-1202

1702/TS/0T SNIGNE UOTHEd dmy oS

ATELH]

oz/cz ebed JTHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥OJ I¥0d™M MANIIANHAXE ANV FONEATY Kd ¥E:F0 1207



GETE39 GT-8TE L (g8 717 °€E) {(g1-89€79) 00° 096 00°0%6 SEINLIANEEXE 3 SHONIATY 0 IEN
827 0T TL 690718 58 7LV E 6286679 00°890°89 00-890782 STINITAONASKT TYIOL
T6°90 S8 LEE'EY 000 PI 0E2 00°8Z0 ‘69 00°820°6% SHEANEAZY TYLOL
TONOA ENYT 0DISAIL - LOL PUnI
82 0T TL7630°19 GB FLFE 6278669 00"890°89 007890789 SHYNLIANAIRE TEIOL
82°0T 1L 6807TY g8 FTP’E 6278669 008920789 00°890°89 poo 1dag TEIOL
0o 000 0o 0 060 000 000 SUTASHTIL 000-666-000-L0L
61°22 LO°B09°T €6 85T £6°8GF 00-890°2 007890°¢C SNOFENYITHISIH 000-S56-000-L0L
16°6 ¥9°09F ‘65 Z6°SS6°E 9£"6£67S 00000799 00" 000°9% TONYNAINIVH M1 00ISdIL 000-0€6-000-L0L
000 zd=d
. saInatpusdxy
1670 987 L6£789 0070 FT°0E9 00" 82069 00" 820769 SEANITATY THIO
I6°0 98 LEBE'8Y 00°0 PT 0£9 00820769 00820769 000 3d9g 1®30]
co"0 000 0070 000 0070 000 SUAASNTEL 000-668-000-L0!
000 00" 000799 00* 0 aleads} co-00079% 00000799 SINERSSHSSY TY¥IDIES 000-2L8~000-LD!
18°C2 987 L6EE 0070 L 0E9 00820°€E 00°8eg0’c HWOORI ISTIHINT 000-F95-000~L0!
000 3da¢
SONUSAD}
aNAd EYYT 00ISdIl - LOL PUn
assn (FIONSY) REON (MO|A) WONI (FMONTY) FHON LA900d QRANERY Iasand NOTIETHDSET YEGWAN TS
I90d % TONYTYEE TE&/TE/0T HINOR TZUE/TE/OT Ze-T20Z TENIDTEO
TIITIVAY YOI AIIAILOY AONYTYE dI& 2Z-TZ02

9z/vz wbed

ATHSNMOL ESOY ¥0Z I¥0ddd TENIIANIJRH QNY HANEZATS

TZ0Z/TE/0T SNIANE dOI¥dd

dmny, 8809 TH
TIAEHO 1 I98]
W4 PE:V0 TZ0Z/E0/T



£8°765  S¥°80T (54°99) (59" 8LT) 00°0€ 00°0E STENITANAIRE * SHONEADI 3

Pl EF-0CF ‘T §LT%9 LGEST 009718 ‘¢ 00° 71972 STINLIINIERKE

LS50 88°829°2 0070 15T 00 FYe T 007 %P2 ‘T SHARTAT

1SIHSIT SEEOHS ATIOH — T9¢

ThL Ep-0EY ‘T GL 79 LS E6T 00 %13 ‘2 00918 'E SEIATIONTIXE

17 L £V 08V Z SL°F9 LS EBT CO'¥19°2 00°FI8'C g0 adag

0070 0070 000 a0°0 00°0 0070 MEIENDIL 000-666-0!

0870 00°9L 00°0 00" 0 007 9L 00°9L SROFNYTTHOS I 000~556-0

£9°L EP BPE’T GLTF9 LEEBT 00°8ES6‘Z 00°8E5'Z SETLITIIN 000-026-0

00

saIn}T

L8570 88782972 00°0 ZT°6T 00" %792 0059’2 SENNIATT

LE"D 88°829'C 00°0 ZT76T 00" FP9E 00° 979972 000 3d=q

0070 080 000 00" 0 000 Q0" 0 SYRLSNVIL 000~662-0

0670 00" 8ES°2 00" 0 0070 008672 00°8E5°Z SINERSSISSY TYIDHAS 000-248-0

I AN AT 88°06 0070 Z1761T 007901 00°90T HROCNI JSMEEINI 000-799-C

00

S

$IEDIT SEHMOHS ATIOH - T8

a=sn (FEONEY) KON (go=a) WONI {WIONTY) WEON IESandg QEANERY  1¥900d NOIIATHOSHA qE8
Ioqe % EONYIVE TZ/T€/0T HINOW  TZ0E/TE/0T zg~1202 TENIDTHO
ETEVIIYAY 90Z ALTATIOV HEONYTYE QLX ©2-120T

T20Z/TE/0T SNIANI JOI¥Ed dnl Ss

HIFHE]

9Z/s¢ :obeg ZTHSNMOL TSO¥ ¥0d Id0dEd FEALIANIIXE MY HEANEART

Ha vE£:%0 TZ0Z



65" LE (85" LOL"F) (7S 7L970L) {(z¥ 2l9’08T) (00" 08BE'SET) (00" 08E7%6T) STENLIANIAXE & SHANTATY IO LE

¥3EE ZETOLE'6LYT Z8°05L796 807892148 00 6EL'OES T BO"6ELCES'T SaNnd TUY - STENLTANHEXE TYIO

62°82 PECESLIPLOT 8Z°9L0°9Z 99°665°099 p0°65E'GELE’T 00 6GE‘GEE’T SUNOE TTY - SAANSATI TYIO

000 0G°0 000 0070 9070 0070 STANLTANEIXE 3 SEANIATE J0 IH

00" 0 000 00°Q 000 000 000 STINLIANEERKE THLO

goto 0070 000 Go"o 0076 0070 SEANTAT TELO

{SINTHISAANI ~ §88 Pun

0o o 000 000 000 000 000 STANIIANTARE TYIO

(sTuRde] 0070 0o o oo 0o"o 000 on0 adeg Te3C

0o 0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SHES RMOSIATY TO0-8TL-000-69

poo ads

saxng TPuadx

000 000 000 (oToRlls] 0o-o 000 SUANNAATE THIC

0070 000 (sToRdlo] 000 00°0 000 o00 adeq TeE3C

000 0070 000 000 0070 G0 0 SS0T/MIYD ¥h TOO-F99-000-G¢

D00 3ds

SETIUIASR

SINAHLSEANI - G98 PUL

assn (FRIONEY) WEON {90=a) WONI (FONTY) WNEON IASANT ARANINT IADINE NOTII4I¥EDSEd AREHON ©
DAY % FINYTYE TZ/T£/0T HINOH T20Z/T£/0T Z2-1202 TYNIDTED
FTACTIVAY H0d ALIATIIOY FONYTIYE CIL Z2Z-1202

1202/T€/0T ONIGNE COINEE dmi @s0¥ if

HIggHag I

gz/9¢ :sbeg JTHSNMOL H80¥ 904 IdCcdHy HINITONEIXE ONY HONIATY Wd $E¥0 [ZOZ/EQ/T



11./03/2021 04:36 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWRSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2021%

Fund 101 GENERAL EFUND

Description

Page: 1/22

Current Year

*%% Bggets **¥

101--000-001-000
101-000-003-000
101-000-003-001
101-000-003-002
101-000~-003-003
101-800-004-000
101-000-004-001
101-000-018-000
101-000-019-000
101-000-020--000
101-000-026-000
101-000-027-000
101-000-028-000
101-000-035-000
101-000-035-001
101-000-056-000
101-000-067-000
101-000-067-203
101-000-067-204
101-000-067-205
101-000~-067-206
141-000-067-209
101-000-067-245
101-000-067-247
101-000-067-249%
101-000-067-255
101-000-067-402
101-000-067-701
101-000-067-703
101-000-067-704
101-000-067-705
101-000-067-707
101-000-067-861
101-000-078-0060
101-000-078-G01
101-000-078-002

Total Assets

s%% Tiapilities **¥

101-000-201-000
101-000-202-000
101-000-203-000
101-000-204-000
101-000-205-000
101-000-214-000
101-000-234-001
101-000-214-249
101-000-228-000
101-000-229-000
101-000-230-000
101-000-231-000
101-000-232-000
101-000-233-000
101-000-234-000

CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP

INVESTMENTS

CD'S

OAKLAND COUNTY POOL

MICHIGAN CLASS

PETTY CASH-TREASURER

PETTY CASH - GENERAL

PETTY CASH

A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS

A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU
TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL

TAX RECEIVABLES

TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

A/R REIMBURSEMENTS

TNTEREST RECEIVABLE

DIJE FROM NSP FUND

DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND

DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM WITLIAMS DR SAD FUND
DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND

DUE TQ/FROM CEMETERY FUND

DUE TO/FRCOM COMM DEVELOP

DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND

DUETCG/FROM BLDG INSPECTION EFUND
DU TO/FROM PEG FUND

DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY

DUE TO/FROM TA¥X FUND

DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR

DUE TO/FROM TIPSICCO LAKE MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT
DUE FRCM STATE

DUE TC OAKLAND COUNTY

DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY

DEFERRED REVENUR

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAL FEES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND

DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICARL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
GRARNISHMENTS

Total Liabilities

=%+ Fund Balance ***

101-000-3%0-000
101~000-398-000
101-000-399-0G0

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
TNFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Total Fund Balance

Beg. Balance Balance
(78,708.869) (37,684.91)
955, 488.86 955, 488.86
273,108.11 2'74,545.87
853,243.87 653,983.87

20,605.75 20,607.08
120,00 120.00
100,00 100,00

0.00 0.00

0.C0 0.00

0.00 0.00

$.00 .00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 G.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.0G 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
(30,000.00) {30, 000.00)
6.00 0.60

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 .00
i,370.52 1,370.52
1,768.15 1,768.15
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
.00 0.00
191,598.00 191,598.00
0.00 0.00

0.80 0.00
2,248,694,57 2,091,897.45
.00 0.060
11,415.58 7,068.93
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

¢.00 0.00

0.00 0.C0

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

¢.00 0.00

©.00 1,538.76

0.00 0.00

0.60 0.00

0.00 0.00

.00 0.00
11,415.58 8,607.69

2,081,075.43 2,081,075.43
13,481.24 13,481.24
(8,548.50) (8,548.50})

2,086,008.17 2,086,008.17




11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/22
User: DEBBLE period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
. Current Year
GL Number Descriptien Beg. Balance Balance

2,086,008.17

Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21

Not of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 20-21 151,270.82
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,237,278.99

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year (153, 989.23)
Ending Fund Balance 2,083,289.76
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,091 ,897.45

"% Year Not Clesed




11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIR period Ending 10/31/2021
DA: Rose Twp

fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MATNTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

3/22

GL Rumber Description Beg. Balance Balance
&% Bssets *F*
201-000-001-000 CASH~APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,642.48 3,230.28
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,508.00
201-000-026-000 ASSHESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FOUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,142.48 4,730.28
*x% Liabilities ***
201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0,00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Pund Balance ***
201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,388.77 3,388.77
Total Fund Balanace 3,388.77 3,388.77
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 3,388.77
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,753,711
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 5,142.48
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {412.20)
Ending Fund Balance 4,730.28
4,730.28

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/03/2021 04:36 PM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBLE Period Ending 10/31/202%
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page: 4/22

GL Number Rescription Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Assets Fh*
203-000~001-0C0 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.75 16,432.92
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.06 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 49,195.75 47,932.92
**% Tizbilities ***
203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE, TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00¢ 0.060
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00
**% Pund Balance **¥
203-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 46,037.41 46,037.41
Total Fund Balance 46,037.41 46,037.41
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 46,037.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — 20-21 2,983.34
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 49,020.75
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year (1,262.83)
Ending Fund Balance 47,757.92
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 47,932.92

* Year Not Closed




11/03/2021 04:36 FM RALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DFEBBIE period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fand 204 BIG TRATIL MAINT FUND ]
Current Yeaxr
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Agsets * k&

204-000-001~000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE {(12,661.31) {12,998.19)
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CRSH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.0C 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 15,000.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-0C0-067-103 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Potal Assets 2,338.69 2,001.81
*+%% Tiabilities **¥
204-000-202-000 ACCOURTS PAYABLE 48.62 48,62
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
potal Liabilities 48,62 48.62
*+x Fund Balance ***
204-000-3920-000C FUND BALBNCE 2,936.36 2,936.36
Total Fund Balance 2,936.36 2,936.36
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 2,936.36
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures - 20-21 (646.29)
%*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg B 2,290.07
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {336.88)
Ending Fund Balance 1,953,190
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 2,001.8%

* Year Not Closed



11/03/2021 04:36 M BALANCE SHEEZT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance

*+k Assets **F

205-000-001-000 WILLTAMS DR MTN/CASH~CHECKING 4,087.47 4,120.24
205-000~-003-00¢ INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,500.00
205-000~026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00C 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUKRD 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 10,587.47 10,620.24

*%% Tiabilities ***

205-000~-282-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

205-000~214-G00 DUR TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

205-000~214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities .00 0.00

*%% pund Balance ***

205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE §,306.70 8,306.70
Total. Fund Balance 8,306.70 8,306.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 8,306.70
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 2,280,777
*20-21 End ¥B/21-22 Beg FB 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 32.77
Ending Fund Balance 10,620.24
Total Liabilities And fund Balancge 10,620.24

* Year Not Closed



11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIFE

User: DEBBIE period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

rund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

Page:

7/22

GL Nunmber Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Agsets *¥F*
206-000-001-000 CasSH-CHECKING 70,232.27 95,307.34
206-000-0063-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 14,215.25
206-000-003-001 cD's 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVARLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 84,426.11 109,522.58
#%% Tiapilities ***
206-000-202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0,00 0.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+#% pund Balance ***
206-000-3%0-000 BALANCE~BEG. OF PERIOD 252,647.16 252,647.16
206-000-391-000 STATTON 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 252,647.16 252,647.16
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 252,647.16
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 (168,221 .05)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 84,426.11

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

25,096.48
109,522.59
109,522.59




11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHLP Page: 8/22
Usez: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Dgsetsy *HE

209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (2,925.38) (18,843.03)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,569.886 4,081.37
209-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000~-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.060 0.0C

Total Assets 30,737.53 15,331.39

*%% Tiabilities *¥*

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 G.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {30,000.00} (30,000.00)
209-000-228-000 FICAR/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.C60
209-000-229-000 FEDERAI, GOVERNMENT 0.00 : 0.00

Total Liabilities {30,000.00) (30,000.00)

*%% Pund Balance ***

209-000-350-0C0 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD 32,301.70 32,301.70
Total Fund Balance 32,301.70 32,301.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 32,301.70
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 28,435.83
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 60,737.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (15,406, 14)
£nding Fund Balance 45,331,389
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 15,331.39

* Year Not Closed



11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSEIP Page: 9/22

User: DEBBIE pariod Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Carrent Year

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k% Agsets *H*

220-000-001-000C OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH—-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 2,002.13
220~-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00¢ 0.00
220~000-026-000 TAXES RECETVABLE-DELINQ/RERL 0.00 0.00
220~000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00

Total Assets 2,002.13 2,002.13

k% Liabilities ***

220-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*x% pund Balance ***

220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 1,118.13 1,118.13
Total Fund Balance 1,118.13 1,118.13
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 i,118.13
Nat of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 884.00
%*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,002.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,002.13
Total Lizbilities And Fund Balance 2,002.13

* Year Not Closed



11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE seriod Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

rund 245 CDBG

Current Year

page: 10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kd ASSetS Hk Kk
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (340.87} (5,428.97)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (340.87) (5,428.97)
*%x* Tiabilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*x%+ pund Balance ***
245-000-3%0-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD 0.00 0.0C
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance — 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 (340.87)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB (340.87)
Met of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (5,088.10)
Ending Fund Balance {(5,428.97)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (5,428.87)

* Year Mot Closed




11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP : Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2021
DBE: Rose Twp .
Pund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k% Bssets *hF

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000 TO RECCRD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0,00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 ¢.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00

*%% Liabilities ***

247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
247-000-214-245 DUE TC CDEG 0,60 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities : 0.00 0.00
*#* Fund Balance ***

247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD .00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 0.00

%20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance .00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Ysar Not Closed



11/03/2021 04:36 BPM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR RCGSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22

Period Ending 10/31/2021

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year

GL Number Descriptiocn Beg. Balance Balance
* k% ASSetS *k*
245-000~001-0060 CASH-CHECKING—-SWEEP 104, 645.26 114,474.47
249~-300-003-000 INVESTMENTS G.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 104,645.26 114,474.47
*%% Tjabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,682.00 3,682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND {AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND {AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-10% DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00
249-000-228-000C FICA/ STATE W/H 0.0C 0.00
249-000-229~000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-060-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities ' 3, 682,00 3,682.00
#x% Fund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 99,837.46 59,837.46
Total Fund Balance 99,837.46 99,837.46
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 99,837.46
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 - 1,125.80
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 100,963.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 9,829.21
Ending Fund Balance il10,792.47
Motal Liabilities And Fund Balance 114,474.47

* Year Not Closed




11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Ffund 255 P B G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Reg. Balance Balance

**% pgogmnets * % %

255-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING 219,445,18 203,372.02
255-000~043-000 INVESTMENTS : 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000~019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~035-000 BCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.080

Total Assets 284,550,74 268,477.58

*%% Tiabilities ***

255-000-~202-000 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 G.00
255-000~-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000~-228-00C FiCA/ STATE W/H 0.60 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONSI 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-060 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 ¢.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.0C £.006
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.09
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
¥+ Fund Balance ***
255-000-39%0-000C FUND BALANCE 253,970.03 253,970.03
Total Fund Balance 253,970,023 253,970.03
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 253,970.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 30,580.71
%20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 284,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (16,073.16)
Ending Fund Balance 268,477.58
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 268,477.58

* Year Not Closed



11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usex: DEBBIE period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp )

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Page: 14/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**%* Assefs **¥
402-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING 90,459.30 90,495.41
402-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00C 0.00
402-000~035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 .00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FRCOM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0C
Total Assets 90,459.30 90,495.41
*** Tiabilities ***
402-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.600 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** pund Balance **¥
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 73,376.31 73,376.31
Total Fund Balance 73,376.31 73,376.31
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 73,376.31
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 17,082,99
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 90,459.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 36.11
Ending Fund Balance 90,495.41
Total Idiabilities And Fund Balance 90,495.41

* Year Not Closed




BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Eanding 10/31/2021

11/03/2021 C4:36 PM
User: DEBBIE

DB: Rose Twp

Ffund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Aasels * k&
701-000-001-0G0 CASH-CHECKING 45,011.08 47,719.04
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.60
701-000~335-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000~067-101 DUF FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 44,640,57 47,348.52
*%*% Liabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {102.82) (102.82)
701-000~214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-598% DIE TO OTHER £.00 0.00
701-000~229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.0¢ 0.00
701-008-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,099.00 7,186.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 713.25
T01-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 234.00
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 39,223.87
701-000-283-0G01 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.6 0.00
Total Liabilities 44,567.30 47,254 .30
*x* pund Balance ***
701-000-396-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 20-21 73.27
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 73.27
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 20.95
Ending Fund Balance 94.22
47,348.52

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/03/2021 04:36 PM

User: DEBBIRE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP
period Ending 10/31/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

current Year

Page:

16/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balanca
* kK ASSetS K,k &k
763-000-001-00C TAX-CASH CHRECKING 1,506.15 8,363.986
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0,00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENFRRAL FUND (2,360.47) (2,360.47)
Total Assets (854 .32) 6,003.49
*%% Tiabilities ***
703-000~-282-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703~000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PRYMENTS 0.00 0.0¢
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-203 PVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS .00 0.00
703-000~214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PRAYMENTS 0.900 0.00
703-000-214-205 DUE TC WILLIAMS DR 3aD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 48.23 .00
103~000-214~-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FRCM AGENCY .00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/1 WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703~000-214-705 7AKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS .00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT .00 0.00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
763-000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT .00 0.00
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,187.22
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOCLS TAX PAYMENTS .08 2,205.67
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-0080-225-020 OBKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 982.02
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0,00 461.89
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTEBRMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703~-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-055 STATF. OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 3,270.07
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 0.060
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-075 700 AUTHORITY 0.00 .00
703-000-225-07¢6 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-000 HOLIY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOCLS INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 ocC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 ORKLAKD COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 6.00
703-000-226-065 oC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS .00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAY OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 {2,552.76)
Total Liabilities 48,23 6,554.11
#%%* pund Balance ***
T03~-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
0.00

RBaginning Fund Balance - 20-21




11/03/2021 04:36 BPM BALANCE SHEET FCOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fung 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Met of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 {902 .55)
%#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB {902 ,55}
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 351.93
Fnding Fund Balance {550.62)
6,003.49

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/03/2021 04:36 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
period Ending 10/31/2021

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

Page:

18/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Bgsets *rE
704-000-001-000 F/1, WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 2,340.57
704-006-003-000 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 7,500.00
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-7703 DUE FROM TBX FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 22,802.76 9,B840.57
*x% Ljabilities #**
704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 (.00
704-000~-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD (.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
=%+ Pund Balance ***
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 12,682.62 12,682.62
Total Fund Balance 12,682.62 12,682.62
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 12,682.62
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 10,120.14
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 22,802.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (12,962.19})
Ending Fund Balance 9,840.57
9,840.57

Total Iiabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

(iser: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Current Year

Page:

19/22

GL Number pescription Beg. Balance Balance
**% Rgsets ***
705-000-001-GC0 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING (7,362.11) (21,324.65)
705--000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 60, 000.00 60,000.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE G.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 52,637.89 38,675.35
*x% fiagbilities ***
705-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUF, TO/FROM GENERAL FUND £.00 ©.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*#**x Fund Balance ***
705-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 46,243.86 46,243.8%
Total Fund Balance 46,243,.86 46,243.86
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 46,243.86
Net of Revenues VS BExpenditures - 20-21 6,394.03
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 52,637.89
Net of Revenues V38 Expenditures - Current Year {13,962.54)
Ending Fund Balance 38,675.35
votal Liabilities And Fund Balance 38,675.35

* Year Not Closed




11/03/2021 04:36 2M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
rund 707 TIPSICQ LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Descripticon Beg. Balance Balance

*** Agsets *F*

707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 135,100.17 91,142.02
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 125,004.00 125,000.00
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE rROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 260,100.17 216,142,02

**% Liabilities **¥*

707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,590.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 60, 000.00
Total Liabilities 97,590.00 60,000.00

*#+% pund Balance **¥

707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 153,482.78 153,482.78
Total Fund Balance 153,482.78 153,482.78
RBeginning Fund Balance - 20-21 153,482.78
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 9,027.39
*#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (6,368,156}
Ending Fund Balance 156,142.02
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 216,142.02

* Year Not Closed



11/03/2021 04:36 BM BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* &k Assets &k

861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCCUNT 7,521.65 7,286.97
861-000-303-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00
861-000-017-000C TRANSFER FUND3 0.0¢ 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING. REAL 0.60 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 10,52%.65 10,286,897

#%* Liabilities ***

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 56,23 0.00

861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00

861-000-214-090C TA¥X COLLECTICN FUND 0.00 9.00
Total Liabilities 56.23 0.00

*x% Fund Balance ***

861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD 8,741.91 g,741.91
Total Fund Balance 8,741.91 8,741.91
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 g,741.91
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 20-21 1,723.51
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 10,465.42
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures - Current Year (178.45)
Ending Fund Balance 10,286.97
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,286.97

* Year Mot Closed



11/03/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 10/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

GIL Numbexr Description Beq. Balance Balance
*%% Assets *h¥
865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP .00 0.00
865-000-603-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.058 93,873.05
*#**% fund Balance **¥
865~G00-390-000 FUKND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 83,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 0.00
*20~21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05

* Year Not Closed




0T TLE’GE rgquUBWSSINGS T OF FO TRH
0o o LSHD/YD PTONA O S8
0L TLE'SE 1sX0RUD 0F IO TR
IQIYLOL NA
e
80°L08 INI/9900/SISd0ANS /ENTALTAVH TR HNTIYEH SEHAYISMEAN META SMEN MHETA ngLze HED 1202/€0/
00 s6T Y M/I3I0 M BSYMEIMOd/SEDIAYES TETHOLINGLD OT7 EONUNEINIVA IESHNS IISHNS 6LLET NED 120Z/€0/
00°6LG 0T/SITAANNY A0 NEIT NI HSYD EIHETLEE AON YHAIHSNYTS NYSNS MRLHOOVISS gLLCE NED TZ0Z/E0/
060°GLS 0T/SITIANEE A0 QWUIT NI HEYD EMIILHE AON DONYHOS ¥ JIAWT DNYHOS LLLET HAD TZ0EZ/E0/
L9921 0g-£CZ-T0T/EOVETIIN 100 ¥TENSYIEL ALNddd MOLESOY dCIQ NOLHSOE 9LLZE NED 1202/ €0/
£0°88% 0ZPHTE MO TIOHAYd JEHSYD HEAEN ARROTANE STIEM YIDIHLEd STIEMI SLLee NHED 1Z0Z/£0/
$0°88% 86EFT M) TIOHAYA JEASYO YHAIN HFTAOTAWI STTYM YIDIHVLYL STTYMI vLLEZ NED 1Z0Z/£0/
00° 08T £8-68Z~ 10T/ TEMINTY JTHSEHIRAN HTHNSTEIL QOSEY SYTEASYEET IYAIDINAW NYDIHOIRW T IFIA £LLez HE2 TZ0E/E0/
ZET®S T0T/8¥S EOIAI0 dMI TZ0E/GZ/0T ~ 1Z/%2/6 AOVENE SYARASNOD ADENESNOD TLLET licE TZ0g/ €0/
00°9¢ 000-026-592-T0T/8¥D TI¥E JTO FOVENY SHYHKROSNOD ADERASNOD TLLZZ NED 1202/€0/
ELTSLT 000~Z08~68Z~T0T/LINIILNT HITLIO HIIYD LSYOROD TEILSYOHOD 0LLZZ NED TZ0Z/E0/
00 00T’T T00-TOB-TLE-6VE TENITIEL SNI SEINIDOSSY NYWI¥OM FISITIND TIFITIYD 69LET NED 1202/8%/
TLTSEZ 000~-05B~682~T0T SINOHA TIED SSETHIIM NOZIEIA NOZIYEA 89LZT NED IZ0E/BZ/
S8 TI9F T CO0~E£EC-E9F-T0T ZYHON INIK4OTEART OJIWONODH AINOOD (NYTEO NODEALOMHO L9LZT NED 1202/8¢/
0T"B8S% 2 1 % 000-2Z08~TE-TOT T20T LJUS SHEHI IFDET OTId TITIHIATAW d NHOL TIIEIATOR 99LZZ NED TZ0Z/82/
00°00€ 000-£08-000-8%2 YAVH FONYISISSY HIAOK ¥dd¥ ATIOH YAYH 59LTC NED TZ0T/ 8T,
00 08¢ 000-0E6-G9Z-T0T ONINYHTD JILJES HIIAO0 ADIAIES JTLdES STEMI T4XE SHIMI FEIRAA HED 1202/ 82,
BZ"£0¢ —09g-1NE-TOT ¥ 000-098-§92~10T HDVITIIH SEMSTd QIAYG SIMETAL £9LCT NED 1202/8%E,
00688 100-0L6-682~T0T ONIGWOT4 ONITOOD % NITTIH HNITANTI dIV¥d HOd YI¥E NOU T9LET NED TZ0e/8e
00"98% ‘1 g~TLE-6%Z 3 000-TOL~TLE-67T SNOILOHASNI ANI SEIVIDOSSY NYWIMOM TISITIYO HISITINO T9LEZ NED 1202/82
SZ°6SL 2 ON0~£08-TLE-6FZ ONIENATA 3 TYDINVHIAR HSTAM ¥NILSTEY HSTIM paLege NED 1¢02/92
TE - LSF 000-0ES~682~T0T IY¥EMETE HELSQEL YER ATHON NITD JTHON 6G6LZT NED T20Z/9¢
GLTITT T 000-208~TLE-6FC TUDITELOETH FHAYEM 2004 HHATEMA BSLEZZ NED TZ0Z/92T
0E"882 000-026-$92-T0T SAJIAIO dML AOWEANE ALA THLA LSLTZ NED 1202/92
Z%"9 000-026-592-10T JTELDETH TI¥H (70 ADENT dLId THELA 9GLETC NED 1202/9¢2
3076 000-026~G9Z-TCT ¥ ADVMENS SEHWMOSNCD AOENISNOD SGLeT NEO 1202/9¢
S6 ¥ 000-808-682-T0T ONILSOH €iIM SYFALIVA €M HHALLIYW M ¥GLZT NED 1z02/0¢
€ETTZE 000-8G8-682-T0T DONI ¥S0O HODIY HODIA ESLEZ NED2 IZ0Z/0¢8
00000 ‘2T —0L6-000-602/EINEA XEHLENED NO INAJANMOJ 2T7 FJONTI TI0ATIW TICATTIN CGLET KED 1T0Z/08
LG Z89F a00-068-682-T01 , SSEANISNE ISVYIHCO ng ILSYIWOD I6LET NED 1202/02
LETT66°T —B0L-TLT-TOT ® B00-F0L-£52-T0T EDVAEAOD W$HEog atexateds 08LZT NED 1202/0¢
9T LTIZ -50L~TLT-T0T / 000~%0L-682-T0T TTIIE AON ONI SITAUNEE TUYISAUMTIY Y ISAYMIY 67LTT NED T20Z/02
00°SLS 000-%0L~682-T0T J0 QEIT NI MALHOOVTIS NUSOS HAIHDOWLSS By LEL NID 1202/%T
00 gLs 000-%0L-682-10T 0 [QEAILT NI SNYHOS ¥ JIAYAT DNVHD2S LFLZT NED 1Z02/%T
{8°7ES 000-9ZL-682~T0T ESWHT ¥S0 HODIE ZHOOTE 9y LET NAD TZ0E/PT
00° %29 ‘T 000-£25~£97-T0T FII ZVHON HHOD 3 AFQ OINONODE AINAOD (NYTIMNYO NODERLINNO SHLET NED TZ0Z/¥T
007006 000-608-682-T0T DNILSOH HJOD INITINHO NOTIVIOTEOD Ha0D TYIIDINOW TACD ITNOW v¥LZE NED TZ0Z/¥T
go°oo0e 000-0E8-68E-T01T DHIT ORIT IR A RAA NED TZ0Z/%77T
007 GZT Pz ONIQTIINGTIING d90d INFWESHAEWITY €200 WONYISISSY HIONOXA ¥IYY ATIOH YAYH fAIRAA NED Te20Z/ %1
GL796T 000-0£6-592-T0T SEITIANNG WOOHHLYH FOEY NOIIVIOIOD SYLNIO SYLNID TvLET NED TEQE/ ¥
(NOWROD) LNACDDY QETI00d TYIANTED NAD ¥
JUnouy o T3dTINER] JUBY IOPUA ICpUSA IoSUD yueqg aleq s
dmI, @soyd
TZ0Z/E0/TT - 1202/%1/0T WOdd TLYA MOEHD aGTEgEg

1/1 :ebea JTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d ¥EISISTAY MDEHD WA 7G3ian.TEem




LETLET'S ISIUSWARSINGSTT § FO TES
00" 0 1SYDPYD PTOA 0 S
LE LGRS ISYORYD § FO TE
SSIYLOL d

9E"FET ‘T 6-000-~-02Z/SEDIION 9d0d SWYITTIM/KIMATLIO SYHIYASMEAN MEIA SMEN MEIA ZLET J¥s TZ0Z/E0,
00°0%% -0E6-000-50Z/¥0 SHVITIIM MOTE MONS TZ0Z NOETDENdS JAJHD NOESWNds TLET avs IZ0Z/L0,
T8°58¢€ 000-0E6-000-502/¥0 SKYITIIM HOTUYCOTHD Y00 FONYNIINIVH avod INIVHAYOS QLET JqUs 1Z0Z/E0,
a0°Qos 0600-0E6-C00-50Z/SHYITTIM HITID SNILYAYIXE HEMOT dEDOYY qMOT 68€T a¥s TZ0Z/E0.
08" L¥8’E 000-CE6-000-L0L QDISAIL TIOMINOD JTITHEM SEIYIDOSSY ® YHESHIN WESHIA 89LT a¥gs T20Z/82
SNIMOHHD INIAWNSSESSY TYIDHS dUYS XU

UMY uoTidraoseg BURN JIOPUIA IOPUBA X0o3UD yueel ajedq i
dmr @50y

TEOZ/E0/TT — TE02/¥1/0T WOHE HIVA HOFHD FIGEHAT : IF

/1

:abeg

JdIHSNMOL FS50d ¥Od

SHLSTOHE MDUED

WA CCIHN TIAFZ/ON,



08 T5% 'S

ISQUBWASINASTU € JO T

co o ISYORUD PTOA 0
08°TIS8% ¢ 1SNORUD £ FO T
L 8IYLIOL
£Z"8F
EA JEICA ZHETE - SINIWAYE XVI ONOE ®NIL
80°TE ADNIOTIENH /NI - SINEHAYS XYL aNnd S9IF HINSYHIL ALNACD ANYTAVO YHTALALDAYO Zves XL 1z02/8
FB EEZ'T @9 ATIOH S OLPT~SINAWAYIEEAO XYL SANOARE JHZITTVEINAD JID0TTI0D DIDOT D %Z8 XYL 1202/5
£L760T°F
85708 TLNI THEJO-SINHWAYd X¥WI STOOHDS NOINHE
ST 620°% ONILVIEJO-SINTHAYE XYL STOOHDS MNOLNEE STOCHDS NOINIJ HOSNOLNTI 0ves XYL 1202/%
ONIMOEHD XML XVl 3
TUTIOUTT uoTadtaossg SURN IOPUIA TOPUBA }o2UD yueg El=lagi
dm], 8soy
T20Z/€0/TT ~ Tg0Z/P1/0T WO¥I FIVA MOHHD qTEEEa :

1/1T :ebeg

dTHENMOL HSCY Y0 ¥EISIDEY MIHEHD

TIT ot TR e



L jo | ofed

Z1'661 81¥S 19°0¥28 19718 00°0% 90'3/6'LLYS IvLOL
gz GLE VLS 8L '8% er'0% 00°0% 06'202'%L$ (gNN4 3Yi4) 90227 dIDTALNNOCD ANV THYO
/8°€86'C0PS BY CETe 8L'zle 0003 95'€9/'cOv$ TYHINID) G0LLL AIDTVALNNOD ANV AVO
INIINLSHANI
GOEGE'IE0'LE  |SE08 00°0% 00°0% 0£'¢SE'LE0LS IYL0L
€69r.'010'ls  000% 00°0% 00°0% Jeeori0L0Ls  |(sTd AMNSYIHL) O9dYd ST1EM
24°905'02% Ge'0% [00°0% 00°0% 1£'909'02$ (1004} SSV10 NYDIHOIN
LNIINLSIANI
68'11L2'6PES 00°0% [0°1938 00°0% 96'8/G'0¥2S TYLOL
00'000°052% 00708 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'052% (VN MNvE QYO48ILVM) a2 ININLSIANI
68°L1.'G6% 00°0% 10°298% 00°0$ 96'8/G'96% (VN MNYE Q0443 LYAM) DNIDIHD
LNIINSSIASSY 1VI0AdS
POGLE LYS G6°9% 00°0% 66695 1S BO'OYL'GYS TvioL
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
YO OLE /¥$ G6'9% 00°0% G6'695'L$ B0°0VL'S¥S BINVE 3LV1S FHL) ONMOIHOD
AONIDV ONV 1SN¥L
99'/8°'102% 0¢'1.62% §9'682'0//'G% |06'950'06e'e$  |S8°20L'THR'CS VLOL
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0%
99'¥/8'10¢% 9e'162$ BOBSZ0.LC8  |06060°0eees |58 /01 2r9cs  |DINvE JIVLS FHL ONDIOFHD
aNnd XvL
Ov'/9G°080'1S  166'1.$ 20°2EY /6% ¥2°65¢ 9078 8l ¥¥9'169% vLoL
L8'SYS VLTS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 18'G¥G' /8 (MNYE TLYLS AFTIVA NOYNH)AD ININLSIANI
87 G6P'CZS LBTS 00°0% 16'2% [€767'ETS {MNVE JLV1IS) SONNS TVHLINIAD/ONMOIHO
Z91L0L%0LS 167128 00°0% 43 L1°089'%0L$ (INVE HVYLSOVd) SONIAYS TVIOEINWOD
£9$28'/59% €6 /¥$ °0'ZeY 168 28°0£C 99r% £8'GZ6'882% (UVLSOV1d) ONDIOIHD
ﬁ aNNd TVNANAD
INIGNT LSIUILINI s.Lg3a lisod3ad ONINNID3IG 120z ¥39INTLdAS 40 HINOI IHL HO4
JoNVIVE MNVE dIHSNAMOL 350Y
T TH0d3d sHIHNSYIML dIHSNMOL JS0d
XF g AT TN L el oL

107 61 120

@MZM@M




Dianne Scheib-Snider

SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Paul J Gambka

(248) 634-6889 | T ownship Of Rose (248) 634-1291
Oalland County s

Debbie Miller

(248) 634-8701 Ml C h l g an Glen Noble

CDBG REPORT,
As of October 313 2021

2020 Minor Home Repau 7 = $4,285.89

2020 Public Service Grass/Snow T $2,625.00
Total CDBG Rose Tothship -' ..3: o . o --":""3‘56",9._10.89

2019 Public Service (:HAYA) released - . $3,50000

2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balance . .. $ 624.77
HAYA Skill Building: i e $ 125.00
Oakland County Adjustment . 'f"; S ©. 30cents
2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balance_ $5500.07

Total funds available h $10,910.36

W

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS
MONTH
Telephone calis/emails received:

Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:

Violation notices open
Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:
Building:
Other:

(@]
(@]
Dl
(]
o
NERNEE
3] =loiololO) o w L | - [#3] [4;]

w

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes



X )i

- ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-XX T M@
Resolation Confirming the Assessment Roll and the Creating the —
Ottieway Court Special Assessment District No. 12 el lUW
Whereas, the Township board of the To;wnship of Rose, Qakland County,

Michigan, after due legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a
proposed assessment roll prepared by the supervisor and treasurer of the
township for the purpose of defraying a portion of the costs of the
maintenance of a private road

Whereas, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County
Times, a paper of general circulation in the township, and by First Class
mail notice to each property owner of record within said district and
upon said assessment roll, and

Whereas, comments were received from those present at such public hearing
concerning said assessment roll and opportunity to all present to be
heard in the matter, and

‘Whereas, written objections were received to said roll and levy, and
Whereas, a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at
' or prior to the public bearing was made part of the minutes of the .
hearing, and
‘Whereas, the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and

considered all objections and proposed amendments thereto and has
found the proposed assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, and
sufficient

Now Therefore Be It Resolved as Follows:

1. That the Rose Township Board of Trustees does hereby determine
that the petition for the creation of the Ottieway Court Road
maintenance special assessment district was properly signed by the
record owners of land whose frontage constitutes more than 50% of
the total frontage upon the proposed improvement and is legally
sufficient for the Board to proceed in accordance with the provisions
of Act 188, PA of 1954 as amended.

5. That the Board does hereby approve the maintenance plan and the
estimate of cost of $2,750.00 for said maintenance efforts thereof in
the costs associated amount of $250.00 per parcel, and a 3% annual




administration fee for the first year and $ 250.00 per parcel plus &
304 annual administrative fee for each succeeding years.

3. That the term of the Ottieway Court. special assessment district be
for five years commencing on December 1, 2021.

4.  That the Board may make petriodic re-determinations of the above
estimate of costs on or before each anniversary date following the
approval of the Ottieway Court Special Assessment District without
further notice to record owners so long as said re-determinations are
less than 10% of the aggregate per parcel costs.

5 That the Board does hereby create, determine and define as a Special
Assessment District to be known as the Ottieway Court Road
Maintenance Special Assessment District No. 12 within which the
cost of such maintenance shall be assessed on a per parcel basis
according to benefits, the following described area with the
township:

All parcels accessing Ottieway Court. located in Section 09,
of Rose Township which as of this date includes the

following parcels:
06-09-100-047 06-09-100-049 06-09-100-046
06-09-100-033 06-09-100-035 06-09-100-038
06-09-100-048 06-09-100-050 06-09-100-057
06-09-100-034 06-09-100-037

Now Therefore It Be Resolved, that the assessment roll submitted by the supervisor and
Treasurer of the township, as amended, shall hereafter be designated as the Ottieway
Court Special assessment district #012, and

Be it Further Resolved, that the assessment in said Rose Township Special Assessment
Roll shall be divided into five (5 ) annual payments with the first payment cormmencing
on December 1, 2021 and the following payments shall be due on December 1, of each
and every year thereafter, ending on December 1,2025 and renewed before December 1,

2026 and

Be it Further Resolved, that the annual payments of an assessment against any parcel of
land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the month in which the
payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it shall be considered delinquent
and there shall be collected, in addition to the payment due, a penalty Of 4% and interest
at the rate of 1% per month for every month the payment remains unpaid, and




Be it Finally Further Resolved, that the assessments made in said special assessment
roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the township treasurer, and the
township clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to the treasurer with her warrant
attached, commanding the treasurer to collect such assessments in accordance with the

direction of the township Board.
Moved by: Seconded by:
Voting

Voting

The supervisor herby declares this resolution approved/rejected.

L, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the
Rose Township Board at a regular meeting held on November 10, 2021 at which time a

quorum was present.

Date: )
Debbic Miller, MMC CIRME- Y\ { p /M'/(/

Rose Township Clerk




.

10/14/2021 SPECTAL ASSESSMENT ROLL rPage; 1/1

09:09 At " SLOCK: R / RDOC11 — R / RDOO1i, INDEX: UNIT / SPECIAL CODS DBz . fax
all Special Assesgsments
ALL SEASONS
Parcel No Cwmers Name Sp. Assessment Amount
R -06-09-100-033 MYERS, CHRISTOPHER 2 RDOQ11: CTTIEWAY ROAD 250.00

18044 OTTIEWARY CT
HOLLY MI 48442-8684
3 ~06-09-100-034 KEENER JNT REV TRST BRIAN RDCO11: OTTIEWAY ROAD 250.00C
18060 OTTIEWAY CT
HOLLY MI 48442-8684
~06-09-100~-035 HALL, DAVID & VALERIE A RDOO11: OTTIEWAY ROAD 250,00
18086 OPTIEWAY
Holly MI 48442
~-06-09-100-037 BEDELL, ROD RDOD1L: OTTIEWAY RORD
' 18160 ORTIEWAY

"

250,00

Tt

HOLLY MI 48442
~06—-09-100-038 MAGUIRE, CHRISTOPHER D RDOOL11: OTTIEWAY RCAD 250.00
18180 OTTIEWAY CT '
HEOLLY MI 48442-8577
-06--08-100-04486 OSEBORN, ROBERT RDGO11: OQOTTIEWAY RCOAD 250.00
18165 OTTIEWAY CT
HOLLY MI 48442-8577
-06—09-100--047 CLJIFFORD, JOSEPH M & MARI RDOO11: OTTIEWAY RCAD 250,00
168037 OTTIEWAY
Holly MI 48442

o~

o~

-~

t ~06-09-100-048 VILLARREARL, JUAN C RDOO1Y; OTTIEWAY ROAD 250.00
18055 OTTIEWAY CT
HOLLY MI 4B442-8684
-06-08-100-049 PILIBOSIAN, MAXWELL A RDO011: OTTIEWAY ROAD 250.0C

18081 OTTIEWAY CT
HOLLY MI 48442-8684
. ~06—-02~100-050 SERRA, MICHAEL ) RDO011: OTTIEWAY ROAD 250.00
18105 OTYIEWAY CT
HOLLY MI 48442-8577
, —06--09-100-057 2YWICKL, CARI LIN RDOGI1: OTTIEWAY ROAD 250.00
. 18205 OTTIEWAY CT
HOLLY MI 48442-8692

Totals for RDOO1L OTTIEWAY ROAD Count: 11 ©2,750.00

Grand Totals Count: 11 2,750.00



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-XX

Resolution Confirming the Assessment Roll and the Creatingthe
Williams Drive Special Assessment District #008

‘Whereas,

‘Whereas,

Whereas,

‘Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

the Township board of the Township of Rose, Odkland County,
Michigan, after due legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a
proposed assessment roll prepared by the supervisor and treasurer of the
township for the purpose of defraying a portion of the costs of the
maintenance of a private road

such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County
Times, a paper of general circulation in the township, and by First Class
mail notice to each property owner of record within said district and
upon said assessment roll, and

comments were received from those present at such public hearing
concerning said assessment roll and opportunity to all present to be
heard in the matter, and

written objections were received to said roll and levy, and

a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at
or prior to the public hearing was made part of the minutes of the
hearing, and

the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and
considered all objections and proposed amendrments thereto and has
found the proposed assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, and
sufficient.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved as Follows:

1.

That the Rose Township Board of Trustees does hereby determine
that the petition for the creation of the Williams Drive Road
maintenance special assessment district was properly signed by the
record owners of land whose frontage constitutes more than 50% of
the total frontage upon the proposed improvement and is legally
sufficient for the Board to proceed in accordance with the provisions
of Act 188, PA of 1954 as amended.

That the Board does hereby approve the maintenance plan and the
estimate of cost of $3,800 for said maintenance efforts thereof in  the
costs associated amount of $190.00 per parcel, and a 3% annual




administration fee for the first year and $ 190.00 per parcel plus a
3% annual administrative fee for each succeeding years.

3. That the term of the Williams Drive. special assessment district be
for five years commencing on December 1, 2021.

4. That the Board may make petiodic re-determinations of the above
estimate of costs on or before each armiversary date following the
approval of the Williams Drive Special Assessment District without
further notice to record owners so long as said re-determinations are

less than 10% of the aggregate per parcel costs.

5 That the Board does hereby create, determine and define as a Special
Assessment District to be known as the Williams Drive Road
Maintenance Special Assessment District No. 08 within which the
cost of such maintenance shail be assessed on a per parcel basis
according to benefits, the following described area with the

township:

All parcels accessing Williams Drive located in Section 04,
of Rose Township which as of this date includes the
following parcels:

06-04-100-040
06-04-100-053
06-04-100-054
06-04-100-060
06-04-100-061
06-04-100-062
06-04-100-055

Be it Furthure Resolved,

06-04-100-056
06-04-100-045
06-04-100-068
06-04-100-067
06-04-100-069
06-04-100-066
06-04-100-059

06-04-100-058
06-04-100-065
06-04-100-052
06-04-100-057
06-04-100-070
06-04-100-041

that the assessment roll submitted by the supervisor and

Treasurer of the township, as amended, shall hereafter be designated as the Williams
Drive special assessment district #008, and

Be it Further Resolved, that the assessment in said Rose Township Special Assessment
Roll shall be divided into five (5 ) apnual payments with the first
payment commencing on Decembet 1, 2021 and the following payments
shall be due on December 1, of each and every year thereafter, ending on
December 1, 2025 and renewed before Decenmber 1, 2026 and

Be it Further Resolved, that the annual payments of an assessment against any parcel of
land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the month
in which the payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it
shall be considered delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to



the payment due, a penalty Of 4% and interest at the rate of 1% per
month for every month the payment remains unpaid, and

Be it Finally Further Resolved, that the assessments mads in said special assessment
roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the township
treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said special assessment
roll to the treasurer with her warrant attached, commanding the treasurer
to collect such assessments in accordance with the direction of the

township Board.
Moved by: Seconded by:
Voting
Voting

The supervisor herby declares this resolution approved/rejected.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the
Rose Township Board at a regular meeting held on November 10, 2021 at which time a

noram was present.
p

Date:
Debbie Miller, MMC SH#ME™ , . V . {
Rose Township Clerk m ( (b '




10/14/2021
09; 1 1B i

& 3

#

Parcel No

BLOCK: R / RpO0O8 - R / RDOCS, INDEX:
* ALl Special Assessments

Owners Name

SPECTIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

ALL SEASONS

Sp. Assessment

UNIT / SPECIAL CODE

amount

Page:

OB:

1/1

Tax

R

)

P

-~

o~

o~

o~

-06-04-100-040
~06-04-100-041
~-06-04-100-045
~06~04-100-052
~06—-04~100~053
—GS—Q&—lOG—OSQ
~0é—04—100~055
~06~-04~100~056

~06~04-100~0G57

. —06~04~100-058

. ~06-04-100-059

. -06—04-100~060

. —06-04-100~061

., ~06-04-100-~062

~06—-04~-100--065.

-06—04~100-066

-06~04-100-067

~06—04-100-068

~06-04-100-083

~06-04-100~070

DEBORAH PARRETT LIVING TR

17020 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-5187
WILSON, BRADEORD J
17247 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
STEWARD, RICHARD
17171 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-8187

SPURGECK, JEFFREY ROBERT

17236 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
SHORT, ROBERT

17050 WILTLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
DUVA, DANIEL J
17100 WILLIAMS BR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
DIMERCURIO, TINA M
17110 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
MEEBAN, PATRICK J
17134 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
MESSENGER, MICHAEL J
17244 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
ROBERTSON, XIM
17230 WILLIAMS DR

" HOLLY MI 48442-9187

BRYANT, RICHARD

3211 FENTON

HOLLY MI 48442-9102
MCCORNAUGHEY, CARL L
17116 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 4B442-9187
UNGER, JENNIFER
17122 WILLIEMS DR
HOLLY M1 48442-9187
SWISHER, DAVID

17128 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MI 68442-9187
KETTLE, CHRISTOPHER P
17231 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MT 48442-9187
NICKOLA, NICOLAS
17223 WILLTAMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
HOMRICH, JOSEPH F
17211 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MT 48442-9187
JOHN ' MONAGHAN TRUST
17185 WILLIEMS DR
HOLLY MI 48442-9187
LUCKES, DANIEL J
17215 WILLIAMS

Holly MT 48442
COBURN, LEIGH A
17245 WILLIAMS DR
HOLLY MP 48442-9187

Totals for RD008 WILLIAMS DR MAIN

Grand Totals

RDOOS: WILLIAMS
R10O8: WILLIAMS
RDO08: WILLIAMS
RDO08: WILLIAMS
RDO08: WILLIAMS
RDOO8: WILLIAMS
RDODB: WILLIAMS
RDOCY: WILLIAMS
RD00B: WILLIAMS
RDO08: WILLIAMS
RDOD8: WILLIAMS
RDO08: WILLIAMS
RDO08: WILLIAMS
RDOCB: WILLIAMS
RDO0O: WELLIAMS
RD00B: WLILLIRMS
#DOGS: WILLIRMS
RDGOB: "WILLIAMSE
RD0O0S: WILLIAMS
RD0O08: WILLIAMS

Ccount: 20

Count: 20

DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MALN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MATN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
ﬁR MATN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MAIN
DR MALN

DR MATN

150.00

150.00

190.00

180.00

190.00

190.00

150.00

196.060

180.00

190.00

180.0C0

190.00

180,00

199,00

180.00

190.00

150.900

196,00

180,00

180.900

3,6800.00

3,800.00




WHEREAS,

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-19
RESOLUTION SCHEDULING HEARING ON ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR
WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #008

the Township Supervisor has, in accordance with Rose Township Board Resolution and the laws
and statutes pertinent thereto, prepared a special assessment roll in the total amount of § 3,800.00
for the first year and the total amount of § 3,800.00 in the second and subsequent years covering all
parcels of land in the Williams Dr. Road Mainfenance Assessment District #008, according to the
relation of the benefit to each parcel of land to the total benefit to all parcels of land in such Special
Assessment District and has affixed thereto her Certification as required by said Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

Moved by: Noble

1. That said special assessment rofl shall be filed with the Township Clerk and shall be available
for public examination during regular business hours from the present date until the public
hearing upon the same and shall further be examined at such public hearing.

9. That the Township Board shall hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. or soon after on November
10, 2021 at the Township Hall, 9080 Mason Strest., Holly, Michigan, to review such special
assessment roll and hear any objections thereto.

3. That the Township Clerk shall give Notice of such hearing and the filing of such assessment
roll to be published twice in the Tri-County Times, a paper of general circulation prior to the
date of the hearing with the first publication being not less than ten (10) days prior to the
hearing and shall further cause Notice of such hearing to be mailed by First Class Mail to all
owners of property within the Williams Dr. Maintenance Assessment District #008 as shown
on the cusrent assessment roll of the Township at least ten (10) days prior to said hearing, all
in accordance with law and statute provided.

Seconded by: Walls

Voting Yea: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

. Voting Nay: None

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Towaship,
above resolution was made and adopted by the Rose Towns

CERTIFICATION

Oakland County, State of Michigan do hereby certify that the
hip Board of Trustees at a special/regular township board

mecting held on October 27, 2021 at which time a quorum of the board was present.

Dated: October 28,

2021

Debbie Mitler, MMC, MIPMC (I
Rosa Townghip Clerk

Publish: October 30/31, 2021 & November 6/7/202.1




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-20
RESOLUTION SCHEDULING HEARING ON ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR
OTTIEWAY COURT MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #012

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has, in accordance with Rose Township Board Resolution and the laws
and statntes pertinent thereto, prepared a special assessment roll in the total amount of § 2,700.00
for the first year and the total amount of § 2,700.00 in the second and subsequent years covering all
parcels of land in the Ottieway Court, Road Maintenance Assessment District #012, according to
the relation of the benefit to each parcel of land to the total benefit to all parcels of land in such
Special Assessment District and has affixed thereto her Certification as required by said Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That said special assessment roll shall be filed with the Township Clerk and shall be available
for public examination. during regular business hours from the present date until the public
hearing upon the same and shall further be examined at such public hearing.

2. That the Township Board shall hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. or soon after on November
10, 2021 at the Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street., Holly, Michigan, to review such special
assessment roll and hear any objections thereto. :

3,  That the Township Clerk shall give Notice of such hearing and the filing of such assessment
roll to be published twice in the Tri-County Times, a paper of general circulation prior to the
date of the hearing with the first publication being not less than ten (10) days prior to the
hearing and shal forther cause Notice of such hearing to be mailed by First Class Mail to all
owners of property within the Ottieway Court Maintenance Assessment District #012 as
showrn on the current assessment roll of the Township at least ten (10) days prior to said
hearing, all in accordance with law and statute provided.

Moved by: Noble Seconded by: Miller
Voting Yea:  Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snidex
Voting Nay: ~ None

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

CERTIFICATION

T, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, State of Michigan do hereby certify that the
above resolution was made and adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees at a special/regular township board
meeting held on October 27, 2021 at which time a quornm of the board was present.

Dated: October 28, 2021

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC It
Rose Township Clerk

Publish: October 30/31, 2021 & November 6/7, 2021




Township of Rose
Oakland County
Michigan

NOTICE TO ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a public hearing will be held at the regular meeting of
the Rose Township Board of Trustees on Wednesday, November 10t 2021 at 7:00 PM.

The hearing is being held for the purpose of hearing public comments on the
Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) Year 2022 application in the
approximate amount of $9,519 to fund eligible projects.

All interested persons are requested to participate in the public hearing to offer their comments
on the proposed use of the 2022 program year funds. Comments in writing will be received until
the date and time of the hearing and should be addressed to the Office of the Rose Township,

0080 Mason Sireet, Holly, Michigan, 48442.

Handicapped persons needing assistance 1o participate in the meeting should contact the Rose
Township Clerk at (248) 634-8701 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

David Plewes Debbie Miller, MMC
Zoning Administrator Rose Township Clerk
Dated:

Publish:

W

Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442
Telephone: (248) 634-0290  Fax: (248) 634-6888




. Township of Rose
C Oakland County 7
- Michigan /% C/
To:  Rose Township Board ’
From: David Plewes, Zoning Administrator | x
Re: 2022 CDBG funding '

Date:  October 13, 2021

Tt is time for the 2022 Community Development Block-Grant(CD

e < b4 i

The estimated 2022 funds for Rose Towqgh'ﬁ;_.éfg: $9,519.00 (iéét
Ei*igay December 171,
2021 ’ {ﬂpﬁ & ‘ i‘ia \-"-.

Y

The deadline for submitting the Rosg ']3 v».'nship:;iﬂzz CDBG application

Ea :
iy i 1, “.‘
T am asking the Township Board to consider programming all of the 2022 CDBE funds for Minor
Home Repair (CDBG 731227)" ; : _ C : *
K 0 - 'x,'_&; § e - 7
Based on the success of the Rdse Township Minor Home R_eijair program oncg CDBG funds are

H

released we receive more applications for assistance then the.gmount of fuﬂnds that are available.

Since 2015, Rose Township has rotated which public service would r:g_cgi{f_g CDBG funding. For
the 2022 CDBG year it is Oakland Livingston Human Seryicts Agency (OLHSA) opportunity to
receive those funds. Unforfupately, OLHSA no longer administers the Public Service (Yard
Service) for senior citizens in Rose Township. Starting withrgheﬁﬁgo CDBG finding OLSHA has
stopped that service, Those 2020 funds were administered b§R0§é Township. |

With the continuing reduction of CDBG funds ($9,519.00), tlj{% number of housgholds we can
assist with Minor Home Ropair:continues to be reduced: Rose Township Board has set a limit of
$4,000 per Minor Home Repair and as you can see, with allocated funds we ars gnly able to assist
2-3 households. w : - ‘ Sy

Whatever decision Rose Township Board.males, it needs to be made at T;il;ié;ji\‘l‘g%ksmber 10", 2021
meeting, in relationship to completion of the'application and the deadime.  ~

-----

2
B o e ¢ £

£
i,

|"r"

M
Rose Township Hall, 5080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION APPROVING 2022

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Rose Township has duly advertised a public hearing on November 10, 2021 for the purpose
of receiving comments regarding the proposed 2022 Program Year Community Development Block
Grant funds in the approximate amount of $9,519.00 and;

WHEREAS, the Township of Rose determined that that the following project meets the Federal
ohjectives of the CDBG program and it’s prioritized by the community as a high priority need,

Account Number Activity Description Amount

172170-731227 Minor Home Repair {single unit res.) $9,519.00

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG Minor Home Repair will prioritize on
first come first served except in the case of emergency need (well, furnace etc..), funds available every
five years per property, project per property not to exceed $4,000, priority to use funds in areas with
wide spread low/moderate incomes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG application for PY 2022 funds is
hereby authorized to be submitted to Oakland County and to the U.S. department of Housing and Urban
Development, and that the Township Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute all documents,
agreements or contracts which result from this application to Oakland County.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED:

VOTING YES:

" VOTING NO:

EXCUSED:

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted:

Debbie Miller

Rose Township, Clerk




Debbie Miller
m

From: Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>
Sent; Monday, November 1, 2021 8:43 PM
To: Karen Healy

Subject: November Newsletter #4
Attachments: havrc NOV2021-4.pdf

Attached is the Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center November, 2021 newsletter #4 IN PDF FORMAT. We hope you
enjoy it. Your comments and suggestions are welcome,

SECEIVE @ T

la&avazzﬁz@ 3

| ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK .

|




Fundraiser For

HOLLY REFLECTIONS |

Dinner Theatre — Improv

NOVEMBER 19, 2021, 7PM
The Vault

202 S. Saginaw, Holly Mi 48442

We are raising funds for the Traveling Vietnam Wall which will be

nHolly August 3™ — August 8", 2022
Ticket prices: $40 per person & $60 per couple.
American Legion Post 149 is sponsoring the project.
For information or tickets

Contact: Joe 810-348-9960
Or Rick 248-459-0055




I
!

| |
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK !

HOLLY AREA VETERANS’ RESOURCE
MONTHLY NEWSLETTER #4, NOVEMBER 2021
If you know a vet or vet family in need, send them our way. We can set them up with

the resources that will be of great benefit.

Our Welcome Home Parade and Ceremony was a great success. The HHS Band and Choir were
wonderful. Tom McKenny and Gold Star Mother April Brandon spoke eloquently. Bruce Freimark and his
music groups did a great job. Many thanks to the Holly Police Department and Village of Holly. The Boy
Scouts and Cub Scouts led the parade and were followed by the Young Marines.

Many thanks to Jeremy Watson for the idea and for being a wonderful chairperson. He was an
excellent representative for both the Village and Fire Department, We presented Vietnam Commemorative
Pines to 8 veterans and 1 widow.

Bruce Freimark, and accredited Service Officer with Vietnam Veterans of America, is now working out
of our office 5 days a week. He is in the center from 8:30am to 4pm. You can reach him by calling 810-623-
8002. Please bring your discharge paper with you,

The Holly Area Veterans’ Resource Center is open every Tuesday and Wednesday from 9am-3pm. You
can contact us by calling: Joe 810-348-9960 or Ray 248-882-1406.

Vet-to-Vet: We had 39 people at the October Vet-To-Vet. We are holding the Vet-To-Vet at the
American Legion Post 149 at 408 §. Saginaw Street. The next one is November 15. The meal is free to all
veterans, spouses/significant others, and families. We start at 5:30 pm and goes until 7:00 pm. We eat first
and there might be a short presentation. There is always a lot of good conversation. If you wish to bring a
dish to pass, that would be wonderful,

Yoga is held at the American Legion Post 149 every Wednesday starting at 7:00 pm and is free. Mike
Patterson is in charge - call him 248-535-5460.

One of the big projects we are helping with is The Traveling Wall Project siated for 8/3/2022-8/8/2022.
It will be located at the Richter Campus across from the Village Offices. This has been a long-time dream of
Joe Mishler and Rick Powers who are the co-chairs of the project. The American Legion Post is sponsoring the
project. We are in the early stages, but if you would like to help, we would greatly appreciate your help.

There will be a fundraiser for the Wall on Friday, November 19, at the Vault in Downtown Holly. The
dinner begins at 7 and is followed by an Improv entertainment group from Clarkston Village Players. There
will be some audience participation involved in the program. The tickets are 540 per individual and $60 per
couple. There will be a 50-50 raffle and an auction, Join us and support this great project.

Our library is open. We have extensive collections for Civil War, WWII, Vietnam, in addition we have
extensive works on military aircraft. We also have a sizable collection of DVDs and videos. There is no fee,
Stop in and check out our library.

We are creating a building fund. We realize that we might have two more years at the Richter Center.
We are thinking and planning for the future. What type of facility are we looking at? First, it doesn’t matter if
we rent or build. We would like to stay in the Village. We need space for offices, library, displays, and service
officers. In addition, handicap accessibility and plenty of parking are important. We would greatly appreciate
any donation you would like to make toward this effort. Make checks out to Holly Area Veterans’ Resource
Center and indicate the money is for the building fund. Any money donated for that fund wili not be used for
any other purpose.




There will be a fundraiser for the Traveling Vietham Wall on 11/19/21 at The Vault in downtown Holly.
It will be a dinner/theatre program. The cost is $40 per person and $60 per couple. The dinner starts at 7pm
and is followed by the Clarkston Village Players Improv troupe. There will e some audience participation.

Veterans Day
Veterans Day is when we honor al those who have served and are serving in our Armed Forces. Itisa
time to thank a veteran. Welcome Home! Thank you for serving.
JOSEPH M. MISHLER, Editor

Important Dates:

11/7/2021; Pancake Breakfast 8:30-12:30, Legion Hall
11/5/2021: Oakland County Service officer — 83 m-4pm.
11/11/11/2021: Veterans Day Service at Lakeside

11/11/2021: Renaming of Post Office, VFW at ipm

11/11/2021: Veteran’s Day Salute, Holly High School, 7pm, free,
11/13/2021; Valued Veterans Program, Holly Moose, 9am-Noon
11/15/2021: Vet to Vet Dinner, American Legion 5:30-7pm. Free

11/19/2021; Traveling Wall fundraiser at the Faylt at 7pm




